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O i uN1Tro STATES Or ^Mza1cA

2 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

- -x---- ------------ -

4 s

In the matter ofs s

5 a

PENNSYLVANIA POWER C LIGHT COMPANY :
6 s

and a DOCKET NOS. 50-387
7 50-388
ALLEGHENY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, Ihc- :

8 s

( Susqueh ann a Steas Electric Station, s
9 Units 1 and 2) a

:
10 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -x

11 Empress Room,
Genetti Motor Inn

12 77 East Ma rke t Streat
Wilkes Barre, Pennsylvania

13
Thursday, October 22, 1981

15 The hearing in the above--entitled matter was

16 con vened , pursuant to notice, at 9:00 a.m.
;

17
BEFORE:

18
JAMES P. GLEASON, Esq., Chairman,

19 Atomic Safety and Licensing Boa rd

20 GLENN 0. BRIGHT, Administrative Law Judoo )

21

22

23

24

25

O -
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(]) 1 APPEARANCESa

2 On behalf of the Applicants, Pennsylvania Power &
Light Company and Allegheny Electric Cooperative, Inc.4

JAY SILPERG, Esq.
4 MATIAS f. TRAVIESO-DIAZ, Esq.

Shaw, Littman, Potts and Trowbridge
5 1800 M Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036
6

BRYAN A. SNAPP, Esq.
7 Legal Department

Pennsylvania Power & Ligh t Company
8 Two North Ninth Street

Allentown, Pennsylvania 18101
9

On behalf of the NRC Regulatory Staff:
10

JAMES N. CUTCHIN, IV, '. s q .
11 MARY E. WAGNER, Esq.

Office of the Executive Legal Director
12 U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C.
13

/'T On behalf of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania:
(s> 14

ROBERT ADLER, Esq.
15 Assistant Attorney General

505 Executive House
16 Harrisburg, Pa.

17 On behalf of Petitioners for Leave to Intervenes

18 JOHN ROBINSON
S" SAN MERRILL

19 MR. APPEL
For Susquehanna Environmental Advocates

20

21

22

23

) 24
,

25

i
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1 P_R 0 C E E D I NGS()
2 (9400 a.m.)

3 CHAIBMAN GLEASONs If we could get started,

4 please.

5 I would like to state for the record that Dr.

6 Purdon, a member of the Board is not going to be with us

7 today and will not be with us tomorrow. He will, of course,

8 be reading the t7anscript of these proceedings, so he will

9 be familiar with what transpires in his absence.

10 The Board is authorized to operate with two members

11 of the Board as a quorum. Unfortunately, Dr. Purdom has

12 some official duties with an organization, I believe, that

13 is called the American Association of Environmental

14 Engineers, and I believe he is an officer of the

15 Association, and they have one of their official meetings

18 over the next few days in Bethesda. So I would like to note

17 that for the record.

18 Are there any preliminary matters to be brought

,gup?

20 (No response.)

21 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: If not, we will proceed with the

22 Commonwealth's case.

23 t'hereupo n ,

) 24 ADOLPH L. BELSER,'

25 KENNETH R. LAMISON,

i

|

i
|

ALDER * ION REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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(} 1 RALPH J. HIPPERT, and

~
2 JOHN J. COMEY,

.

3 the witnesses on the stand a t the time of recess, resumed

4 the stand and, having been previously sworn by the Chairman,

5 were examined and testified as followsa

6 DIRECT EIAMINATION -- Resumed

7 MR. ADLER: '.'h a n k y ou , Mr. Chairman. I wanted to

8 give the Board and partie a little better explanation of

rj w h y we have a panel of four. And I am going to have the

1 to witnesses describe briefly their general acea of

11 responsibilities. Mr. Belser will do for himself and Mr.

12 Hippert , who works directly for him. And M r. Comey and Mr.

13 Lamison will do so for themselves.

14 WITNESS BELSER: Mr. Hippert, in addition to being

15 ny deputy, is also the project officer for hearings.

16 an. AIRMAN GLEASON: Excuse me. I had it marked

17 someplace. I am sure you are sitting where you were sitting

18 yes terday, but I have lost my notes. You are sitting where

19 you were sitting yesterday. Could you go again from left to

20 right and say who you are?

21 WITNESS COMEYs John Comey.

22 WITNESS LAMISON Lamison.

23 WITNESS BELSER: Belser.

() 24 WITNESS HIPPERT: Hippert.

25 CH AIRM AN GLEASON: Thank you. Go ahead., Mr.

i

ALDERSON REPo4 TING COMPANY,INC,
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1 Belser.(}
2 WITNESS BELSER: Mr. Hippert, in addition to being

3 sy deputy, is the project officer, my project officer for

4 hearings such as this one for the nuclear pe+er f acilities

5 in the Commonwealth. 8.ud he is' also the project officer and

6 coordinator for planning at -- in conjunction with fixed

7 nuclear facilities here in the Commonwealth.

8 My role as plans and preparedt ess officer for the

9 Pennsylvania Energency Management Age cy involves a

to responsibility for the preparation, r9 view, and approval of

11 the 67 disaster operations plans for the counties in

!
12 Pennsylvania .

13 I an also responsible for the preparation and

('Ts-) 14 assisting in the preparation of emergency response plans for

15 approximately 30 departments and agencies as part of the

16 Commonwealth.

17 I am responsible also, had presently under

18 intensive management, for radioloical emergency response

19 planning for the Commonwealth, and as an additional item,

20 responsible also for nuclear civil protection planning,

21 which is the wartime side of the house or which was formerly

22 called civil defense planning. That wraps it up in a

23 nutshell, I believe.

() 24 CHAIRHAU 3LEASON: Thank you, Mr. Belser.

25 BY HR. ADLER (Resuming)

O

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 Q Hr. Laisson?

2 A (WITNESS LAHISON) Basically, during emergency

3 operation, I am responsible for the response and in so doing

4 2 coordinate and supervise the State staff and their

5 allocation and assignment of State resources and

6 supplementation of county or local operations.

7 The recovery operations, when the State is

8 participating, again I directly supervise the allocation of

9 resources to include the activities of State agencies. When

10 we have federal participation or a declaration from the

11 Federal Government, I coordinate the State activities,

12 interf acing those activities along with the federal

13 assistance.

14 Q Hr. Coney?

15 A (WITNESS COMEY) As reflected against the planning

16 phase, I do provide input with regard to public information
i

17 and media operations to the planning staff. In emergency

18 situations as press secretary for the agency, I coordinate

19 and operate the Commonwealth 's emergency media operations

20 immediately fallowing emergency situations and into the

21 early phases of recovery operation.

22 Q Thank you. Gentlemen, we have had some testimony

23 regarding PEMA staffning levels. Would you provide updated

24 information regarding PEHA's staffing?

25 A (WITNESS BELSER) In PENA we have an overall

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 strength of approximately 91 people. Of these 91 people we
)

2 have out in the field, so to speak, out and away from

3 Harrisbu rg, if you will, *8 people now.

4 We have thres area commands. And in the areas we

5 have four personnel in each one of them. Two of those

6 people in each area command are professional people.
I

7 Back in Ha rrisburg itself, if you will, in the i

1

8 Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency, of the remainder,

917 of the people that are there are personnel affiliated

to with fire services, which is not directly related response

11 f unction. The remainder of the personnel that are there are

12 comprised of 28 professional people, and the remainder are

13 administrative.

14 0 Would oro of you gentlemen please update the status

15 of the Commonwealth's review of the HHH time evacuation

16 study and our plans for incorporating that into the

17 Commonwealth 's emergency planning?

16 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) We have -- we have reviewed the

19 HHH study and have prepared the information which will

20 appear in Annex E to the State plan which will be submitted -

21 for formal approval.

i
'

22 In this statement for the State plan, we have

23 indicated that we will accept for planning purposes the

() 24 estimates which were made by HMM, with the proviso that the

25 normal weekday estimate will be increased f rom six heurs and

()

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE, S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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1 five minutes to seven hours and 40 minutes to acccont for(]}
|

2 the possibility of a double run on the buses to take care of j

|

3 the individauals without automobile transportation.-

4 That will be incorporated, as I say, into Annex E

5 and will also be added into the Luzerne and Columbia County

6 plans when they are printed.

7 Q Mr. Coney, would yott please summarize the manner on

8 which public information would be handled during an accident

9 at Susquehanna?

10 A (WITNESS COMEY) I believe it is important that I

11 stress the f act that there are two distinct phases of public

12 inf ormation responsibility. One is a pre-emergency

13 responsibility for public information and education, a' firm

14 base of accurate public information and understanding.

15 That makes the second phase, which is emergency
.

18 response, much more ef fective. The emergency response

17 covers coordinating and administering news coverage of the

18 e ve n t .

19 The second portion of that is the issuance of'

20 official instructions and statements specific to actions to

21 be taken. This would be generally issued through the

22 Emergency Broadcast System.

23 0 In your testimony you reference public information

24 pamphlets that need to be distributed to the general

25 public. One is a general pamphlet on radiological

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. tNC,
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() 1 information. The other is a specific pamphlet which

2 contains local inf ormation, including evacuation routes.

3 In your opinion, does all of this information need |

4 to be distributed prior to plant operation?

5 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Excuse me. Prior to what?

e, Mh. ADLERs Prior to plant operation . ,

1

7 UITNESS COMEYs As reflected in the current plan,

8 it has been our thinking in the past that the production of

9 two distinct publications was the route to go. And we have

10 some history of accomplishing this.

11 I think there is certainly a necessity to provide

12 inf ormation to the public in t Litten form prior to the

13 operation of the f acility. I do not know that it has to be

14 in two distinct publications. There is the possibility tha t

is the contents and information in both publications could be

16 combined into a single publication. We are investigating

17 that possibility.

18 BY HR. ADLERs (Resuming)

19 0 In your testimony, gen tlenen --

20 C9AIREAN GLEASON: Excuse me. Did he answer the

21 question' with respect to before operation?

22 HR. ADLERs I believe he did, in the affirmative.

23 BY MR. ADLERs (Resuming)

() 24 0 Is that correct?

25 A (WITNESS COMET) That is correct.

O
|
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() 1 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: lt should be done before the

2 operation?

3 WITNESS CONEY: That is correct.
,

4 BY HR. ADLER: (Resuming)

5 Q Gentlemen, in your testimony you refer to

6 deficiencies in the amount of dosimetry for emergency

7 wor.ters, and you referenced the fact that you made inquiries

8 to the Federal Emergency Management Agency.
,

9 Have these deficiencies been corrected to this

10 point?

11 A (WITNESS BELSER) No, they have not. On the 31st

12 of August I sent a letter to the Federal Emergency

13 Management Agency outlining the unmet needs for the

O 14 Commonwealth . This involved some 5000 CDB730 dosimeters,

15 and approximately 11,600 thermoluminescent dosimeters. I

16 have not received a response yet.

17 0 In your opinion, does this deficiency need to be

18 addressed prior to plant operation?

19 A (WITNESS BELSER) Yes, it does need to be addressed

20 prior to plant operation.

21 0 Gen tlem en , we have had some discussion of the issue

22 of planning for evacuation of schools. In your opinion, do

23 written school plans need to be in place prior to plant

(mj 24 operation?

25 A (WITNESS BELSER) If anything else, the most

O

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC, -
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4

1 important thing, in my estimation, is that we should have

2 school plans prepared prior to operation of the plant.

!O *
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1 Q Could you please explain your basis for that

2 sta tement?

3 A (VITNESS HIPPERT) Much of what I am going to say

4 is a result of my experience with Three Mile Island., There

5 is probably nothing of more concern to a parent than the

6 velfare of the children. And af ter all, a major portion of

7 a child's time is spent in school.

8 There are constant questions referenced as to how
J

9 the children will be taken care of, and part of the problem

10 associated with it, unfortunately perhaps, in that getting

11 these plans done is not an easy accomplishment.

12 Emergency response planning per se is mandated by

13 Public Lau 1332, which outlines a chain of command or line

O'

14 of authority for getting these things done. However,
,

15 district school superintendents respond to a somewhat

16 dif ferent drama in that they respond to the secretary of

17 education, which is not as well delineated in his line of

18 authority. And consequently in getting this accomplished it

19 is a very difficult thing and somewhat onerous an

i 20 accomplishment.

21 We have or I have prepared a letter which is a

22 joint letter whica has been signed off by the director of

23 the Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency and is
,

'

24 presently on the desk of the secretary of education, which

25 enjoins school superintendents, college presidents, area

O
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(])
1 vocational technical directors, all those people of

'

2 responsibility in academia, to prepare plans.
:

3 These plans and this letter had a tentative |

4 suspense date on it of 1 December, but since'it is still in

5 process undoubtedly it will take somewhat longer. But the

6 letter is outlining a requirement for the preparation of

7 plans that will deal with such things as floods and

8 tornadoes and electrical fires, fire, snow, hazardous

9 spills, chemical fires, and last but certainly not least, an

to incident at a nuclear powc e facility.

11 And in that letter it delineates very carefully

12 how the plan is to be done. It is almost a how to do it.

13 It is hoped that this document, when signed off by the

14 secretary of education, will stimulate the moral obligation

15 of people in academia to get on with the planning exercise.

18 0 Nr. Hippert, do you a9ree with Mr. Belser's

17 assessment of this issue?

18 A (WITNES5 HIPPERT) Yes, I do.

19 CHAIRHAN GLEASON: Would you mind if I asked a

20 questionat this point?

21 HR. ADLER: No, sir.
.

22 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Just so I have a clear

23 understanding of wha * I gather is a semi, perhaps completely

) 24 autonomous position of the secretary of education in the

25 sta te. Is this a position that is -- origina tes in the

i
l

!
l ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC,
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(]) 1 Constitution of the Commonwealth? From whence does this>

2 independence that you referred to -- I do not understand the |

3 necessity for having to rely upon noral responsibility.

4 Isn't the secretary responsible to the Governor of

5 the State?

e WITNESS BELSERs Yes, he is, sir.

7 CHAIRHAN GLEASONs Se then if the Governor of the

8 State directs the secretary of education to sign the letter

9 to require the formation of the emergency plans in all

10 school districts, it is expected that that will take places

11 is that correct?

12 WITNESS BELSER: Yes, sir. Just before I came up

13 here on Tuesday, I checked as to what the status of the

14 letter was and tried to find out how imminent it was that we
15 would have this letter signed of f. The indica tions are,

16 with perhaps some minor change in some annex, that the

17 secretary would sign off on the letter post-haste.

18 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: I was not trying to suggest he

19 was reluctan t to sign off. I was just trying to look at, if

20 he did not, where the buck bounced.

21 In connection with your response date, if you

22 will, in the letter, wbst is that? When are the school

23 authorities required to submit their plans?

() 24 WITNESS BELSERs The suspense date that was on the

25 original letter --

O
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1 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: " Suspense" meaning?{}
2 WITNESS BELSER: " Suspense" meaning when we expect

3 a reply back, when we expect the planning to be done.

O 4 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right, fine.

5 WITNESS BELSER: My original suspense that I put

6 on it, which was 1 December, was a f orecast tha t I made two

7 months ago when I was putting it all together. I think

8 obviously, and recognizing how long it takes to put these

9 together, we are probably looking at, realistically at a

10 date probably the beginning of the year, perhaps 1 January.

11 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Thank you.

12 BY MR. ADLER: (Resuming)

13 0 In addition to the school populations, you have

14 also addressed in your testimony other elements of the

15 population that do not possess automobile transportation.

16 Has this issue been addressed adequa tely at this point?

17 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) The question of the

18 availability and suf ficiency of buses to move the --

19 evacuate the individuals without automobiles cannot really

20 be answered until the school district plans have been

21 completed, because according to the policy that has been

22 established the school children have first priority for any

23 needed transportation for evacuation.

() 24 Once the school district plans have been prepared
,

25 and we have finalized the status of the school buses, then

O
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.

(]} 1 the question of bus logistics for moving th e people without

2 automobiles can be resolved.

3 0 Thank you.-

4 Nr. Lamison, you are in charge of the Pennsylvania

5 Emergency Management Agency 's response, general response to

6an emergency. Would you please describe PEMA's organization

7 and procedures for responding to a nuclear incident?

8 A (WITNESS LAMISON) I an assuming you just want an

9 overview.

10 Q Yes, sir.

11 A (WITNESS LAMISON) If not so, it is extremely

12 dif ficult, because it is extremely complicated. I will try

13 to develop some logic and understanding.

14 PEMA is the Commonwealth's roordinator of

15 emergency activities throughout the Common *Jealth. It is

16 governed and directed through a council. This council is

17 comprised of 17 members: the governor, the lieutenant

18 governor. The lieutenant governor has been appointed

19 chairman by the governor. It has the heads of ten agencies

20 or cabinet members, four members of the General Assembly,

21 the minority and majority leaders of both houses, and the

22 governor 's general counsel, for a total of 17 people.

23 Annually they are required to meet a minimum of

() 24 t5cee times. Usually they meet four times. If there is an

25 esercency, to the extent that it requires extensive

O
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(]} 1 Commonwealth supplementation of county and local resources,

2 an Emergency Council session will be called within 48 hours

3 following the incident.

4 And it is from those seetings, then, that the

5 policy stataments and the guidance for the overall conduct

6 of emergency management activities prevail. We function
.

7 through what I would call a state staff. The nucleus of

8 that staff is the PEHA complement. State agencies normally ,

9 in number 21, make up the remainder of that staff by

10 providing from each agency a response team, and they move

11 into our operations center and there we integrate the

12 staf f.

13 Again, we take our direction and guidance from our
,

14 director, and then through my office we coordinate, allocate

15 and assign state resources. We operate 24 hours -- on a

16 24-hour basis, normally with two 12-hour shifts during

17 emergencies. During non-emergency periods, af ter duty hours

18 ve function through a duty person. This duty person is

19 located at his residence through call forwarding on a common

20 phone number. He responds to all emergencies or activities

21 or problem areas which arise throughout the Commonwealth.

22 These calls are diverted through our area headquarters
i

23 directly into Harrisburg.

() 24 Now, it is anticipated and planned for in dealing

25 with the Susquehanna station that, should protective action
,

1

O
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O ' de 1 tae=t- en t - vortioa or the =t te et tr 111 re1oc te

2 to Bloomsberry, to the college area, and that will be the

3 decisionmaking body and it will perform from there. The

'

4 office of record will remain in Harrisburg and it will

5 support that forwar d staff.

6 Plans have been drawn up and are being reviewed at

7 this time for that forward movement of the command post, so

8 to speak.

9 We deviste from our normal procedures in the

10 conduct et activities associated with nuclear facilities, in

11 that PENA deals directly wi th the risk coun ties. NormaTAy

12 ve do not do that. We deal through our area headquarters,

13 who deal with their assigned counties. Due to the

' 14 sensitivity , the demands, the response that is required on a

15 very timeb' hasis, we have opted to function in that

16partT@3us unner.

17 k Thank you.

18 Gentlemen, we had identification of a facility at

19 Pocono Downs. Please describe the location of this facility

20 and the extent to whict it will be used during an accident

21 at Susquehanna?

22 } (WITNESS BELSES) Pocono Downs is located beyond

23 the 20-mile limit of the facility.at Susquehanna. It is a

24 reception center and a reception center is at the point at

25 which people get directions to go *:o msss care centers.

O
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1 where they are provided with lodging. And prima rily it

2 involves the evacuation of people from Nanticoke, which are

3 in the energency planning zone, to schools in the area of

O 4 Pittston.

5 0 So the population will not be permanently located

6 at Pocono Downs?

7 A (WITNESS BELSER) Definitely not.

8 Q Can one of you gentlemen please describe hoa

9 transient populations, includir.g population at hotels and

to notels and' businesses, will be handled during an

11 evacuation?

12 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) The brochures which Mr. Comey

13 Bentioned are to be distributed to all residents within the
OV 14 plume exposure pathway EFZ and would be sent to all

15 businesses, motels, hotels, et cetera, within the same EPZ.

16 After that is done -- and we still have several months

17 bef ore we even have the exercise on Susquehanna.

18 Af ter that is done, it is anticipated that what

"
19 should be done is that the counties, the emergency

20 management agencies for the counties, should prepare a

21 personal letter to the, if you will, motel manager, the

22 president or personnel manager of tha business or industry

23 in the a rea , sending them another copy of the brochure and

24 any additional information that should be incl ded, wherein

25 it is explained to the personnel manager or manager of the

O
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(]) I hotel that he should have this information available, what

2 he shoald do with it in case there is an incident, how he

3 would be notified, and that he should always have this

C/ 4 inf orma tion available with the desk clerk so they can

5 explain to people within the motel and hotel what action

6 they should take.

7 The same would be true in a business. The

8 personnel manager should make arrangements within the

9 business to have a plan tc evacuate the employees.

10 Af ter the letter is sent out, it should be

11 followed up by the emergency management coordinator for the

12 county to ensure that action was taken.

13 0 Mr. Coney, we had a question rega rding --

14 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Excuse me. Does that group

15 include health care facilities, senior citizens?

16 WITNESS HIPPERT: Yes, sir, it would.

17 BY MR. ADLER (Resuming)

te O Mr. Comey, we had a question regarding the

19 possibility of including public information in telephone

20 books a s well. Would you please describe the Commonwealth's

21 ef f ort sin this area?

22 A (WITNESS COMEY) That recommendation is a

23 recommendation that appears in NUREG-0654 We of the

() 24 Commonwealth, recognizing the advantage of the publication

25 of this inf orma tion in a widely distributed publication, do

()
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1 feel that it is ideal that it be contained within the

2 telephone book.

3 We have been in contact with Bell of Pennsylvania

(' 4 oven some period of time now, negotiating with their

5 representatives to include this 'information in the white

6 section or instruction sections of the directories. This

7 will be included as an overall emergency response section.

8 It will not be singularly identified strictly as nuclear

9 f acility response, but rather it will be included with the

to spccific actions to be taken in case of a range of different

11 disasters that eduld impact upon residents in that area.

12 The step at this point in time is basically

13 support at the divisional level. It has not yet gone before

14 the corporate officers and it has not yet received a legal

15 position f rom Bell. We are attempting to do it at the

16 Commonwealth level, to include it as a public service within

17 the telephone directories.

18 Should his fail, the next step would be, it seems

19 to me, for the utility to consider publication of similar

20 material as a paid ad in the yellow pages.

21 0 Gentlemen, thera was a reference to an

22 inconsistency between the Commonwealth plan and the Luzerne

23 County plan regarding the number of survey meters to be

24 provided for mass care centers. Will this inconsistency be

25 corrected?

O
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1 A (WIINESS HIPPERT) As was mentioned yesterday, the()
2 planning is still an ongoing process and the state plan is ;

3 to be submitted next month. In Appendix 16 to the state

O,

4 plan which will be submitted, we have a radiological

5 exposure control appendix. On page E-16-A-3 of that

6 appendix, reference is made to 250, the same figure that was

7 used in the Luzerne County plan.

8 0 Simils.rly, it was pointed out that in the February

9 version of the Commonwealth plan there was no information

10 regarding training f or decontamination monitoring. Will

11 this deficiency be corrected?

12 A (WITNESS BELSER) Notwithstanding the programs'

13 that we have for providing that, not only initial programs

O
,

14 for providing training for decontamination monitoring, but

15 we also -- and through the county will provide refresher

16 training, but prior to the exercise, in a manner similar to

17 that which we did at TMI, we will provide training for all

18 of the people that the county can provide, radiological

19 decontamination training.

20 MR. ADLERs Thank you.
'

,
21 The panel is now available for cross-examination.

l

l 22 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: I want to make a request which

!
23 I intended to do earlier and I forgot, so if I do not get it

() 24 in at this point, why, I may completely forget it. Before

25 the day is over I would like to get in the record both from

|
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(]) 1the Applicant and from the staff the latest dates they have

2 f or completion of the plants, both units and loading of the

3 f uel. All right.

O 4 Does the A pplicant have any cross-examination?

5 HR. SILBERGa Yes, a few questions.

6 CROSS-EXAMINATION

7 BY HR. SILBERGa

8 Q On that last response for training for

9 decontamination monitoring, will that be included in the

10 state plan?

11 A (WITNESS BELSER) The portion of it that is

12 providing training prior to the exercise will not be

13 included in the state plan. That is part of our

14 preparedness and readiness program that we institute. After

15 all, part of my responsibility, in addition to the planning,

16 is preparing the people to respond and that is part of that

17 responsibility.

18 However, in the state plan will be included --

19 there is training which PEMA will provide in the initial

20 stages, and of course provided for training people in

21 decontamination monitoring. In addition, in the state plan

22 -- and it is not in the present one, but will be in the one

23 forthcoming in November and going forward for formal review

() 24 -- will be refresher training which will be provided

25 primarily by the county on an annual basis for training

()|
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({} 1 people within the county in decontamination monitoring'

2 training.

3 Q Thank you.

4 The question on survey meters tor mass care

5 centers; is it my understanding that the 250 figure is not

6 in the current plan, but will be in the plan to be submitted

7 in November? When I say the current plan, I mean the

8 current version of the plan, February 1981.

9 A (WITNESS HIPPEET) That is correct.

10 Q Thank you. With regard to the telephone books,

11 are the -- is the descriptive material which you are

12 attempting to have incorporated in the books, is that to be

13 incorporated on a statewide basis? In other words, will

; 14 there be a single description in all books in the state, or

i 15 is this just in the books, telephone books in +ha vicinity

16 of the Susquehanna plant?

17 A (WITNESS CONEY) It will only be in books

18 surrounding the Susquehanna statica, for that particular

19 f acility.

20 Q Will there be similar material in telephone books

21 surrounding other nuclear f acilities in the state?

22 A (WITNESS C0 HEY) That is the direction and intent

23 we are pursuing, yes.

) 24 Q Is that material already included in telephone

25 books surrounding the currently operating nuclear plants in
!

()

,
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.

(]} 1 the State -- Commonwealth of Pennsylvania?

2 A (WITNESS COMEY) It is not at the moment, no,

3 sir.

'#
4 0 With regard to the letter, the pending letter from

5 PEM A and the secretary of education to the school

6 superintenients, just so I understand the inter-governmental

7 rela tionships, would that letter be a mandate to the school

8 .Sup erin tend en ts , a requirement, or only a moral suggestion?

9 A (WITNESS BELSER) More on the order of a w. oral

10 suggestion.

11 CHAIRMAN GLEASON4 Excuse me. I did not

12 understand that question. Would you go over it again,

13 please.

14 BY MR. SILBERGs (Resuming )

15 0 Yes. The question is whether the letter to the

16 school superintendents would be a directive or a request, in

17 essence. Would the school superintendents be required to

18 comply or only requested to comply?

19 A (WITNESS BELSER) I think the answer to that

20 appears in the last paragraph: "The Pennsylvania Department

21 of Education and the Pennsylvania Emergency Management

22 Agency thank you for your prompt attention to this

23 request. " That paragraph was proffered by the Department of

() 24 Education, so I would say that it is more on the question of

25 moral. obligation and certainly is not a mandate or a

O
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Q 1 df.rective.

2 MR. ADLER: Mr. Chairman, to the extent that the

3 witness is being asked to draw a legal conclusion regarding

4 the relationship between the school districts and the

5 Department of Education, I do not believe that he would be

6 qualified to answer that tfpe of question.

7

8

9

10

11

12
t

13

O ,,

.

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

L

23

24

25

O
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I
.

1 MB. SILBERGs I was not asking it as for a legal

2 conclusion. But I thank you for the comment.

3 BY MR. SILBERGs (Resuming)

4 0 Do you anticipate that the school districts will

5 in f act comply with this request on the time schedule that

6you have outlined?

7 A (WITNESS BELSER) Yes, I do. But whether they

8 vill comply tthin the time schedule that I am recommending,

9 I could not even prognosticate.

10 0 I assume this is a statewide letter? Is it m y

11 understanding that school plans statewide a re in a similar

12 state as those around the Susquehanna facility?

13 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: I do not understand that

14 question . I am not sure -- does the witness understand what

15 he is asking?

.a WITNESS BELSER4 Yes, sir, I think I understand

17 what he is asking.

18 CHAIRHAN GLEASON: Go ahead and answer it.

19 WITNESS BELSER: In my judgment, the answer is

20 " Ye s . "

21 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Could I ask what the question

22 was then?

23 (Laughtar.)

24 HR. SILBERGs I think the testimony before was

25 that school districts planning is in an early state for

O
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1 those school districts surrounding the Susquehanna

2 f acility. I was interested in whether that is a situation

3 that is shared by those school districts surrounding those

C 4 -- surrounding operating f acilities currently operating

5 nuclear plants in the Commonwealth.

6 BY MR. SILBERG (Resuming)

7 Q Mr. Belser, you identified an unmet need for

8 certain radiological sonitoring in strum enta tion . The

* 9 numbers you provided, were those numbers on a statewide

10 basis, or were those numbers that we needed solely for

11 Susquehanna?

12 A (WITNESS BELSER) They were on a statewide basis

13 less the requirements for Limerick.

14 MR. ADLER: For point of clarification, Mr.

15 Belser, Limerick wi'11 not be in operation f or a number of

16 Years. And that is the reason or that?

17 WITNESS BELSER: That is correct.

18 BY MR. SILBERGs (Resuming)

19 0 Mr. Hippert, yesterday there was a discussion as

20 to whether there were contingency plans in the event that

21 traffic lights in the evacuation area might not be working.

22 In your judgment, what would the effect be on evacuation if

23 traf fic signals were not operating?

24 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) It would have no real effect,

25 since the traffic control points are established on the

O
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1 basis of traffic lights not being opera ting . If the traffic i~

('_)s l

!

2 lights were to be operating, it could cause more confusion

3 at the traf fic control point than if they were not. So it

O 4 would have little, if any, Jearing on traffic control.
,

5 0 And to the panel generally, could you give me your

6 overall opinion, gJven the time f rame we are in now, several

7 sonths before plant- completion, as to the general state of

8 emergency planning in the area surrounding the S.tsquehanna

9 f acility?

10 A (WITNESS BELSER) The overall planning pcsture in

11 the Susquehanna area is very good. As a matter of fact, the

12 Luzerne and Columbia County plans incorporate the

13 requirements for -- the requirements and recommendations

14 brought forth by Nuclear Regulation 0654. They have not

15 come back from informal review yet, but we feel quite

16 confident about them.

17 After all, after going through TMI and working on

18 two other powerplants with their plans, we have laearned

19 auch from that experience, and we have incorporated that

20 into and work very closely with Columbia and Luzerne

21 Counties in putting their plans together.

22 The State plan, of course, precedes all of this,

| 23 a nd it is important that all of these things are

() 24 intersupportive, if you will, and they are, very

25 definitely. In the State Plan which we are contemplating

|

|

|
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O '=ett s for ra cor for 1 revie - "e ce checxiaa verr-

2 very caref ully to'make sure in the case of Susquehanna that

3 the county plans are totally supportive and we do not have a

4 uituation such as came out in the testimony the other day

5 where it looked like the r'.;ht hand did not know what the

6 lef t hand was doing.

7 As f ar as the municipalities are concerned -- and

8 there are 27 municipalities in the risk area around the

9 Susquehanna plant -- we have all the plane from those

10 annicipalities, except three. That is quite good. And we

11 hope that we will have them shortly.

12 MR. SILBERGs That completes my questioning, Mr.

13 Chairman.

14 CHAIBMAN GLEASON: Do the Intervenors have

15 questions?

18 MR. APPEL: Mr. Chairman, just for my information,

17 I assume that I can follow the same procedu re Mr. Silberg

18 did and not try to specify any one person on the panel to

19 answer the question.

20 BY HR. APPEL:

21 0 At the bottom of page 6 of your prepared testimony

22 and also on page 17 of the testimony, mention is made of a

23 variety of different methods in the State plan for educating

24 the public about the dangers of radiation and protec'.ive
i

25 actions to be followed in the event of a nuclea r accident.

O
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4

1 Considering the testimony which we just heard that
[}

2 there has been a large degree of cooperation between the

3 State and PEMA and the counti is in formulating the county-

4 plans, first of all, is it ri, ?. c to assume or is it true""

5 that many of t''ase methods of informing the public that I

:
6 mentioned have te be implemented ona local level, at least a

7 cout level, if not more local than that?

8 A (WITNESS COMEY) I think portions of the

9 inf ormational responsibilities do rest with the county.

to Virtually in the overview of public educrtion, however, it

11 is a joint and cooperative responsibility of the utility and
'

12 the State and not just P'EMA but the Commonwealth as well as

13 the county government. '

14 Q All right. Given that, then, do you see it as a

15 shortcomirs of the Luzerne County plan, specifically that

! 16 there is no mention made of any of these other methods of

17 information dissemination other than this annual
18 distribution os 'tterature to the public?

19 ( Panel of witnesses conferring.)

20 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) If I understand the question, I

21 assume that your reference is mainly to telephone

22 directories and th'irJs of that nature not being in the

23 Luzerne County plan.

() 24 0 Excuse me.

25 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

|

O
|
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1 I guess also it refers to some kind of poster or
(}

2 stickers placed in motels, et cetera, places like that?

3 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) As'far as any referece to the

4 telephone 'lirectories in the Luzerne County plan, the

5 negotiations regarding the use of the white pages is

6 wonething that has been handled on a state level rather than

7 a county level. Presumably, it could have been mentioned in

8 the county plan. But it has not oc9n consummated yet due to

9 finalization of a lot of information, as Mr. Comey

10 mentioned.

11 As far as the stickers or posters or what have you

12 to be put in a adtel, some experience with TMI, there is a

13 lot of opposition to that on the part of restaurant owners

14 or motel owners or what have you, for fear it will decrease

15 their business, if you will, if you have a poster on the

16 door telling what to do in case of an incident. And from a
-

17 public relations standpoint, they possibly have a point.

18 So the idea is to work with the personnel managers

19 and owners to see if we can work this out and they can have

20 an extra supply of the brochures, if you will, available at

21 the desk to pass out if anything does happen. I think you

22 would have more acceptance of that than if you walked in and

23 asked the Best Western down here to put up a big sign about

() 24 what would happen in case there was a nuclear incident.

25 0 Okay. So that in many instances then, the actual

O
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1 delivery of the information to the public would happen only

2 at the time that you know an incident or accident actually

3 occurred and not --

4 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) No. The brochures would be

5 available at the motel ahead of time. They would be

e predistributed to the motels, and they would me available --

7 they would be avaliable to be passed out by the desk clerk

8 in cese there were an emergency.

9 Q Right. I understand that. All I was just saying

10 was- that they would be passed out at the time of the

11 emergency.

12 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) Yes, to the transient

12 population, yes.1

14 0 Begarding the information to be placed in the

15 telephone books that you mention in your testimony, does

16 your planning include putting in that information, you know,

17 specific details about radiation and the evacuation routes

18 available?

19 A (WITNESS COMEY) That is correct, sir.

20 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

21 0 I think also in your testimony about informing the

22 transient population, you mentioned distributing brochures

23 to hotels and motels and businesses in the EPZ. And also

O 24=o etaiao 1 aia ==t a=1te cetch- ro= ==aae= tea taet e tetter

25 be sent to the president or owner of these concerns with a

O
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| 1 brochure included also. I did not understand who that

2 letter was to come f rom. Would that be from the

3 Commonwealth or the county or the civil def ense director, or

O 4 who would that be?

5 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) The letter would come from the

8 county civil defense director or emergency management

7 coordinator, whichever he was called.

8 0 All right.

9 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) With PEMA being willing to

to coordinate with the emergency management director in
.

11 preparation of the letter, help them with the letters, to

12 give him assistance that was needed or requested.

13 0 could you specify what you mean by " businesses"?

14 Is that "any commercial concern of any type at all"?

15 A (WITNESS BELSEB) It should involve not all

18 businesses, not like the cleaner or the baker and all the

17 rest of them, becaitse those people will be alerted as all

18 the other citizens are when we have an incident, through the

19 siren system , if you will. But in those areas where you

20 have motels where people are gathering, where you are going

21 to have large groups of people working, for instance, a

22 large plant like Bethlehem Steel or sometning of that sort,

23 then they would definitely receive a letter.

24 I think it would be wise, and should be checked

25 into, to err on the side of notifying -- providing it to too-

O

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



1

2632

' 1many rather than too few.

2 0 All right.

3 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

4 One final question about notifying the transient'

5 population. Do you believe this sort of information should

6 be included in the county plans that is, the plans that you'

7 have just specified? Is it or not in the plan that has

8 already been submitted for informal review?

9 ER. ADLER: For clarification, what type of

10 inf ormation are you referring to?

11 HR. APPEL: Well, I guess I am referring to the

12 plans for notification that the witnesses have just

13 testified to , their methods of notif ying the transient

14 population.
,

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

Oy 24

25
|

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE, S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

_. . - - ._--



_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ . -

4

2633

1 WITNESS BE1SER: I do not know as it will serve

2 any useful purpose in putting it in the plan, in that

3 document per se. It is a f unction of the Emergencyg
4 Management Agency in notifying the public and that is just

5 one more means of doirig it. I do not think it would serve

6any particular purpose in presenting it in the plan.

7 BY HR. APPELt (Resuming)

8 Q Okay. All r3Jht. Going to page 22 of the

9 testimony, I guess in the middle of the taage, thir/ deals

10 with the use of buses for evacuating individuals without

11 transportation, as well as evacuating school children. And

12 it is stated that the bus company contact list included in

13 appendix 3 of the Luzerne County plan "obviously means that

14 some contact was made with the individual bus companies."

15 Are you aware of the content of the contacts made

16 with the county?

17 HR. ADLERs I do not understand that question.

18 PY HR. APPEL: (Resuming)

19 0 Fell, I am specifically acking them to go on --

20 are you aware that in these co. tacts, that the county did

21 no t ask the bus companies if they would be willing to

22 perform such functions in an evacuation; instead, that the

23 county only asked them how many buses they owned and what

24 capacity each bus has -- the buses have?

25 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) The testimony on page 22 has

O
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1 been changed. There is a change and that has been deleted

2 f rom the testimony.

3 0 What has been deleted from the te stimon y ?

4 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) From the end of the --

5 MR. SILBERGa Excuse me. On the changes that were

6 handed out yesterday, I do not have that change.

7 WITNESS HIsFERT: I beg your pardon. It was on 24

8 and 25 that that was deleted, not on 22. I am sorry.

9 BY MR. APPELS (Resuming)

10 0 So the testimony still stands on page 22, okay.

11 Again, could you anuwer my question, then ?

12 A (WITNESS BELSER) The answer is no, we cannot

13 answer your question. We are not privy to th a t.

14 (I All right.

15 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

16 Q Okay. Current planning calls for 2,000 children

17 a t the Kosciusko school complex, which is within the EPZ in

18 Nanticoke, to be picked up by their paren ts at the school in

19 the event of an evacuation. It is also planned that around

20 1300 additional students from other schools in the Nanticoke

21 school district would be bused to the Kosciusko school
22 complex to also be picked up by their parents there.

23 In your opinion is this a workable plan?

24 MR. SILBERG: Excuse me. Could we first establish

25 that that is in f act the plan.

O
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1 MR. APPEL: All right, I will ask that question,
(}

2 then.

3 BY MR. APPEL: (Resuming)

O 4 0 Have I stated tha t correctly, then? Is that your

5 plan? Is that the plan?

6 A (WITNESS BELSER) No, it is not.

7 0 All right. What is the plan?

8 A (WITNESS BELSER) The Nanticoke is not happy with

9 that arrangement at all, and Wednesday at 1:00 o ' clock the

10 usergency management people or the civil defense people, in

11 the case of Luzerne County, are having a meeting with people

12 f rom Nanticoke to come out with a different pickup point for

13 the children . And tha t is at the core of what you are

14 asking.

15 So there will be a change in that to establish a

16 pickup point for the children, rather than having people

17 pick up their children at Nanticoke.

18 0 When you say " Nan ticoke," are you referring to the

19 Nanticoke school district or also to the City of Nanticoke?

20 A (WITNESS BELSER) I would think both.

21 0 All right. Is Nanticoke one of the three

22 municipalities that were mentioned that were not -- which
,

,

23 has not yet formulated a plan f or evacuation?

() 24 A (WITNESS BELSER) Yes, it is.
,

25 0 Does the PEM A have any idea when -- when Nanticoke

O
1
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i

1 will submit its finished plan? Do you have any estimates on

2 that? Is it just too early to say?

3 A (WITNESS BELSER) None.
O

~# 4 0 All right.

5 (Pause.)

6 0 Did PEHA take into account the possibility that

7 collection of children at Kosciusko School -- that the

8 school may not be in a radiologically safe location?

9 A (WITNESS BELSER) Would you please repeat that

to question?

11 0 Sure. Did -- did the PEHA take into account that

12 the Kosciusko School may not be a radiologically safe

13 location since it is located withia the EPZ?

( 14 HR. ADLERa Is it in fact in the EPZ7

15 HS. HERRILLs Yes, it is.

16 MR. APPELa Yes.

17 MR. SILBERG Mr. Chairman, we are getting some

18 evidentiary material testified to, in part by the lawyers.

19 I wonder if we could have those matters testified to by the

20 witnesses.

21 HR. ADLER: Mr. Belser, can you answer that

22 question ?

23 WITNESS BELSER: I am sorry, I did not get his

() 24 q ue stion .

| 25 BY HR. APPEL: (Resuming)

|

O
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1 Q Okay. The question agains Is Kosciusko School

2 located within the EPZ? ,

3 A (WITNESS BELSER) I will have to answer your

O'

c question this way. First of all, PEMA was not involved

5 directly in planning for Kosciusko School. That is a

6 planning function of the county.

7 And secondly, there is going to be a meeting on

8 Wednesday at 1a00 o ' clock in which this whole matter will be

9 discussed.

10 (Pause.)

11 Q Well, are you aware or not just whether or not

12 tha t is true, that Kosciusko is within the EPZ?

13 A (WITNESS BELSER) I am not that familiar with the

14 area.

15 0 I think earlier it was also testified tha t it was

16 hoped that the school district evacuation plans would be

17 completed by January 1r 1982. Is that correct or am I'

18 misrepresen cing what you said there?

19 A (WITNESS BELSER) The answer is hoped.

20 Q Right, okay.

21 In your opinion, do you believe it is necessary

22 that this sort of planning be completed prior to licensure?

23 And there I am not asking for a legal conclusion as to

O 24 a ta r or "ot ta t 1- "ece== tr e1e * * ae ao =

25 before a license is granted, but only, you know, you know, |

O'
,

.
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[}
1 within your realm do you believe that is necessary?

2 MR. ADLERs That question was asked by me and

3 answered in the affirmative.

4 (Pause.)

5 BY MR. APPELS (Resuming)

6 Q Is there to your knowledge, irs there coordination

7 of the plans of the various municipalities, the governmental

8 units involved, to prevent the problem of evacuation routes

9 f rom different municipalities crossing each other?

10 ,A (WITNESS BELSER) The answer to the question is

11 yes, and to explain it more fully we have to go back a
.

12 little bit in the planning sequence. Back in 1980 when the

13 planning for Susquehanna began, we put together a map, which

14 I do not see one here right at the moment, but it is a blue

15 and white map, which delineates the emergency planning

16 zon e.

17 And also on that map --

18 MR. ADLER: Does "we" refer to PEMA, the State?

19 WITNESS BELSER: Yes, PEMA. PEMA put out the map

20 in conjunction with traffic engineers from PENNDOT, which

21 reflected t'aa major evacuation routes from the area and

22 based upon our planning concept, which was evacuation 360

23 degrees for ten miles.

() 24 The reason for putting out that map and indicating

25 those major evacuation routes from certain areas around the

O
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1 circle, if you will, was so that the counties in their{}
2 planning ef f orts -- and when you get down to the county

3 level, now you are getting down to the finite aspects of the

4 planning -- would not in their efforts conflict or cross

5 over.

6 Admittedly, people who live out on the edge or

7 anywhere in the circumference of the EPZ, if you will, will

8 go over the routes they know best. Obviously, they know all

9 the back roads. But the reason for putting out that map

10 with the major evacuation routes is so that regardless of

11 which way they go they should understand and it is clearly

12 delineated in the brochures as to what are the major

13 evacuation routes, that they do go in the general direction

14 away from the plant, as indicated not only on the overall

15 saps but in the maps at the county level which are provided

16 in the brochures. The strip maps are geared so that there

17 is no conflict, and that is the purpose of the exercise,

18 really, from the very beginning.

19 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

20 BY MR. APPEL: ( R esu' ming )
;

21 0 Are you aware whether there is sufficient manpower

22 available to man all the intersections with stoplights

23 within the EPZ?

() 24 MB. ADLER: Is that every intersection within th e!

25 EPZ or are you referring to traffic control points?

()
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1 BY MR. APPEL: (Resuming)
[}

2 0 Just traf fic cont rol poin ts -- excuse me, wrong

3 question. It is every intersection.
|

4 A (WITNESS BELSER) I would like to have

5 clarification of that question. Are you asking me if every

6 TCP or every traffic control point within the emergency

7 planning zone is capable of being manned? Is that the

8 question?

9 0 Let me get some clarification myself.

10 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

11 0 Okay. Whht I an asking is -- deals with all

{
12 intersections where there is a traffic signal, not just I

13 quess the traffic control points per se. Is there

14 suf ficient manpower to man all the intersections with

15 traffic signals in the EPZ?

16 HR. ADLER: I would object to that on the grounds

17 of relevance . I do not understand why it is necessary to

18 man every traffic light. Perhaps getting an explanation of

19 wha t intersections need to be manned and what traffic
20 control points need to be manned would be useful.

21 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)
|

| 22 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Does it relate to a part of the

23 con tention or does it not?

() 24 NR. ADLER: Mr. Chairman, I am not objecting to

25 the general area of questioning whether evacuation is

O
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1 feasible. The Commonwealth believes that that should be
)

2 aired. The question is the relevance of picking out traffic |
|

3 lights rather than . traffic control points.

4 I think we first need to identify what the plans

5 call for in terms of traffic control. We can pick any
,

6 random set of intersections and ask whether they are manned

7 knd they would be relevant to the plans.

8 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Will the representative of SEA

9 please ask his question again.
f

10 NR. APPEL: Okay.

11 BY HR. APPEL: (Resuming) '

12 0 I think the question I asked is, is there

13 suf ficient manpower to man all the intersections with

14 traffic signals that are located within the EP2.

15 CHAIRHAN GLEASON: Does the plan call f or manning

16 all the traffic signals?

17 HR. APPEL: The basis for the question as I

18 understand it is that the state plan contemplates the

19 possibility of a power failure, which would affect or could

20 conceivably affect the operation of traffic signals within

21 the EPZ.

22 All right, so in view of tha t fact, you know, we

: 23 would like to know, are there provisions for those

() 24 intersections to be manned.
:

25 MR. CUTCHINs Mr. Chairman, then I think the

O
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1 f oundation question should be asked as to whether they are

2 assuming tha t as a conserva tism or do they plan to have the

3 power shut off to the traffic signals in case of an

4 emergency.

5 MR. ADLER: We have not even established the

6 correctness of tha t fact.,

7 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: The foundation has to be laid

8 better than you have laid it. Objection sustained.

9 (Pause.)

10 BY BR. APPEL: (Resuming)
,

,

11 0 Okay. I will ask this. Are there plans to have a

12 trial evacuation within the EPZ?

13 A (WITNESS BELSER) Actual trial?

14' 0 Yes.?

15 A (WITNESS BELSER) Physical evaluation? The answer
;

16 is no.

17 0 All right. And why not? Maybe it is

18 self-eviden t, but I would like to have it -- I would just

19 like to have it in the record.
20

21

| 22

23
'

O 24

25

O
I
I
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1 MR. ADLER: I do not believe there is a Contention'

2 that alleges that an actual evacuation needs to be -- trial

3 evacuation needs to be conducted.

4 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs Does your question relate to a

5 part of this Conte, lion?

8 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

7 NR. APPEL4 I would have to say, cufortunately,

8 tha t is not part of the Contention. naybe it should have

| 9 been, but it is not.

10 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Objection sustained.

11 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

12 BY MB. APPEL: (resuming)

13 0 Okay. Is it true that specifically in the Luzerne

( 14 County plan school superintendents are assigned the task of
|

15 preparing emergency plans for the schools?

16 A (WITNESS BELSER) That is trua-

17 0 All right.

18 And I believe, again, that goes back to your

19 earlier testimony on direct that these plans are not in'

20 place yet. You hope they will be in place by Janua ry 1,

21 1982. Is that correct?

22 A (WITNESS BELSER) That is what I hope.

;

23 0 All right.

() 24 Is it true that the county and state plans provide

25 no training for school personnel in relation to evacuation?

O
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1 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)(}
2 A (WITNESS BELSER) Would you just repeat that one

3 more time, please?-

4 0 Sure. Is it true that the country and state plann

5 provide no training for school personnel in regard to

6 evacuation?

7 A (WITNESS BELSER) The plans do not.

8 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

9 0 I am sorry. What was your answer to that? The

to plans do not so provide?

11 A (WITNESS BELSER) The plans do not. However, th e

12 Department of Education has put out a planning guide at the

13 early part of last year with much specificity as to how the

14 plans are to be particular and has offered their assistance

15 as well as we have offered ours to assist school districts
18 along with the country emergency management agency in

17 providing tnem with any assistance that they need.

18 That does not mean writing it for them. That

19seans assisting them.

20 0 I think my question also dealt with whether or not

21 a ny training of any sort, not just help in formula ting the
1

22 plan, was provided.

23 MR. ADLER: Training fe: what purpose, in what

'

24 a re a ?

25 MR. APPEL4 The actual, the training for the

|

()
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I procedures to be put into effect in the event an evacuation
)

2 was necessa ry.

3 BY MR. APPEL: (resuming)

4 0 And then I an asking, given that, is it or is it

5not true that the county and state plans do not provide for

6 such training?

7 A (WITNESS BELSER) I am still not sure I understand

8 what you are asking.

9 MR. ADLERs I think the problem is the testimony

10 is the plans have not been developed. The procedures, the

11 specific procedures, have not been developed and it is not

12 clear what training would be necessary, if any.

13 I am just not sure where the questioning is going.

( 14 CHAIRMAN GI"ASON: Well, if I could interject

15 myself, he is asking the question as to whether you agree, I

16 guess, that the current state and local government plans do

17 not contain any training provisions for school personnel to

18 carry out their responsibilities in an evacuation operation.

19 Is that your question?

20 MR. APPELS Yes, I believe so.

21 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: You believe so, or it is?

22 MR. APPELS Yes.

23 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: That is a relevant question and

() 24 I think it should be answered.I

25 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

,

1
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1 WITNESS BELSER: In the state plan, under{)
2 training, we offer a three-hour course for elected officials

3 and their responsibilities and so forth as it pertains to' -

4 emergency management planning. School district

5 superintendents are elected officials -- I mean, school

6 soard officials are elected and could -- there is training

7 available.

8 But as far as anything other than that, no, we do

9 not address it with any -- any further than that.

10 BY MR. APPELa (resuming)

11 Q And obviously the personne,1 on site at the schools

12 in an emergency would most likely be only teachers and

13 administrative personnel, not necessarily school directors.

( 14 A (WITNESS BELSER) Is that a question?

15 CHAIRMAN GLEASON What is the question?

16 MR. APPEL: I will put it in the form of a
i

17 question.

18 BY MR. APPELS (resuming)

19 0 Well, first of all, teachers and superintendents

20 a re not elected, true? They are not elected officials,

21 obviously.

22 MR. ADLERa Is that a question?

23 MR. APPEL: Again, it is a statement.

| () 24 BY MR. APPELa (resuming)

25 Q rs it or is it not true?

O
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1 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Just say yes, it is true.{)
2 (Laughter.)

3 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: We will take judicial notice of

0- 4 the fact that school teachers are not elected officials.

5 NR. APPEL: Okay.

6 (Pause.)

7 ER. CUTCHIN: Mr. Chairman, could we get some feel

8 for how much longer this may go on? I believe the

9 questioning procedure contemplates that the questioner will

10 come prepared to conduct an expeditious cross examination.

11 I do not want to press because I tnink many of these

12 questions need to be asked, but maybe if we could get some

13 feel for how many more he thinks he has.

14 CHAIBHAN GLEASON: Would the gentlemen respond to
,

15 tha t inquiry? I was not trying to dissuade you from your

16 line of questionin 2, incidentally. I w:s trying to sharpen

"

17 your questions. How much more time is required to finish

18 your cross examination of this witness -- these witnesses?

19 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

20 MR. APPEL: Okay, Mr. Chairman. Could I suggest

21 that in line with Mr. Cutchin's comment, maybe the most

22 expeditious thing -- this is just a suqqestion to you --

23 would be to allow us to go over our final portion of cross

() 24 examination during the mid-morning break, if you would want'

25 to take that now.

O

i
'
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1 CHAIRHAN GLSASONa All right. Let's take a
[}

2 ten-minute break, please, and then we will come back.

3 (Recess.)-

V 4 CHAIRHAN GLEASON: If we could get started, please.

5 Hr. Appel?

6 HR. APPELa I believe the rest of the questions

7 will take less than five minutes.

8 CHAIRHAN GLEASON: All right.

9 BY HR. APPELa (Resuming)

10 0 I believe on page three of the prepared testimony,

11 tha first paragraph deals with the necessity of using police
,

12 or firemen, them using loudspeakers or going door-to-door in

13 case of an evacuation because it cannot be assumed that

14 everyone has a radio or IV or has heard the siren signal.

15 Is that -- first of all, is that a correct

16 representation of the testimony?

17 A (WITNESS BELSER) Yes, it is.

18 0 okay. In your opinion, is there sufficient

to manpower to do this?

20 A' (WITNESS BELSER) My response t o ''.h a t would have

21 to be, where? And it would depend upon many factors. Nov

22 route alerting, as you have indicated, and I will amplify a

23 little bit on it, in the case of the Susquehanna plant and

() 24 THI as well, we will have a 100 percent coverage of the EPZ

25 with the siren system.

O
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1 However, naturally, depending upon wea ther{)
2 conditions and many other conditions, conceivably, depending

3 upon the time of day, night, weather conditions there could

4 be some voids in the coverage of the siren system. To

S provide for this -- and there a re also people who uo not

8 hear too well -- to provide for this syste,' we have route
.

7 alerting.

8 Route alerting is normally carried out by fire

9 personnel. The composition or the areas over which route

10 alerting will be accomplished are included in tr.e municipal

11 plans.

12 A route alerting team is normally comprised of

13 three people. It is comprised of three people who -- and

14 they even go so f ar as to designate the aames of those

15 people. The reason for it is, when you are using volunteer

18 fire companies, by and large tha t is wha t we have in this

17 sta te, you cannot expect them all to be there. So out of

18 three if you get one or two you are doing well. And they go

19 around and use their loudspeaker system.

20 For most of the municipalities, and I have dealt

21 directly with them, they do have the capability of providing

22 the people to accompish tha t function.

23 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

() 24 Q Do you know or has there been a survey taken by'

25 PEMA or perhaps the county civil defense agencies regarding

O
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'

I whether or not the municipalities, fire companies, et
)

2 cetera , have enough of the proper equipment to do this?

3 A (WITNESS LAMISON) I cannot attest to the f act,

4 that they have or have not conducted the survey. The

5 responsibility lies with the municipality or the political

6 subdivision who has the requirement to perform a given task,

7 if they cannot meet that task to make their unmet needs

8 known. So that if there is a deficiency, those requirements

9 can be provided by other means.

10 I can only assume that they can meet those

11 requirements since none have been innounced as unmet.

12 0 And this is your experience so far in the informal

13 review of the county plans -- Columbia and Luzerne County

( 14 plans -- that was mentioned earlier in the testimony,

15 correct?

18 A (WITNESS LAMISGH) That is correct.

17 However, let me repea t that the responsibility

18 lies at the lowest level of government who must perform tha t

19 task. They in turn, when the municipal plans are finished,

20 will let that unset need requirement known to the county,

21 who in turn will notify the state. And since the municipal

22 plans have not been reviewed -- and, I am sure, even looked

23 a t by the county in that detali -- we cannot ascertain

() 24 whe ther there is a requirement.

25 I can only assume to '' ate, since it has not been

O

N.DERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., W ASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345



_

2651

1 stipulated, that they can meet those.
)

2 0 All right. Thank you.

3 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

4 Q Are you aware of the provisions made in the county

5 plans for ther arrangements concerning hospital and medical

6 services capable of evaluating radiation exposure and uptake?

7 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) Yes.

8 0 Okay. Is it true that the county plans have

9 simply listed the area hospitals and their total capacity in

to regard to this requirement?

11 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) No.

12 0 What, then, has the plan provided in this regard?

13 A (kITNESS HIPPERT) There are 27 hospitals shown on

() 14 pages G-3-1 through G-3-4. All of those hospitals have the

15 capability of both decontamination and trea tment of

16 radiation victims. This list was provided by the

17 Pennsylvania Department of Health.

18 The reason that this is known that they have the

19 ca pability is that, number one, there are two requirements.

20 First, you must have an emergency room and, secondly, you

21 must have an x-ray department. The Department of Health

22 verified with all those 27 hospitals that they both -- that

23 they all have both those two requirements.

() 24 On top of tha t , there are standards set that You

25 cannot have an x-ra y machine within a hospital unless you

Dd
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1 have the capacity and the trained people to both treat and{}
2 decontaminste anyone who happens to get an overdose of x-ray

3 -- an accident with an x-ray machine.

4 Now it is part of the hospital's procedure that

5 the treatment of a radiation victim is like treatment of any

6 lif e support activity. If the victim is to bad with the

7 irradistion, he or she will be evacuated to one of two

8 places. One is to the hospital at the University of

9 Pennsylvania in Philadelphia, which is af filiated with the

10 Radiation Management Corporation. The other one is at the

11 University of Pittsburgh in Pittsburgh.

12 there are only two hospitals east of the

13 Hississippi equipped to take care of radiation victims, if

14 you get into the bone narrow situation and so forth. Both

15 o f those hospitals, fortunately, are located within the

16 Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, so that is a verified list and

17 every one of those hospitals is capable of doing what we

18 said they are capable of doing.

19 (Counsel for SEA conf erring.)

20 0 Excuse me. Do you know, sir, does the number of

21 beds that you have listed for each hospital mean that is the

22 number of contaminated individuals that the hospital can

23 handle?

() 24 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) No. That is the total ca pacity

25 of the hospitals.

O
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1

1 0 So you would not have that precise information?

2 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) No. The number of beds were

3 listed for informa tional purposes, as to what the capacity

p!
4 are -- capacity is. But that really -- you know,-

5 decontamination of the patients, the people at the hospital,

8 is just a matter of taking a shower, like it is anyplace

7 else.

8 As I say, they would be evacuated if they were

9 serious enough to require it.

10 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

11 MR. APPEL4 No further questions.

12 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Does the Staff have cross

13 exa mina tion ?

() 14 MR. CUTCHIN: I have one, maybe two, depending on

15 the answer, Mr. Chairman.

18 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Go ahead.

17 CROSS EXAMINATION

18 BY MR. CUTCHINs

19 0 Mr. Hippert, in an earlier response to one of Mr.

20 Adler's questions regarding arrangements to evacuate persons

21 without cars, you indicated that those arrangements could

22 not be completed until planning for evacuation of school

23 children is completed.

() 24 I believe, sir, you would know now many vehicles

25 would be needed and how many would be available. Do you

O
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1 have any reason to believe that the arrangements for
{

2 evacuating both the school children and the persons without

3 cars would not be completed prior to exceeding low power
f.

(/ 4 operation for Susquehanna if that did not occur, for

5 example, and we will get the exact numbers, hopefully, later

6 today, until around late 1982?

7 A (VITNESS HIPPERT) I am not sure I understand the

8 question.

9 0 Do you have any reason to believe that the

10 arrangements for evacuation of both persons without cars and

11 school children could not be completed prior to 1982, late

12 1982?

13 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) No, I have no reason to believe

( 14 it could not be done.

15 MR. CUTCHIN: Thank you.

16 BOARD EXAMINATION

17 BY JUDGE BRIGHTS

18 0 "entlem,n, this, I guess, could only be construed

19 as coming under the general heading of body control in the

20 EPZ. I do not know what the authority of the police is in

21 this kind of case.

22 Now I as sure they set up roadblocks to keep

23 people f rom coming into the area, but do they have the power

() 24 to force people to evacuate?

25 A (WITNESS LAMISON) If the Governor decla res there

()
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1 will be an evacuation, that is compelling. Below his level,
{~}

2 no one has the authority to compel , They can recommend and |

3 they can suggest that the people vacate or leave the area,j-

4 but only the Governor of the State of Pennsylv3nia has thats

5 authority.

6 C Would this ordinarily be the situation that if a

7 f ull-scale evacuation were needed the Goverpor would do it?

8 A (WITNESS LANISON) Absolutely. He would dec?.are a

9 disaster emergency and at the same time the purpose behind

10 it would be two-fold -- number one, to ac tivate the response

it mechanism and, number two, in his guidance and in his

12 direction would be either on a selective or f ull-scale

13 evacuation directed to be done.

14 0 And it would be the responsibility of the police

15 to see that this was done, that everyone was evacuated that

18did not have a specific assignment?

17 A (WITNESS LANISON) The responsibility rests with

18 the elected officials. The mechanism to assist them in

19 f ulfilling this requirement, part of it, would be the

20 police. However, that is an extremely difficult enforcement

21 requirement and it would be qui- extensive.

22 And if the individual probably opted to remain I

23 think it would be difficult to move him. And I cannot get

() 24 into the legal aspects of that because they would have

25 arrest powers, but what they would do with them I do not

()
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1 0 Well, I guess the background of my question is, in{}
2 the :tter of area control thst every other disaster that I

3 can recall, tornadoes, floods, this sort of thing, there is
~

\~/ 4 a great deal of concern about looting and, although as I

5 said bef ore I as sure the police can shut off ingress to the

6 area, if they leave people in the area then what kind of

7 area control will te exercised during this?

8 A (WITNESS LAHISON) Well, we also are anticipa ting ,

9 in regard to assigning responsibility there to assist as

10 required the police or law enforcing people, once the area

111s vacated. Hopefully we will ha ve a def ense th a t will

12 preclude this, but I do not think y0u can get 100 percent

13 f oolproof. There is always someone under a rock you may

() 14 miss, but hopefully that does not occur.

15 NR. ADLER: Mr. Lamison, you just referred to the

16 g ua rd . Is that the National Guard?

17 WITNESS LARISON: Pennsylvania Na tional Guard. We

is would hope that under conditions existing a t the time that

19 there would be discipline, there would be adherence to the

20 direction that will be provided , ana tt:st people will vacate

21 the a rea . Many of them will go voluntarily.

22 Experience runs both ways, but I think it has been

23 proven to be a fact that there is greater discipline during

) 24 emergencies than one would be led to believe, although there

25 are some - . and I could cite cases where people do not think

O
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{~}
1 that the situation is as serious as depicted and may not

2 vish to leave the area. But we would hope that would not be

3 the case.

4 BY JUDGE BRIGHTS (Besuming)

5 0 You have considered this matter?

8 A (WITNESS LAMISON) Absolutely.

7 Q Thank you.

8 A (WITNESS LARISON) We believe the forces that have

9 been made available can meet that requirement. And I would

10 like to comment to that extent that, you know our plans are

11 not all-inclusive or conclusive. There has to be a degree

12 of flexibility . And on a contingency basis, should things

13 occur that had not been foreseen or planned , we will have

14 sufficient force to contend with that particular problem.

15 And we have backup forces available within the state to meet

16 some of those contingencies.

17 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: I just have a couple of very

isbrief questions, one of which I guess I ask all wi tne sse s

19 who testif y on these two contentions.

20 BY CHAIRMAN GLEASONs

21 Q It involves a topic that gives me some concern,

22 snd tha t is she obligation or requP_ement on responsible

23 individuals who carry out, who must carry out some function

() 24 during an evacuation, to undergo the training that has been

25 established and as set forth and proposed in the plans by

O
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(]} 1both the Applicant and state agencies.

2 And I as wondering -- I do not know, Mr. Lanison,

3 if you are the correct one to answer this or not. But it

O1

4 seems to se that you are at the center of this operation.

5Has there been any consideration of any -- putting any teeth

6 in such a requirement?

7 A (WITNESS LARISON) Yea, there have been

8 considerations to it and I -- we feel that written into the

9 plans -- and I as speaking for the planners here -- the

10 procedures that are there, if decisively implemented, will

| 11 fulfil the requirements.

i
12 To a large extent an evacuation, whether it be for

13 a fire, a flood, a nuclear incident or whatever, is

( 14 f ulfilled in the same manner. The peculiarity in dealing

15 with radioactivity is the psychological effect, the impact

18 on people f rom the unknown. These are well understood by

17 people in suthority in our department of educstion, in our

18 department of health, et cetera, those same agencies that

19 a re assigned the responsibility to prepare educational data

20 and then hopefully to pursue that type of education so that

21 these are understood by elected officials End other people

22 with responsibility, who can further disseminate it to help

23 dispel some of this mystique.

( 24 But the actual procedures of how you go about it,

25 what you do, are essentially the same. Where you go say
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1 differ. And this is part of our instructional packet, to

2 tell them how to get there, what they should take with them,

3 and the real details of tha t type of thing. And this goes

4 back to the question that was raised on the evacuation of

5 schools. You know, they have fire drills in schools and you

6 take the children out the same way, and I think the teachers

7 understand their responsibilities by law and regulation for

8 those children.

9 And it has been cited time and time again, but the

10 procedures are essentially the same. And we have

11 communities that avacuate, not the same communities, but

12 there are evacuations on a daily basis, from one or two

13 people to several hundred, and to my knowledge they have all

() 14 been successful.'

15 0 Well, I think that the information that causes me

16 some concern with your answer is connected with the great

17 variety of training courses that are being made available to

18 secommoda te people who have functions to carry out in the

19 event of a radiological accident. So to that extent

20 individuals have found it necessary to put as a part of

21 their emergency plan additional training opportunities.

22 I just have to suggest to you that at least ther

23 thought that there was something new that one should avail

24 themselves of. And I do say this from my own experience, my

| 25 own backgrounds that there are many, as you know, many

!

| (:)
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1 elements particularly related to government both on a{}
2 statewide and a local level that have roles to play that are,

s
3 not ordinary roles that they carry out in their ongoing

4 responsibilities, but are new roles that relate to

5 emergencies.

'

8 And unless those are well understood and people

7 are trained to do them , why, then when the emergency happens

8 you have chaos.

9 So I guess my question is once again as to whether

10 it would not be a desirable thing to try to put some kind of

11 enforcement procedures, if you will, or some kind of

12 requirements into this training, training opportunities tha t

13 are being made available.

14 A (WITNESS BELSER) Sir, it is very difficult to do

15 because one of the problems -- let's talk about emergency

18 management coordinators, who are the people who are the real

17 responders when this thing happens. Across the state,

18 naturally, they respond to the board of commissioners in the

19 counties and board of supervisors down at the townships and

20 boroughs and so forth.

21 The people that we have, some of them are total

22 volun tee rs. They have another job. Their role is emergency

23 management coordinator. And roughly we have 2400 political

() , 24 subdivisions here in the Commonwealth. Each of them has an

| 25 omergency management coordinator, and they rance from the

O

|
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(]) I total volunteer who gets nothing, he is just performing

2 because he feels s community need for his services, to

3 people who make, well, in excess of $30,000 in the role of

4 emergency management coordinator, depending upon the county

5 and the affluency and one thing or another.

8 And those people in the spectrum we are talking

7 about, you have people who are there just because they feel

8 the need to people who are real true prof essionals and know

9 what they are doing and in many cases have been -- I use the

10 expression " bloodied." They have opera ted under stress

11 bef ore, stress comes naturally to them, they respond well to

12 i t .

13 So of course, when you start talking about

14 training for them and offering the courses, the approach to

15 it in this field is, who is going to provide the bucks.

18 Counties sa y it, m unicipalities sa y it. This all costs
,

17 money. Who is going to come off with it? And this seems to

18 be something which it is just at the seat of it, and it is

10very, very difficult to work with the situation.

20 I am not sure, if there was some way you could put

21 teeth in it requiring that they get the training, how we

22 would overcome this -- this attitude in some cases where
23 they just don't even talk about it. The emergency

() 24 manaconent function is something that is relegated to the

25 back corner of the courthouse somewhere and just has no
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(]} 1 recognit'.9n.

2 0 Let me suggest to you one way. It has been my

rx 3 experience that the difficulty really very seldow centers
/

4 around volunteer people, because volunteers generally

5 produce their ef f orts out of a background of soso dedication

6and they are willing, particularly if the thing is written

7 into the job requirement that this job requires a certain

8 kind of training, they generally will under take it.

9 The problem is always with paid people, it seems

to to me. And so if you had paid people you can make it as a

11 requirement of tha. job, so that if they do not take the

12 t raining th ey lose their jobs. It gets as simple as that.

13 And I am suggesting to you that that may be, in

( 14 light of these kind of emergencies, a kind of a place to

15 mak e that a requirement. One of the luxuries, I guess, that

to paid public servants -- and I sm one of them, have been one

engage in is that they always have more im po r ta n t17 of them --

18 things to do than deal with training for emergencies.

19 And of course, I think the history of emergencies in

20 both the f ederal, state and local levels suffices to

21 indicate what kind of chaos occurs. And I just think that

22 it is important, and I frankly am a little concerned.

23 You are right, the description of that letter to

( 24 the superintendent is a request. I do not think it should

25 be. And I did not realize superintendents, local school

O
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,

{]) I superintendents, had that kind of independence.

2 But in any event, I suggest to you that you might

3 take a look at it.

4 A (WITNESS LAMISON) May I comment further on that,

5 Br . Chairm a n ?

6 0 o ahead.

7 A (MITNESS LAMISON) Our concern does not rest with

8 our prof essional people or emergency management

9 coordina tors. Our law grants us the authority and mandates

10 certain training for them. There is no problem there.

it But I think you are right on target when we start

12 talking about all of the others.

13 0 You have department of health personnel involved.

14 You have state pclice.

15 A (WITNESS LAMISON) But it is all those others that

16 give us the problem, because it is extremely difficult to

17 mandate tha t they do certain things. We have unions to<

18 contend with and so on and so forth. But we make it

19 available. It will continue to be made available, and

20 hopefully 311 of them will see the need and tako advantage

21 of the opportunity to receive the kind of training to help

22 them to respond to these kinds of things.

23 0 Let me ask you just one other question with

() 24 respect to your operation. I think I understood that you

25 are in effect under s kind of a general supervision of the

O
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1 17-member council, which I presus< is all members of
(}

2 government or elected officials?

3 A (WITNESS LAMISON) That is correct.

O 4 0 I presume you do not have to have tha t group

5 together before you do anything in th9 event of an

6 emergency, do you?

7 A (WITNESS LAMISON) No, no. The requirement is to

8 convene them in emergency session not later than 48 hours

9 af ter the incident occurs and to tell them expressly wha t

to the situation is, if it is still ongoing, what we have done,

11 or request their guidance and direction for the follow-on.

12 We work directly with the chairm'an of the council.

13 0 Is that the lieutenant governor?

! 14 A (WITNESS LAMISON) Tha t is tha lieutenant

15 governor, and directly with the governor, and they can

16 provide the decisions as to ahat should be done.

17 0 You just would not want to have a lot of, you

18 know, debates going on at tiir t time. And they are capable

19 o f it, we know that.

20 (Laughter.)

21 A (WITNESS LAMISOE) We convene that council

22 frequently and they always respond. They understand tha t

23 a nd they do.

() 24 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs Very good. Any redirect?

25 MR. ADLER: Yes, sir, a few questions.

O
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1 REDIRECT EXAMINATION{)
2 BY HR. ADLER:

em 3 Q Mr. Belser, Mr. Silberg asked you about the

\/ 4 relative state of school planning around the state. Is your

5 opinion as to the need for proper school planning any

8 dif ferent for the other areas of the state than it is for

7 Susquehanna?

8 A (WITNESS SELSER) Are we saying the other areas of

9 the state as it pertains to nuclear power f acilities?

10 Q Yes, sir. I am sorry.

11 A (WITNESS BELSER) No, it is no different.

12 Q There is one open item from yesterds.y that I

13 forgot about that was raised this morning. Ms. Reilly was

0)(- 14 asked about the possibility of redirecting evacuation routes)

15 to account for the plume during an evacuation. In your

18 opirion, would redirection in the middle of an emergency be

17 feasible or desirable?

18 A (WITNESS BELSER) Of course, it is going to depend

19upon where we are talking about. It is fea sible. Now,

20 whether it is desirable or not, that would depend upon the

21 situation. I know that that is kind of a broad answer, but

22 You have to evaluste the situation very carefully.

23 As far as -- yes, it is feasible, but again you

() 24 have to lock at if you are 25 miles away from the plant it

25 may not -- it may not be prudcet to redirect it unless there

O
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!

(} 1 is some obstruction in the road that logically, like any

2 other detour, you can do it and the means are available for

3 accomplishing it.

4 So it is feasible, yes. But before doing it there

5 is a lot of factors that would go into it. In other words,

6 if you a re just talking about the plume you would have to
:

7 consider how f ar away you are, what is the reading that you

8 are getting f rom i t, whether it is necessary or not. And

9 the further you get away from the plant, the less strength

10 there will be, especially if you have a high wind

11 condition.

12 I know that is a --

13 0 That is fine, thank you.

( 14 MR. ADLER: I have no more questions.

15 CHAIRMAN GLEASON4 Any other cross on any of the

16 redirect ?

17 MR. APPELa No.

18 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Staff? Applicant?

19 MR. SILBERGa No, sir.

20 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right. The witnesses can

21 step down. Thank you very much. That was good testimony.

22 (Witnesses excused.)

23 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: We now go to the staff's

( 24 witness on contention 20.,

25 MR. CUTCHIN: Mr. Chairman, the staff would recall

O
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1 Bruce Swiren to the stand.
(

2 Whereupon,

3 BRUCE J. SWIREN,

4 recalled as a witness by counsel for the Eegulatory Staff,

5 having previously been duly sworn by the Chairman, was

6 examined and testified as follovss

7 MR. CUTCHIN: As a result of our having separated

8 the testimony f rom Mr. Swiren to address separately

9 questions 6 and 20, there are some changes to be made on the

to package that was delivered to the Board and parties. I did

11 not completely reproduce that because of its length and I

12 think the number of changes is small. They have been made

13 in the copy furnished to the reporter.

( If everyone has their copies, I will start th rough14

15 the changes.

16 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Just hold a minute, please.

17 (Pause.)

18 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right.-

19 MR. CUTCHINs Most of these changes are

20 editorial. Starting on page 1 in the subtitle, " contentions

21 6 and 20," delete the "s" on the end of "co n ten tion s "

22 through the "and," so that it now reads " contention 20."

23 On page 2 in the third line of the answer

() 24 following question 4, delete the "and 6" and the

25 parenthesis, and delete the last line completely.

O
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1 On page 3 in line 1
{}

--

2 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Excuse me. The line reading

3 " concurrent with this hearing" is deleted?
f,
/

4 HR. CUTCHIN: Correct. That has been answered

5 orally, anyway. It just did not fit into the purpose of the

8 testimony.

7 At the top of page 3, again, in the first line,

8 starting with the first word, delete the "s" on

9 " contentions," the "6" and the "and," so that it now reads

10 " contention 20." Add an "s" to " deal," to make it read

11 " contention 20 deals."

12 In the first line of the answer to 'Iuestion 6 it

13 says "pa ragraph IV. " That should be a Roman "VI."

( 14 On page 4 in the middle of the third line from'the

15 botton, " existing" should be changed to "up da ted . "

18 The next change is on page 39. All of these

17 changes are in the answer to questj 'en 57. The first is in

18 the second line of the answer. In the sentence starting,

19 "BRP would provide ," insert the word " technical" between

20 " provide" and " assistance."

21 In the third line of tha t answer, change "BRP" to

22 rea d P-E-M- A , "PEM A ." And in the penultimate line of the

23 answer, delete the parenthetical "and manpower, if

() 24 circumstances warrant."

25 The remainder of the changes are on pages 54, 55

() !

i
.
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1 and 56 of the answer as distributed. And beginning with{}
2 question 87, delete the remainder of the material in the

es 3 package. That is what was included in the testimony on

4 contention 6.

5 CHAIBRAN GLEASON: Go over that again, please.

6 NB. CUTCHINs Starting with question 87 on page

7 54, delete all of page 54 from that point on,.all of page

8 55, and all of page 56, that having been included in the

9 package on contention 6.

10 DIRECT EXAMINATION

11 BY NR. CUTCHINs

12 0 Mr. Swiren, as modified do you have before you the

13 56-page document entitled " Testimony of Bruce J. Swiren of

14 the Federal Emergency Management Agency on Offsite Emergency

15 Planning , Contention 20"?

16 A Yes, I do.

17 0 Is that document accompanied by the two-page

18 sta tement of your prof essional qualifications?
,

19 A Yes, it is.

20 0 Is the document as just modified true and correct

21 to the best of your knowledge and belief?

'

22 A Yes.

23 0 Do you adopt it as your testimony in this

() 24 proceeding? .

25 A YeS*
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1 HR. CUTCHIN: Mr. Chairman, I ask that the

2 document as modified, accompanied by the two-page statement

3 of professional qualifications of Mr. Swiren, be received

4 into evidence and bound into the transcript at this point ns

5 if read.

8 CHAIRHAN GLEASON4 Is there objec tion?

7 (No response.)

8 Hearing none, the document will be received into

9 evidence and bound into the transcript as the testimony of

10 Nr. Swiren au if read.

11 (The document referred to, the prepared testimony

12 and professional requirements of Mr. Swiren on contention

13 20, follows:)

14

15

18

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 .

O
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. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA NRC STAFF
'], NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 9/29/81

B_Ef0RE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of ),

PENNSYLVANIA POWER & LIGHT CO. )
ALLEGHENY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC. ) Docket Nos. 50-387

) 50-388
(Susquehanna Steam Electric Station, )

)
Units 1 & 2) )

)
.

TESTIMONY OF BRUCE J. SWiRES
OF THE FECERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

ON OFF-SITE EMERGENCY PLANNING __,

ContentionsE62atui 20

C Ql . State your name and title.
,

A. I am Bruce J. Swiren, an Emergency Management Specialist for the Federal

Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), assigned to FEttA Region III,

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

Q?. Do you have statements of professional qualifications?

A. Yes. My statemer* ,f professional qualifications is attached to this

testimony.

Q3 What involvement have you had with regard to emergency planning for

Susquehanna Steam Electric Station (SSES)?

O)t.

1

_



A. In my capacity as an Emergency Management Specialist for FEMA, Region III,
i

I am responsible for the review and evaluation of Pennsylvania State

emergency planning for fixed nuclear facilities in general and, in

particular, for the review and evaluation of State and local emergency

b" planning for Susquehanna Steam Electric Station. In this regard, I have

reviewed and evaluated the fixed nuclear facility planning in Annex E of

the State Disaster Operations Plan, as well as the emergency plans of

Luzerne and Columbia Counties. These plans are all in the draft stage

of their development. Formal submission of final plans for FEMA's official

evaluation has not taken place as yet.

I am a member of FEMA's Regional Assistance Committee (RAC) which is

conducting reviews and evaluations of these plans. This process is

pursuant to the FEMA proposed rule (44 CFR, Part 350) which will lead to

O formal plans submitted to FEMA for findings. As a result of my responsib-

ility in the review of State and local emergency offsite planning for

Susquehanna SES, I was directed to answer those contentions in the

Susquehanna licensing hearing, identified by NRC,. requiring FEMA input.

Q4. What is the purpose of this testimony?

A. The purpose of this testimony is to address under provisions of the

Memorandum of Understanding between NRC and FEMA of November, 1980,the

offsite planning contentione (number 20 C $ in the Susquchanna SES

licensing hearing. Gr. h r.t_rith tM a.c;: 4 g 1 5cgi = 1 ?. n l:ncl-

C=_ : tta . :m E-b9 o e u.
- a -

m,
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QS. Contentionetw 20 deals with alleged deficiencies in the Luzerne County |

and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Emergency Plans. Which plans did you
4

review in developing this testimony?

A. This testimony is based on my review of the August 1981 draft Luzerne

County plan, and the February 1981 draft State plan (f.nnex E). It should

be noted that these plans were developed subsequent to the filing of

these contentions, and supercede all previous versions of planning.

Q6. Contention 20(1][a] states:

NUREG 0654 Rev. 1 (section A. 1, b.) recommends that each
organization and suborganization having an operational role
shall specify its concept of operations, 6:1d its relationship
to the total effort. Luzerne County Civil Defense's local plan

gives merely(page 6 of the Luzerne County plan) about telephone
an outline of concept, leaving blank important

information
and dispatcher communications. Moreover, the Luzerne County
plan (page 5; section 5) states that the " county conducts
program of public education, training and exercise of emergency
forces and posts route signs and evacuation." But the plan

O fails to mention when, where and how the public education and"

exercises will take place. Nor does the plan mention where
signs w|ll be posted. The plan further states that the;

" radiological thyroid blocking chemicals are stocked." The
plan fails to mention where and how the public will be informed
of thyroid blocking chemicals or where tiey will be stored.

Does the Luzerne County Plaa specify its concept of operations?

A. Yes, Paragraph J (pgs 11-14) of the basic plan pertion from the August

1981 draft Luzerne County RERP describes the county's concept of operations.

Included are the planned communications interfaces for initial and follow-up

information about facility status: themethodsofcommunications(see
;

Annex B) and the methods by which Luzerne County will respond to problems

occurring at the facility. Each section of the Luzerne County Emergency

O Plan dealing with specific emergency response functions also includes a

detailed contet af operations pertaining to that function. These pro-

visions address the guidance of NUREG-0654 S A.1.b.

3
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Q7. Does the Luzerne County Plan contain information describing that county's

telephone and dispatcher communications?

A. Yes. Luzerne County's communications capabilities are described in

detail in Annex B of the plan. The Luzerne County Communications Center,
/D
V which is located in the County's Emergency Operations Center in Wilkes-Barre,

provides 24-hour communications direction and control via direct radio

links and commercial telephone to all county emergency response organiz-

ations. The county also has direct radio and telephone links with the

facility, including a dedicated " hot-line" which also reaches PEMA and

BRP. The County EOC maintains telephone communications with PEMA in

Harrisburg and PEMA's Eastern Area Headquarters E0C. Annex B also

describes a detailed concept of operations for the Luzerne County

dispatchers to follow in a radiological incident.

O Q8. Does the Luzerne County Emergency Plan give detailed information about

the county's plans for public education, training and exercise of emergency

forces?

A. Yes. In Annex D of the Luzerne County Plan, dealing with public information,

the County's public education and information program is described. The
.

Civil Defense Director and Public Information Officer (PIO), in coordination

with PEMA, are responsible for developing pre emergency public information

materials, and updating them annually. Risk municipality Civil Defense.,

Directors are responsible for distributing the printed materials to all

local residents and places which serve transient populations. The printed
ortaki.

materials will consist of an aa44 der state prepared brochure describing

i the effects of radiation resulting from a nuclear power plant accident,

and local brochure describing public notification procedures, emergency

4
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actions to be taken (including evacuation instructions) and who to contact

for information in the event of an emergency. The local brochure, is

still under development at this time. Another aspect of public education

involves briefing news media, on an annual basis, about the content of

b'O/ the emergency plans and points of contact for release of public informa-

tion during an emergency. This is provided for in Annex 0 of the Luzerne

County Plan.

Annex R of the County Plan, Training, outlines the sources and types of

training courses available for county and municipal emergency workers in

Luzerne County, along with the numbers of personnel to receive initial

and replacement training. The Federal Emergency Management Agency offers

training in the areas of radiological emergency planning and emergency

response. PEMA offei's training in the areas of dosimetry and decentnina-

O tioa moaitoriao aad basic orieatetioa to radioio9 ca1 emer9eacy 9 aaaiaoi 1

and preparedness for elected officials. The Pennsylvania Department of

Health conducts training in ths cedical aspects of radiation for emergency

medical technicians and training in the use and distribution of Potassium

Iodide. County training programs in the areas of police, fire and ambulance

rescue training will include radiological response materials in their

respective areas of concentration. Additionally, the applicant's emergency,

plan provides for continuing training of local emergency units which

might respond to an emergency on site. These training provisions are

described in NRC Staff testimory of Stephen H. Chesnut on Onsite Emergency

Planning, dated September 29, 1981.Otd

5



Annex 5 of the County Plan, dealing with exercises and drills, describes

the scope and frequencies of full scale and small scale exercises, and

drills such as communications, medical emergency, and radiological

monitoring. Full scale exercises will be conducted once every five years

(with full state participation); small scale exercises yearly in conjunction

with state level drills or facility exercises.

Q9. Does the County plan mention where the signs will be posted to mark

evacuation routes?

A. Concerning the posting of signs, there are no plans to post signs maiking

evacation routes in Luzerne County. Instead the predistributed brochures

describing the evacuation routes to be used, along with Emergency Broadcast

System announcements over the television and radio, will be utilized to

aid the public during an evacuation.
2

Q10. What are the requirements for the issuance or stockpiling of thyroid

blocking chemicals?

A. Planning Standard J of NUREG-0654 requires that guidelines for the choice

of protective actions during an emergency, consistent with Federal guidance

should be in place. Further recommendations in NUREG-0654 as to how to

satisfy this planning standard are contained in Criteria J.10.(e)-(f).

These criteria recommented that provisions for use of radio protective

drugs, especially for emergency workers and institutionalized personnel

should be included in the emergency plans. Additionally the criteria

recommend that offsite organizations plans should include any methods by
b)" which decisions are made for administering radioprotective drugs to the

general population during an emergency.

6
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Q11. What are the provisions for stocking and issuing KI in Luzerne County?

A. Annex M, Radiological Exposure Control, of the Luzerne County plan states

that Potassium Iodide will be stored at the Luzerne County EOC in

Wilkes-Barre. In the event of an emergency, the KI will be distributed

to emergency workers as part of their dosimetry kits. The KI is not to

be used unless so ordered by the Pennsylvania Secretary of Health.

The Luzerne County Plan also provides for the distribution of KI to

institutions within the EPZ which cannot, or do not, plan to evacuate all

their people. This actually involves 3 nursing homes and possibly on

hospital. In Appendix 8 of Annex M, the County Plan provide an estimation

of the number of doses of KI necessary for the those designated institutions.
>

Current Commonwealth of Pennsylvania policy is to issue KI to emergency

O workers and institutionalized individuals, and not to the general r Slic'

Mditionaly, Federal regulations and guidance for the issuance, stockpiling,

and distribution of KI have not been finalized.

Q12. Contention 20[1](b] states:

The State and [Luzerne Country plans] do not meet the guidelines
of NUREG-0654, Rev 1 (Section A.l.c.) that recommends each plan
to illustrate these interrelationships in a block diagram.

Do the State and Luzerne County plans illustrate the interrelationships

of organizations?

A. Yes. In appendix 3 to the basic plan portion of the Luzerne County plan -

(pg 3-1) a block diagram representation of the broad interrelationships
J betweenmajorresponseorganizationsisillustrated.

7
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The State Plan illustrates the interrelationships of response organizations

in block diagram form in its Appendix 3, Attachment 6 of the basic plan

portion of Annex E.

(3
V Q13. Contention 20[1][c] states:

NUREG-0654 (Section A.I.d) recommends that each organization -

shall identify a specific individual by title who shall be in
charge of the emergency response. The Luzerne Country Civil
Defense Plan states no such individual.

Does the Luzerne County Plan identify by title a specific individual who

shall be in charge of the emergency response?

A. Yes. Paragraph V of the Luzerne County Plan (page 5) assigns responsi-

bility for decision making upon the County Commissioners. This is in

concert with sections VI and VII of the State Plan. Paragraph V of the

Luzerne County plan cppoints the Director / Coordinator of Civil Defense as

tne overall coordinator of radiological emergency planning and response,s

and gives him authority ta act in the bahalf of the County Commissioners.

Q14. Contention 20[2][a] states.

NUREG 0654 (section A. 2, a) recommends that: "Each organization
shall specify the functions and responsibilities for major
elements and key individuals by title of emergency respor.:,e,
including the following: Alerting and Notification; Communications,
Public Information; Accident Assessment; Public Health and
Sanitation; Social Services; Fire and Rescue: Traffic Control....

Luzerne County Civil Defense plan (page 11) states "See Annex
E" for communications and goes on the state (page 11) they will
notify Luzerne County Chamber of Commerce to pass to business
and industry in affected area." Plan does not state how Chamber
of Commerce would assume this respont bility. There is no such
organization called Luzerne County Chamber of Commerce. Moreover,
the plan does not suggest what will happen if a nuclear incident

) occurs when the Chamber of Commerce is not there to pass to
'' business and industry, i.e. , if accident occurs after 5:00 P.M.

when offices would be closed.

8
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Does the Luzerne County Plan specify functions and responsibilities for

7 majorelementsandkeyindividuals?

A. Paragraph V of the basic plan of Luzerne County describes the responsibili-

ties and functions of the County, risk municipalities, State Police,
O National Guard, State Department of Agriculture, Red Cross, and refers to

the State Plan for detailed Federal and State responsibilities.

'

Paragraph V, Section I (pages 7-10) further defines the functions and

responsibilities of the county organization by emergency response groups,

all of which are represented at the County EOC. These areas include;

direction and control (Civil Defense Director / Coordinator), Warning and

Communications, Fire and Rescue, Police services, (includes traffic

control), Sanitation, Transportation, Public Information, Radiological:

Control and Decontamination, and Agriculture.

- O
Each emergency response staff group listed above has assigned E0C staff

to coordinate the functions assigned to that group. A listing of that

staff is found in Attachment A to Appendix 1 of the Luzerne County basic

plan.

Q15. This contention refers to responsibilities assigned to the Luzerne County

Chamber of Commerce. What emergency functions are currently assigned to
4

the Chamber of Commerce by the Luzerne County Plan?

A. None. This contention was formulated prior to the development of the

most current Luzerne County Plan. The Luzerne Country Chamber of Commerce

") is not a party to the Luzerne County Plan, nor is it even mentioned or

referred to. In particular, the Chamber of Commerce is assigned no

9



responsibility for the alterting or notification of business during a

radiological emergency. In Annex C, the existing alert / warning system is

described, along with a synopsis of the PP&L new siren alert system.

Paragraph III of Annex C, page C-1, assigns the responsibility to the
O municipal Civil Defense Coordinators, of insuring that business and

industry as well as resident and transient populations are warned. The

specific businesses to be notified should be found in the appropriate

municipal plan, although at this time municipal plans do not list specific

businesses. Instead, municipal plan, contain route alerting plans, by

sector, designed to notify all residents in the municipai jurisdiction.

It should be noted that the primary alert mechanism is the siren system

being installed by PP&L. It is designed to provide notification to all

segmentsofthepopulation,inconjunctionwiththeEBSannouncements

() which would immediately follow. Any door to door, or direct telephone

contact with business and iniastry, is intended to be used only as a4

back-up system.

Q16. Contention 20[2][b] states:

Public Information in Luzerne County Civil Defense Plan is
merely an outline. It lists in four brief lines:
(1) Develop media release (Plan does not state who will do

this nor for what purpose)
(2) Brief Lncal media (Plan does not state what media will be

briefed about)
(3) Operate various control conters (What does this have to do

with Public Information)
(4) Monitor media (Plan does not state what media will be

monitoredabout)

O What provisions exist in the current Luzerne County Plan describing

public information during a radiological emergency?

10

. _ .



A. The revised Luzerne County Plan, written subsequent to the filing of this

contention now contains a comprehensive public information annex. Annex D,

Public Information, provides for the distribution of pre-emergency protec-

tive action brochures, prepared statements of protective actions to be
O' broadcast over the EBS system, annual news media briefing, a rumor control.

system, and regular public information briefings of the news media during

an emergency. For more detail, refer Contention 20[4].

Specific to this contention, the Public Information Officer (PIO) will

brief the Chairman of the County Board of Commissioners, or his designee,

of the status of conditions, in conjunction with the PEMA PIO. The
.

Commissioner or the PIO will serve as the spokes person for Luzerne

County in providing information to the news media concerning conditions

around the plant and informing the public of what actions should be

O taken.

In Luzerne County, a news media center will be estabilished in the County

Courthouse in Wilkes-Barre, which will serve as a central location for

the new media to have access to the PIO or County Commissioners for news

releases.

The Public Information Officer will, in the course of his duties, monitor

all news releases and broadcasts to assess their accuracy. This is part

of the rumor control center operation which becomes activated concurrent
4

with the activation of the county E0C.g
V

1
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Q17. Contention 20[2][c] states in part:

Public Health and Sanitation is not mentioned in the LCCD
Plan.

What are the provisions of the revised LCCD plan with regard to Public

(') Health and Sanitatfor?
'a

A. The revised Luzerne County plan assigns responsiblity for public health,

at the county level, to the medical / health group and Radiological /

Decontamination group. Both groups are represented at the county E0C.

The responsibility of maintaining public sanitation works is assigned to

the engineering group, also represented at the county E0C.

Details on the public health related functions are in Annexes G (Medical

Support) and M (Radiological Exposure Control).

Operationofpublicworksprojectssuchaswaterandsewagesystemsfalls
bc under the purview of the affected jurisdictions. Special needs would be

4

coordinated through the engineering group at the county E0C. The State,

,

Department of Agriculture and Department of Environmental Resources / Bureau

of Radiation Protection are responsible for dealing with the protection

of food resources.

Q18. Contention 20[2][c] further states:

Fire and Rescue: Utility plan (page 5-8) states there will be
ene drill per calendar quarter and (page 8-3) states local fire
and rescue companies will be invitied to participate in a
trainingprogram. LCCD plan (page 13) merely outlines " Fire &
Rescue Group in 3 sentences, stating "unitt evacuating from
affected area will report to facilities in Annex ". Annex D is

C) not included in plan, nor is there any clear delineation of who
V the fire companies cre.

|
:
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What provisions are contained in the luzerr.e County Plan for training and

exercising Fire and Rescue groups?

A. Annex R af the revised Luzerne County Plan indicates the types of training

which is being made available to fire department personnel. Countyg

O spensored training in firefighting will include radiological emergency

response training. The Pennsylvania Department of Health will train

fIrefighters in the use of KI. PEMA will provide training in personnel

and decontamination monitoring, and FEMA offers training in radiological

emergene response techniques. Rescue personnel will also receive appro-

priate training by the Pennsylvania Department of Health in radiation and

medical matters, along with the other types of training outlined above.

Annex S, Exercises and Drills, delineates the participation of fire and

rescue companies in full-scale and small-scale exercises (every 5 years'

n
U and 1 year respectively) monthly communications orills, annual medical

emergency dril!s and annual radiological monitoring drills. Detailed

information on utility provided training is discussed in the Susquehanna
,

Steam Electric Station Emergency Plan.

Q19. This contention also refers to plans for possible relocation of fire

units during an emergency. What are the provisons the luzerne County

Plan in this regard?

A. In Annex E, fire and Rescue, of the revised Luzerne County plan, the fire

compani~ in plume exposure pathway EPZ are identified in Appendix 1

(page E-1-1). In appendix 2 (page E-2-1) of Annex E, the fire companies
" located within the 10-mile EPZ which require relocation during an ev'cuation,

along with their relocation points, are identified.

|13
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Q20. Contention 20[2][d] states:

Traffic Control: Luzerne County Civil Defense
oUllineoftrafficcontrolunder"PoliceGroup.glar.givesanIt docs not
list what " units" are available for traffic control.

What provisions are in the current Luzerne County Plan with respect to

[dD' traffic control?

A. In Appendix 1 to Annex K, Traffic Control, of the Luzerne County plan,

the muncipial police departments within the plume exposure pathway are

identified. These same police departments are identified along with all

: the other police departments in Luzerne Country, in Appendix 1 to Annex F,

Police Services.

In Appendix 3 to Annex F (Police Services), 50 access control points
,

within Luzerne County are identified, which are to be manned by the State

Police. In Appendix 2 of Annex K (Traffic Control), 8 Traffic Control

O points within Luzerne County are identified, which are to be manned by
'

State Police.

The State Police Traffic Control Plan, indicates that about 200 state

police officers from Troop., N,R,P, and F would be utilized to man the

access and traffic control points in Luze< e and Columbia Counties.

The Luzerne County Plan, in both Annexes F and K, still need to add some

further definition to its descriptions of police utilization for access

and traffic control. Specifically, the plan should indicate the sources

of manpower for State Police manned access and traffic control points. !

'Similarly, the specific manner local police resources are intended to be'-

used should be indicated .

14



.

Q21. Contention 20[2][e] states:

... Luzerne County Civil Defense plan gives a mere outline of
responsibilities of medical groups. (Page 15 of LCCD plan.)
Therearenonamesofmedicalorganizationswhowouldbeinvolved
in an evacuation. Under LCCD's general evacuation," it states
they will evacuate Saint Stanislaus home to and evacuate

{~i1 invalids whose evacuation requires use of ambulance. The LCCD
plan does not tell us who the ambulance associations are nor if
they are equipped to handle such an emergency.

What are the provisions in the luzernze County Civil Defense Plan dealing

with responsibilities of medical and ambulance group?

A. In Annex G, Medical Support, the County plan identifies those hospitals

(Nanticoke State General Hospital) and nursing homes (Saint Stanislaus

Home) which would be evacuated along with the general population. There

are three other nursing homes in the EPZ which intend to rely on sheltering

as the primary protective action, as long as any potential radiation

e:<posure falls within the EPA Protective Action Guidelines.

O' Appendix 1 identifies the support hospitals capable of providing radiation

treatment provisions are also made in Annex G to provide for the relocation

of patients in Nanticoke State General Hospital to other hospitals outside

the EPZ (Appendices 4 and 5).
1

Appendix 9 lists the ambulance services available within the EPZ in

Luzerne County, and Appendix 1 of Annex I (Transportation) lists the

ambulance services in Luzerne County, outside the EPZ. The dispatching

of ambulance resources would fell under the control of the county E0C

during an emergency.

O

.
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Q22. What plan improvements need to be made in the Luzerne County W an in the

medical area?

A. Items still needing to be completed in the county plan in the medical

area are the identification of where the residents of Saint Stanislaus
A
V Home would be evacuated to, and what transportation resource; would be

required; the identification of all home-bound persons within the EPZ

l municipalities requiring ambulance transportation, and the number of

ambulances which would be required, in time of emergency, from outside
i

sources.<

Q23. Contention 20[2][f] states:

NUREG 0654 (section A. 2a) cites the description of these
functions shall include a clear anii concise suitmary such as a
table of primary and support responsibilities. None of the,

above, from Communications to Emergency Medical-fulfills this
recommendation.

O Does the Luzerne County Plan contain a summary of emergency functions /,

responsiblities as recommended in '' ? guidance of NUREG-0654, Section

A.2.a?

A. Yes. The Luzerne County plan now has primary and support responsibilities-

summary chart found in Appendix 2, page 2-1 of the basic plan.

Q24. Contention 20[3][a] states:4

NUREG 0654 Rev.1 " Notification Methods and Procedures" (page
43) recommends "the content of initial and follow-up messages
to response organization and the public has been established
and means to provide early notification and clear instruction
to the populace." Luzerne County Civil Defense plan (page 6)
cites under both selective evacuation and general evacuation
that " County will notify Chamber of Commerce to pass on notifi-

]k cation to business and industry. There is no clear outline of
how this will be accomplished and no letters of agreement
appear between Civil D fense and Chamber of Commerce. Cited
under general evacuai an (Luzerne County plan, page 6), political

16



subdivisions will be responsible for door to door notification
within political boundaries. There is no mention of how this
notification would be executed within political subdivision [s]
nor who would be resnonsible for such notification if a general
evacuation is called. There are no letters of agreements with
political subdivisions to assume that responsibility of notification.

O What responsibilit'es are assigned to the 'JJzerne Chamber of Commerce in

the Luzerne County Emergency Plan?

A. None. As indicated in response to contention 20[2][a], the revised

Luzerne Emergency Plan assigns no responsibility to the Chamber of Commerce.

Thus no letter of agreement with the Chamber of Commerce is necessary.

Q25. How will businesses located in the plume EPZ be notified of an accident

at Susquehanna?

A. Business and industry will rely on the primary alerting and notification

system (siren coverage plus EBS messages) along with the rest of the EPZ

population. Muncipalities within the plume exposure EPZ are tasked, to

contact major business as via commercial telphone as & backup to the

primary notification system.

Q26. Are door-to-door notifications planned for Luzerne County within the

plume EPZ?

A. In Annex C, Alert / Warning, it is indicated that municipal police and fire

delartments will provide personnel to warn residents directly, via loud-

speakers, only as a backup to the siren alerting system which will be

installed throughout the plume EPZ. This siren system, capable of alerting

the population in the plume EPZ will be required to be in place prior to

O power operation of the Suquehanna facility. Although there are no require-

ments for backup notification procedures, they are provided in some of

the municipal plans.

17
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Q7 ance municipalities are planning to perform the back up notifications,

are letters of agreement describing these functions necessary?

A. No. Separate letters of agreement between municipalities and the county

are not necessary in this area, since existing laws and procedures fully
O covers the purview of disaster response in this area.

Q28. Contention 20[3][b] states:

NUREG 0654 (section E.1, page 43) recommends that procedures
for notification include means for verification of messages.
Luzerne County plan takes no mention of any verification of
messages. Luzerne County plan does not meet the recommendations
of NUREG-0654 (appendix 3 page 3-2) which states " plan should
give a description of the information that would be communicated
to the public under given circumstances, for continuing instruction
on emergency actions to follow, and updating of information.

How, according to the Luzerne County Plan, will message verifications be

accomplished?

q Verification of messagts is actually provided for in Luzerne County inA.

b
two separate manners. First, the initial notification format, as described

in Appendix 5 to Annex C (page C-5-1&2), provides for the receiving

county dispatcher to read back the notification message to the facility
,

to ensure accuracy. After the dispatcher notifies the county civil

defense director / coordinator, or the first other available appropriate

official, that official contacts the facility to verify the information.

,

The concept c,f operations also pr.ovides for notitication directly from

PEMA to the county at all four incident classification levels. This too,

serves as a form of verification of any messages received directly from

O the nuclear facility.

i

l
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Q29. Do these verifications procedures address the recommendations of NUREG-0654 ;

I
-

criteria E.17

A. Yes. The verification procedures planaed for Luzerne County will address

the recommendations of NUREG-0654.

Q30. Does the Luzerne County Emergency Plan address NUREG-0654 guidance which

recommends that plans contain descriptions of information which would be

communicated to the public and providing continued instructions and

updates?

A. Yes. In Annex D, the county plan describes the public information program

to be implemented. Prepared statements are to be broadcast over the EBS

system, in the areas of; initial notification messages, sheltering instruc-

tions, selective and general evacuation instructions, school evacuation

instructions, and reentry and recovery instructions. These prepsred

O mes>e9es ere found in A Pendices 1 tnrou9, 6 of Annex D. erovisions forP i

providing updated information on an ongoing basis through the EBS system

are also provided. This is accomplished through continued coordination

between the utility, PEMA, and county PI0s concerning inform 2 tion to be
'

released to the public.

Q31. Does the Luzerne County Plan designate a spokesperson with access to

necessary information?

A. Yes. In Annex D, Public Information, Section IV G. of the Luzerne County

Plan, the Chairman of the County Board of Commissioners, or the Public

Information Officer, is the County's spokesperson to the public in times
O

of an emergency. That County spokesman would be briefed by the PEMA PIO

,

19,
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prior to the release of public information at the county level during an

emergency. These provisions address criteria G.4.a of NUREG-0654.

Q32. Have procedures for coordinated dissemination of information to then
U public within Luzerne County been established?

A. Yes. In Annex D of the Luzerne County plan, previsions for coordination

of pre emergency public information are described, as was discussed

above. Procedures are also deccribed fcr the coordinated use of the EBS

system via prepared protective action statements and instructions

(Appendices 1 through 6 of Annex D; procedures for briefing the news

media during an emergency via the establishment of a news media room

serviced by the PIO; and the estelishment of a rumor control center

during an emergency to dirpel inaccurate information.

O 933 coateation 20t4][a] states:

NUREG 0654 (section G 1 page 49) recommends that each organization
shall provide a coordinated periodic dissemination of information
to the public. It shall include:
a. education information on radiation
b. protection measures
c. special needs of the handicapped.

Neither the State plan or the Luzerne County Civil Defense plan
gives any mention to periodic dissemination of information to
the public. Luzerne County Civil Defense plan doesn't meet
NUREG 0654 section G 2 recommendation to see that the public
information program should include provision for written material
that is likely to be available in a residence during an emergency.
Nar does Luzerne County plan meet NUREG 0654 (section G. 4. a.)
requirement designating a spokesperson who should have access
to all necessary information. Luzerne County plan
provision for the planning standard of NUREG 0654 (gives nosection G),
which states " procedures for coordinated dissemination of,

! information to the public are established." Luzerne County

O plan gives 4 brief lines to "Public Information."

.

What provisions are included in the current emergency plans which would provide
!

for periodic dissemination of information to the public?
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A. Appendix 15 of the February 1981 draft State plan, the State's public

education and information program is described. It provides for the

annual dissemination of pre-emergency educational and informatioa materials

dealing with the nature of radiation, its potential hazards, and protective
V measures which can provide protection from those effects. PEMA is respon-

sible for coordinating the public information program.

In Annex D, Public Information, of the Luzerne County plan, the Civil

Defense Director / Coordinator and Public Information Officer, in coordination

with PEMA, are given the responsibility of disseminating pre-emergency

public education and information materials. In reality, the State will

supply already prepared booklets on the nature and affects of radiation,

and a description of protective measures. Luzerne and Columbia Counties

are currently developing a pamphlet which describes basic facts abN t the

O Susqueheane u clear eient, evecuetion routes, speciei points of contect

for emergency information, sheltering instructions, etc. which will

supplement the state brochure. The County is responsible for the joint

distribution of State and County level brochures and pamphlets to all

permanent residents and places utilized by transient.s in the EPL

Q34. Contention 20[5][a] states:

NUREG-0654, Rev. (H.7 p. 54) states that "each organization,
where appropriate, shall provide for off-site radiological
monitoring equipment in the vicinity of the nuclear facility."
The Luzerne County plan makes no provision for such equipment.

What are the provisions of the Luzerne County plan for providing offsite

O redioio9 cei omitoria9 equin eat?i
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A. In Pennsylvania, the counties (including Luzerne County) are not tasked

with the resporsibility of accident assessment, which involves off-site

radiological monitoring. The Bureau of Radiation Protection is responsible

for conducting off-site radiological monitoring and for providing and
- (')

maintaining associated equipment. Annex M, Radiological Exposure Control,v

paragraph II.A. of the Luzerne County plan, states this, which is in

agreement with State planning.

The BRP's plan which is site specific to the Susquehanna Nuclear Facility,

is included in Appendix 8 of the State Plan and deals with radiological

monitoring.

Luzerne County does maintain some radiological monitoring equipment.

This equipment is also listed in Annex M of the Luzerne County Emergency
Gg Plan.

. ,

Q35. Do the provisions of the State and Luzerne County Emergency plans, which

call for the Bureau of Radiation Protection to perform off-site radiological

monitoring comply with the recommendations of criteria H.7 of NUREG-0654?

A. Yes. These provisions provide for the Bureau of Radiation Protection to

perform the offsite munitoring. The intent of the recommendations in

Criteria H.7 were to ensure that there would exist a capabil.ity to perform

offsite monitoring, not to require redundent state and local capabilities.

In fact. since the BRP maintains a staff of health physicists, nuclear
! engineers, and environmental specialists, as well as radiological monitoringOU'

equipment, it is most appropriate to assign these monitoring responsibilities

tt. '.he BRP rather than Luzerne County.

22
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Q36. Contention 20[5][b] states:
;

NUREG 0654 REV. 1 (H 10, p. 54) recommends that "each organization
shall make provisions to inspect, inventory and operationally
check emergency equipment / instruments at least once each calendar
quarter and after each use. There shall be sufficient reserves
of instrument / equipment to replace those that are removed from

O emergency kits for calibration or repair." The state plan does
V not meet this recommendation since it does not mention inspection,

inventory, or checking of such equipment, nor does it mention
reserves . . . .

Describe the provisions of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania plans with

regard to equipment inspections, inventories, checks, as well as provisions

for reserve equipment?

A. In paragraph XVC, Appendix 8 (BRP) of the State plan, BRP describes the

radiological monitoring equipment, its locations, and maintenance schedule

associated with its use. The BRP maintains three area offices statewide,

the Central office in Harrisburg, and the other two located in Pittsburgh

and Wernersville respectively. Each office maintains two sets of opera-

O tional radiological monitoring equipment, and one set in reserve. The

equipment is inspected and operationally checked at least four times a

year, and also before any drill in which it will be used.

Q37. Contention 20[5][c] states:

NUREG 0654 Rev. 1 (H 11, p. 54) recommends that "each plan
shall, in an appendix, include identification of emergency kits
by general category (protective equipment and emergency supplies)."
The state plan and [Luzerne] county plan both fail to meet this
recommendation since they do not include this'information in an

,
appendix or elsewhere.

|

| How do the State and 1.nzerne County Plans identify emergency kits?

A. The State Plan, in Appendix 8, does not delineate emergency kits by

{, general category. Paragraph XVC of Apundix 8 identifies the radiological

monitoring kits (discussed in previous contention), tut there are no
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specified kits for protective equipment, dosimetry, or communications

equipment. Rather, under current state planning, most dosimetry equipment

is stored in bulk storage at Fort Indiantown Gap, and would be distributed

at the time of tmergency to State and county emergency workers. As a_

b result of its review of the state planning, FEMA has recommended, pre-

distribution of dosimetry, as a means of making it more readily available.

The State plan is currently being modified to allow for predistribution

of dosimetry equipment to the county organizational level. BRP field

monitoring teams will communicate with their assessment group via radios

in their cars, on the forest service frequency band.

The Luzerne County Plan, in Annex M (Radiological Exposure Control),

Appendix 6, lists the radiological decontamination monitoring kits on

hand at county level, and identifies the county's needs for additional

O moaitorino equipment ead dosimetry equipment for county end municipal

emergency workers which will be supplied by the state. Appendix 7 of
'

Annex M identifies the procedures for county level distribution of

emergency kits, and identifies the recipients of'the kits.

Q38. Contention 20[6][a] states:

NUREG 0654 REV. 1 (I 7, p. 57) recommends that "each organization
shall describe the capability and resources for field monitoring
within the plume enosure Emergency Planning Zone which are an
intrinsic part of tiis concept of operations for the facility."
The Luzerne County plan makes no provision for such monitoring.
The state plan provides for such monitoring, but omits specifics
such as type of equi 7 ment, number of fixed monitoring sites on
their location. Witi respect to in place surveillance, the
state plan (DER, p. XIV-1) states that " Generally these include

(] air samplers and TLD's" which is too vague to comply with the
' NUREG recommendation.
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Do the State and Luzerne County plans adequately describe the capability

and resources for field monitoring within the plume exposure EPZ as

recommended in section I.7 of NUREG-06547

A. Yes. The State Plan, in Appendix 8, identifies the field scnitoring
V equipment which would be deployed during an incident. The BRP site

specific plan for SSES, dated August 1981, contains references to the

locations of monitoring points in Part 4 (Monitoring Locations),

page E 4-1. The maps showing the locations of continuous air samples,

TLDs, river water sample points, milk sample points, and vegetation

sample points, are maintained in BRP's field nonitoring group office.
'

BRP's field sampling and operations procedures have been found adequate

by the Regional Assistance Committee (RAC) and has found in its review of

TMI planning, that BRP is capable of performing its assigned monitoring

functions.

O
The Luzerne County plan makes no provision for field monitoring; however,

since this is a BRP function, county level provisions are not necessary.

Q39. Contentica 20[6][b] states:

Referring to the ... state, NUREG 0654, Rev. 1 (I 9, p. 58)
states "each organization shall have a capability to detect and
measure radiciodine concentrations in air in the plume exposure
EFZ as low as 10 7 pCi/cc (microcuries per cubic centimeter)
under field conditions." . . . [The] state [ plan does not]
mantion whether [it has] this capability.

Does the State have the capability to measure iodine concentrations as

low as 10 7 pCi/cc?

O A. FEMA has reviewed BRP procedures, "BRP Field Team Operating Procedures

PA1180" and "BRP Field Airborne Iodine Sampling Procedure PA. 1080" which

25
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provide for the measurement of radioiodine concentrations down to at

least 10 5 pCi/ce. I have been informed by the BRP that the State has

recently modified ;ts iodine detection procedures and capability to allow

for measurement of radioiodine concentrations down to the 10 8 pCi/ccn

U level. This capability would exceed Federal guidance. The FEMA position

is that this capability should be reflected in the State Emergency Planning

documents.
<

Q40. Contention 20[6][c] states:

NUREG 06S4, Rev. 1, (I 10, p. 58) recommends that the . . .
state " establish means for relating the various measured parameters
(e.g., contamination levels, water and air activty levels) to
dose rates for key isotopes" and provide "for estimating integrated
dosefromtheprojectedandactualdoseratesandforcomparing
these estimates with the protective action guides." The recom-
mendation states that the " detailed provisions shall be described
in separate procedt.res." [The plan] fail [s] to meet this
recommendation by being too vague about the procedures to be

n) used, failing to mention specific isotopes, and not referring
( to detailed provitions in separate piocedures.

! The state plan (DER, p. XIII-2) says " estimates of direct
population exposure from the passing cloud and from ground
deposition are made from in place air samples (sic) and from
energy compensated TLD's."

Has the State established the means for relating the various parameters

of contamination dose rates and water and air activity levels to dose

rates for key isotopes?

A. ies. BRP maintains the procedures and equipment to determine contamination

levels, dose rates, and water and contamination levels. These parameters

are then compared with EPA Protective = Action Guides (PAGs) for various

pathways. These procedures are summarized in Appendix 8 of the State

C) plan, additionally in the separate BRP procedure " Estimation of Radiological

Consequences of Airborne Radioactive Material for Ground Level Sources,
,
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PA.~1080", the parameters for estimating doses and making dose projections

are covered in detail for specific isotopes.

Q41. How will air samples and TLD's be used by the State to determine directO
O population exposure?

A. The purpose of in place air samples and TLDs is to provide initial raw

data from which to begin calculating dose projections and estimating dose

levels already received. TLD's are placed in locations throughout the

plume EPZ and provide historical data on doses received. This data,

along with measured dose rates and dose projections, would be extrapolated

to determine the intac" ted dose. Additionally the State plans to utilize

the U.S. Department of Energy capability to provide for tracking of the

radioactive plume from the air and to operate a computer record of all

known and estimated dose commitment for periodic estimation of total

O ponuiatioa exposure-

.

Q42. Contention 20[7][a] states:

The Luzerne County plan would not adequately protect the public
in the plume exposure pathway EPZ, as recommended by NUREG-0654
Rev. 1 (J), in part because the county plan has in some cases
assigned tasks to organizations that do not exist or are not,

! aware of having been assigned such tasks: 1) The County plan
states (pp. 6, 11, 12) that in the event of a decision to take
cover or evacuate, the county will notify the "Luzerne County
Chamber of Commerce" to pass notification to business and
industry. No organization by this name exists. 2) The County

i plan states (p. 7-8) " individuals vith no transportation may
request same through local fire companies. Commercial buses
will be dispatched to local fire stations in the affected area
to trans) ort these individuals." The county did not consult
either tie fire com)anies or bus companis before including
this procedure in t1e plan, or inform them of having included

O it.O
Maps are not provided by . . the . . . county [or] state
showing, " preselected radiological sampling and monitoring
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points, relocation centers in host areas, and shelter areas" as
recommended by NUREG 0654, Rev. 1 (J 10a, p. 61).

With regard to Part 1 of this contention, what responsibility has been

assigned to the Luzerne County Chamber of Commerce?

O ^ " t iadicated in > re Poase to coateatioa 2ot33ta]. The 'uzerae cauaty

plan has been modified and neither mentions nor assigns responsibility to

the Chamber of Commerce.

Q43. Part 2 of this contention refers to arrangements for transportation for

individ:!als with no transportation in the event that an evacuation is

recommended. What are the provisions of the Luzerne County plan in this

regard?

A. In Appendix 4 to Annex I, Transportation, of the Luzerne County plan,

pickup points are identifieC. These pickup points, designated by the

municipalities, boroughs / townships, within the plume exposure EPZ are

intended to serve as assembly points for persons requiring transportation

! during an evacuation. Since not all municipal plans have been d2veloped,

and identification of transportation needs and pickup points is a municipal

responsibility, Appendix 4 is not yet complete.

Mur.icipal emergency coordinators are responsible for arranging transpnrtation

for tho;e persons assembled at pick-up points. The county transportation

group coordinator is responsible for providing unmet transportation needs

to the municipalities.

O Appendix 1 to Annex I lists the available transportation resources. If

scho.'s are in session, school children get first priority to available
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buses, most of which are school buses. Appendix 3 lists the points of

contact for bus companies in the area which would automatically be alerted

and put on standby status during ar,et rgency. Since all the bus companies

but one are already contracted to the schools, special agreements would

not be normally necessary.

Q44. Do the county or State Emergency plans provide maps showing pre-selected

raJiological sampling and monitoring points, relocation centers, and

welter areas?

A. The State Plan, in the BRP annex, is responsible for designating radiological

sampling and monitoring points, and providing their locations on a map.

Appendix E of BRP's plan, the SSES site specific plan dated August 1981,

references the availability of these maps in Harrisburg.

O The Luzerae county plaa. in ^aaex t <aass care) identities the 1ocatioas

of the reception centers and student pick-up points on a map in Appendix 2.

These locations are listed in Annex J (Evacuation,. "ndix 2.

The map showing mass care centers in Luzerne and host counties along with

the main evacuation routes, is still under development. These maps will

be included in the State and local plans. This information will also be

included in local public information brochures made available to the

population within the plume exposure EPZ.

Q45. Contention 20[7][b] states:O
- In the state plan (PEMA p. 10) assigning to the state Department

ofHealththeresponsibility(distributing),andadministeringto " Develop procedures for stock-
piling, in adequate supply,-

|

|
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thyroid blocking agents and such other radiological health
materials as may be required" does not meet the requirement
either as it states that 1) thyroid blocking chemicals are to

be stocked (p. 5),ith the state Department of Health (p. 7),2) the county medical officer will coordinatethe distribution w
and 3) the county medical group will assist the state Department
of Health to their distribution (p. 15) but gives no more
specifics.

Similarly, contention 20[7][c] states:

Neither the state or (Luzerne) County plan meet the requirements
of NUREG-0654 Rev. 1, (J 10f, p. 63) that " State and local

7organizations plans should include the method by which decisions
by the state Health Department for administering radioproductive
drugs to the general public are made during an emergency and
the pre-determined conditions under which such drugs may be
used by offsite emergency workers." Neither plan addresses
these decision-making 1ssues at all.

What are the plans of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and Luzerne County

with regard to stockpiling, distributing and administering KI?

A. In Appendix 9 of the State Plan, the Department of Health has revised its

KI plan in Appendix 1 to provide for predistribution of KI to National

Guard, State Police, BRP, and Department of Health emergency workers.

All other state agencies will have to obtain KI from the central stockpile

at PEMA. KI is planned to be predistribr".ed, down to the county organiza-

tional level. County emergency management coordinators are responsible

for distributing their supply to county and municipal emergency workers.

The State plan needs to include the respective amounts of KI to be distrib-

uted down to the county level.

Annex M of the Luzerne County Plan, describes the county's KI distribution

plan. The county Civil Defense organization is responsible for distributing

dosimetry - MI kits to all emergency worker and non-evacuating institutional
Ov personnelwitinthejurisdiction. In Appendix 7 to Annex M, a dosimetry-KI

distribution lists, by name of institution and quantity is enumerated.
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Q46. Will KI be distributed to members of the general public?

A. No. Commonwealth plans call for distribution of KI only to those persons

who would not be evaluated quickly, specifically offsite emergency response

organizations operating within the plume EPZ (including policemen, firemen,

O_ and emergency management personnel) and the staff and patients or residents

of selected institutions within the EPZ. Pennsylvania does not intend to

distribute KI to the public because of possibility of allergic reactions,

and due to its ,hort shelf life, and intends to recommend other protective

actions such as sheltering or evacuation.

Q47. Is the policy not distribute KI to the general population consistent with

Federal guidance?

A. Yes. While FEMA's proposed emergency planning regulations would require

that a range of protective actions be developed for the public in the

O plume EPZ (44 CFR 350), they do not specifically require that protective

actions for the public include the use of radioprotective drugs. Guidance

in NUREG-0654 indicates that planning for protective actions should

include provisions for the use of radioprotective drugs, particularly for

emergercy workers and institutionalized persons within the plume EPZ, and

tiiat State and local emergency plans should include those criteria by

which the State Health department may decide whether to administer radio-

protective drugs to the general public during an emergency. This guidance

does not impose mandatory requirements which must necessarily be followed

in any particular emergency plan. Since Pennsylvania does not plan to

issue KI to the general public, criteria for deciding whether to it, sue

the drug to the public criteria are not required.
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Additionaly final guidance on issuance of KI to the general public has

not been developed. Therefore the policy of the Commonwealth to issue KI

to emergency workers and institutionalized Individuals only is consistent

with Federal guidance.

O-

Q48. Have the Commonwealth and Luzerne County developed criteria for adm|nistering

KI to emergency workers?

A. Yes. The State plan, in Appendix I to Appendix 9 of the Department of

Health plan, describes the methods by which the decision to administer KI

would be made. It is in conformance with the EPA PAGs.

The Luzerne County Plan, in Appendix 8 to Annex M, also adequately describes

the decision criteria which would be used to administer KI.

O In essence, when the projected thyroid dose is 25 REris or more, the

Secretary of the Department of Health would order the administration of

KI. If the projected thyroid dose is between 5-25 REM, the Department of

Health may also order the administration of KI, based on various considera-

tions described in the plans.

Q49. Contention 20[7][d] states:

The state and [Luzerne] County plan meet the recommendation of
NUREG-0654, Rev.1 (J 10g p. 63) that they specify"the "means
of relocation." The County plan (pp. 7-8; states individuals
with no transportation may request same through local fire
companies. Commerical buses will be dispatched to local fire
ste.tions",... [but does not] specify the logistics of the

i
procedure. It states (p. 7) " schools will be evacuated by |

C) school authorities with school bus transportation to designated
Jschools outside the 10-mile area," but does not name the schools '

outside the 10 mile EPZ, name the designated schools to which
the children are to be evacuated, or specify whether the capacity
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of the school buses are sufficient to evacuate the students
without making return trips.

,

What are the provisions of the Luzerne County plan with regard to providing

! transporation for individuals unable to find a transportation means in

| /~] the event an evacuation was ordered?

A. The Luzerne Cor i plan provides for individuals without means of transporta-

tion by establishing pre-set pickup points in each risk municipality,
|

which would have unused school buses or commercial vehicles assigned to

provide transportation to the appropriate relocation center. This is

| described in Annex I (Transportation). This issue was also discussed in

| response to contention 20[7][a].

| Q50. Does the Luzerne County plan identify those schools which will are located

within the plume EPZ and the location to which the students would be

evacuated in the event of a radiological emergency requiring evacuation?
Os

A. Yes. In Annex N, School Services, of the Luzerne County plan, the County's

plan for school evacuation is described. Schools located within the EPZ

will have their students evacuated to host schools outside the EPZ, where

they will be retained until picked up by their guardians. Those schools

located outside the EPZ, where the parents' homes are located inside the

EPZ, will hold their students until the parents or guardians pick up the '

|
children. Appendix 1 of Annex N identifies all the schools located

within the EPZ related school districts.

Appendix 2 identifies the assigned student pickup points for each school

|] district. Appendix 3 gives the addresses and points of contact for the

student pickup points.

33

-_ _ _ _,



!

I

lIn Annex J, Evacuation, Appendix 2 identifies the connection between risk ,

municipalities, their assigned student pick-up points for the affected

scneal districts, the assignea reception centers for evacuees (parents

and children), and the support counties in which the mass care facility
U_ they would be assigned to is located. It should be noted that student

pickup points and reception centers are located in the same direction as

the respective evacuation routes leaving the EPZ.

Q51. Does the Luzerne County plan specify whether the capacity of school

busses are sufficient to evacuate the students without making return

trips?

A. No. The intention of the county is not to make multiple trips, however,

the plans have not yet matched the bus requirements to the current resources

available.

O
{ QS2. Contention 20 [7][e] states:

The state and [Luzerne] County plans do not meet the recom-
mendation of NUREG 0654 Rev. 1 (J 10h, p. 63) that they include
" relocation centers in host areas" since neither plan names
specific relocation centers. The County plan (p. 7) states
" Red Cross will open reception centers at , ,

,andmasscarecentersinCountjtoaccomodate
18,000 persons." The capacity of 18,000 persons is inadequate
since the population of the 10-mile EPZ is 47,171 (PEMA, appendix la,
p. 1). The plan does not state that the Red Cross is capable
of staffing adequate relocation centers.

Are provisions made in the State and Luzerne County plans for the location

and operation of reception and mass care facilities for evacuees from

Luzerne County?

O A. Yes. The State plan, in the basic plan portion of Annex E, paragraph VIIB,

outlines the responsibilities of risk and support counties. Support
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counties are assigned the responsibility of providing mass care facilities

to accommodate evacuees from the risk counties.

. The Luzerne County plan, in Annex L (Mass Care) identifies four support

O counties, plus Luzerne County itself, as the relocation sites for evacuees

from the Luzerne County portion of the plume exposure EPZ. Using the

assumption that no more than 50% of the population will require the

services of a mass care center, plans are being finalized to acccmmodate

25,800 people out of a total of 51,600. The location of the five designated

reception centers is found in Annex L, Appendix 2 (map) and in Annex J,

Appendix 1 (evacuation directions). From experience in numerous disasters

and emergencies, FEMA has found that only a small percentage of an affected

population seeks mass care facilities, and thus the planned for capacities

in the Luzerne county would be adequate.

O
In Appendix 1 of Annex L (Mass Care), the mass care centers in Luzerne

County are identified, along with their capacities. Still needing to be

finalized are the identification, location, ani capacity of the mass care

centers to be operated in the four support counties. When this information

is finalized, it needs to be included in the mass care annex of the

Luzerne County plan.

The procedures for activating mass care centers are found in Appendix 3

of Annex L. In Annex T (Agreements), Appendix 1 is the negotiated agreement

between Luzerne County and Wyoming Valley and Hazleton Chapters of the

O\ American Red Cross to operate the mass care centers to serve the evacuees

from Luzerne County.
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Q53. Contention 20[7][f] states:

Neitherthestateof[Luzerne]Countyplanincludes" projected
trafficcapacitiesofevacuationroutesunderemergency
conditions ' as required by NUREG 0654, Rev.1 (J 101, p. 63).

Furthermore, Contention 2fC7][h] states:
OV Neither the state or [Luzerne] County plan include " time estimates

for evacuation of various sectors ano distances based on a
dynamic analysis (time-motion study under various conditions)
for the plume exposure pathway emergency planning zone" as
recommended by NUREG 0654, Rev. 1 (J 101, p. 63). The state
plan only assigns to PEMA the function " continue to assess time
estimates for protective action responses and update procedures
with an objective of reducing actual response times to the
extent possible" (PEMA, p. 12).

WhataretheprovisionsintheStateandLuzerneCountyplansforprojecting

traffic capacities of evacuation routes under emergency conditions?

A. HMM Associates, under contract with Pennsylvania Power and Light Company,

has conducted an evacuation time estimate study for the plume exposure

EPZ surrounding the Susquehanna plant. The draft results of this study

O are coataiaed ia MMM ooc"*ent number C-81284, dated August 1981.

This study deals extensively with the projected traffic capacities of

evacuation routes, identified through field survey and computer modeling,

under the day / night, weekday / weekend, fair /various foul weather conditions

recommended by NUREG-0654,

This study is currently being finalized and its results will be integrated

into the Luzerne County plan under Annex J, Evacuation.

Q54. What provisions are in the State and Luzerne County plans for making time
'

estimates for evacuation of the plume exposure pathway EPZ based on a
|

dynamic analysis?
|
1
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A. Both the State and county plans will incorporate the results of th HM

Associates dynamic analysis time study into their evacuation and other

protective action planning, once the results have been finalized and

incorporated into Pennsylvania's planning process.

Q55. Contention 20[7][g] states:
.

Neither the state or [Luzerne] County olan includes
" identification cf and means for dealing with potential

"

impediments (e.g., seasonal impassability of roads) to use of
evacuation routes, and contingency measures," as recommended by
NUREG 0654, Rev.1 (J 10k, p. 63). The only such references in'

the state plan are (PEMA, p. 13) " identification of and means
for dealing with potential restrictions to the use of evacuation
routes to include alternates" is assigned to the Department of
Transportation, and DER, Bureau of Radiation Protection's plan
states (p. VIII 4) ' bad weather will also obviously influence

the feasibility of evacuation, thereby making sheltering (andother options attractive." The county plan only states p. 7)
that " based primarily on police and PennDot advice, modifications
and detours will be made to evacuation routes as situations
develop."

O Are provisions contained in the State and Luzerne County plans for identi-

fying and dealing with potential and actual impediments to the main

evacuation routes?

A. Yes. The State plan, in its basic plan portion of Anr.ex E, assigns the

Pennsylvania Department of Transportation the responsibility for removing

obstacles on main evacuation routes. The tcsources of the Na ional Guard

may be utilized for these purposes, if needed (see paragraph VIIA.21

pp. 24-25 of State Plan). The State Police (par. VIIA.18, pp. 23-24 of

State Plan) are assigned the responsibility of coordinating with the DOT,

PEMA and risk counties their plan to maintain orderly traffic flow and in

identifying obstacles to such flow. To this end, the Pennsylvania State I

O |

Police has developed its plan for controlling the flow of traffic on main

evacuation routes, and its 15 traffic control points are located at spots |

i
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which could tend to become bottlenecked without a traffic control presence.

These traffic control points are identified in the HlH time estimate

evacuation study and in Annex K, Appendix 2 of the Luzerne County plan.

In Annex K, par. IV of the Luzerne County plan, municipalities are assigned

the responsibility of providing road clearance, traffic control, and

emergency road services within their municipalities / jurisdictions. The

identification of wreckers and municipal traffic control points are found

in each respective municipal plan.

QS6. Contention 20[7][i] states:

The plans of the . . . state do not adequately meet the recom-
mendation of NUREG 0654, Rev. 1 (J 10m, p. 64) that they contain
"the bases for the choice of recommended protective actions
from the plume exposu"e pathway during emargency conditions.
This shall include expected local protection afterded in resi-
dental units or other shelter for direct and inhalation exposure,

(] as well as evacuation time estir.ates."'

Does the State plan provide the bases for the choice of recommended

protective actions from the plume exposure pathway?

A. Yes. The State plan assigns to BRP the responsibility for recommending

the appropriate protective action, to PEMA which would then coordinate

the implementation of these recommendations.

In Appendix 8 of the State plan (BRf' plan), the Protective Action Guides

are described in paragraph V. In paragraph VIII, protective action

options are discussed in the areas of evacuation, sheltering, thyroid

prophylaxis, and respiratory protection. More detail should be given,

however, on the levels of protection afforded by various types of sheltering.
'

Also needing to be done is the integration of the evacuation time estimates

from the HMM study into State and County planning, particularly so that
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BRP's protective action determination process can accurately take into
,

account the evacuation considerations in the Susquehanna EPZ.

Q57. Contention 20[7][j] states:

L Neither the state or [Luzerne] County plan meet the recommenda-
"on of. NUREG 0654, Rev.1 (J 12, p. 65) that "each organization
shall describe the means for registering and monitoring of
evacuees at location centers in host areas." The state plan
(PEMA, p. 10) only assigns to the state Department of Environ-
mental Resources the responsibility to "p"rovide for the moni-
toring of evacuees at relocation centers. The county plan
mentions (p. 14) initiating a " human locator system for
transients in area" but does not mention registering or
monitoring other evacuees.

Are provisions described in the State and Luzerne County plans for the

registering and monitoring of evacuees at mass care centers?

A. Yes. The responsibility for registering and monitoring evacuees falls on
hlad.

the county. BRP would provideiassistance, if necessary, in the area of
PeuA

decontamination monitoring. JRP' assistance is primarily in the area of
O training county decontamination monitors, along with the providing of

additional instrumentation TaDGianpoper==if=ciRUsEiitances-warxant>

during an emergency.
.

The Luzerne County plan, in Annex L (Mass Care) provides procedures for

the activation and operation of mass care centers. Evacuees reporting to

reception centers would be united with their families, and then assigned

to mass case facilities respective to their political jurisdiction. All

evacuees would be registered when checking in at the mass care center.

One copy of the registration form is to be kept at the mass care center,

(] the other copy forwarded to the Mass Care Coordinator at the County E0C.

This provides a means for locating people.

-
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Annex M, Radiological Exposure Control contains descriptions of detailed

procedures for the radiological monitoring of evacuees at mass care

centers. These procedures include a detailed record keeping system for

each evacuee monitored, so that there would be a permanent record of a

d person's exposure, to radiation.

Q58. Contention 20[7][k] states:

The state plan does not adequately specify protective actions
for the ingestion exposure EPZ. In particular, it fails to
meet the following recommendations of NUREG 0654, Rev. 1 (J 11,
p. 64):
(1) The recommendation that "the plan shall identify procedures

for detecting contamination" is not met by the plan stating
" collection and analysis of environmental materials will
be useful in evaluating the ingestion pathway." (DER,
p. XIV-2)

(2) It is recommended that the plan " identify procedure:; . . .
for imposing protective procedures such as impoundment,
decontamination, processing, decay, product diversion, e d
preservation." The plan discusses the protective procedures
mentioned, but fails to specify mechanisms for imposingO and enforcing any of them. It states, " protocol for theV'

implementation of any protective action involving dairy
products or any agriculture product will require the
evalution of the circumstances with the approp"riate agency
of the Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture. (DER,
p. IX-1.)

(3) For the 50 mile ingestion pathway EPZ, [there is no]
mention [of] " maps for recording survey and monitoring

; data, key land use data (e.g., farming), dairies, food
processing plants, water sheds," water supply intake and
treatment plants and reservoirs except to state that "a
map of dairy herd locations is given in the specific site
plan" (DER, p. XIV-2), which is not included.

(4) The plan does not include or mention "up-to-date lists of
the name and location of all facilities which regularly
process milk products and other large amounts of foed or
agricultural products originating in the ingestion pathway
emergency planning zone, but located elsewhere."

What provisions are there in the State plan for detecting contamination

Q in the ingestion pathway?
,
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A. In Appendix 7 of Annex E, the Cepartment of Agriculture's plan provides

for Department of Agriculture field teams to collect milk, food and

forage samples throughout the ingestion EPZ for analysis to determine the

level, of contamination.

O
These samples would be analyzed by the BRP laboratory to determine the

level of radioactive contamination. Appendix 8 of Annex E (BRP annex)
i

contains the food, milk, and water PAGs, which provide the standards by

which provected or measured contamination levels are correlated with

protective responses.

Q59. What procedures for imposing protective action measures relative to the

ingestion pathway are specified in the State plan ?

A. Protective action measures are discussed in Appendix 8 of Annex E (BRP

Q plan). However, current planning does not specify the detailed fee

imposing the protective measures discussed in Appendix 8.

Pennsylvania is currently revising its entire Department of Agriculture

plan, so that all matters pertaining to the ingestion pathway are contained

in one appendix. To be included in this new appendix are the procedures

for implementing protective measures for the ingestion pathway.

,

Q60. Does State planning provide for maps which identify key agriculture

activities food processing plants, water supplies, etc.?

A. The BRP maintains maps of monitoring locations, both fixed and mobile,

: O which enasie ao assessmeot to se mede of tne survey dete genereted duciog

an emergency. Also, the County Agriculture Extension Agent (s) maintain a
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liason between the agricultural industry and the State and Federal 1

Departments of Agriculture.

Q61. Does the State plan list the names and locations of all facilities which
O process dairy and agriculture products originating in the ingestion

pathway, but located elsewhere?

A. This information is not contained in the State plan. However, the

Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture, and other States' Departments of

Agriculture, routinely maintain records of all facilities in their States

as part of ongoing programs. Thus, this information would be available

for use during an emergency.

Q52. Contentior.s 20[8][a] thru [d] state:

Section K - Radiological Exposure Control
Laj 3.b No mention of how this should be done in . . . [the

O- state or tuzerae couaty] piaas. Ia state 9 eas it is1

generally stated that the Department of Environmental
Resources shall be in charge of radiological protective
and health matters but nothing specific.

[b] 4. No such decision chain in any of the plans.
[c] 5.a The DER, Bureau of Radiation Protection, is to provice

guidance in all such matters, but~there is no specific
plan. No mention in . . . [Luzerne] county plans.

[d] b. same as above.
[e] 6a. No mention
[f] b.c. No Mention

Are there provisions in the State and Luzerne County plans for the reading

of dosimeters at appropriate frequencies and maintaining dose records for

emergency workers, as recommended in Section K.3.b of NUREG-0654?

A. Yes. The State plan, in Appendix 16 (Radiological Exposure Control).

outlines the State's plan for radiation exposure control for emergency
O workers and the general public. In paragraph V.B., pages 16-6 through

16-10 of Appendix 16, guidance specifies that self-reading dosimeters are
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to be read by emergency workers at least once every 30 minutes. The

fsureau of Radiation Protection is responsible for reading all TLD's

distributed to emergency workers, so that there is an accurate record for

each worker of the cumulative radiation dose. Dosimeter report forms,

are maintained ca each emergency worker.

The Luzerne County plan, in Annex M (Radiological Exposure Control)

provides for the distribution of proper dosimetry, instructions for using

such, and a dosimetry reporting form for keeping a permanent record for

exposures.

Q63. Do the State and Luzerne County plans provide a decision chain for author-

izing emergency workers to exceed the EPA PAGs for emergency workers, as

recommended in Section K.4 of NUREG-0654?

Q A. Yes. The State plan, in Appendix 16, establishes the level for replacement

of emergency workers at the 15-20 R range on their self-reading dosimenters.

This range is designed to keep emergency worker exposures below the PAG

of 25R.

The Luzerne County plan, in Annex M, outiines the decision factors to be

used by elected County cfficials o authorize emergency workers to exceed

the 25R PAG.
$

Q64. Do the State and Luzerne County plans establish an action level for

determining the need for decontamination, as recommended in Section K.5.a

of NUREG-0654?
.
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A. Yes. The State plan, in Appendix 8 (BRP plan) and Appendix 16 (Radiological

Expcsure Control) sets the action level for requiring decontamination

monitoring at .05 mR/h above background, with the beta shield closed.

O The Luzerne County plan in Appendix 1 to Annex M, specifies the same

action level of .05 mR/h.i

,

Both State and county plans provide detailed procedures for performing

decoatamination and monitoring, in Appendix % and Annex M respectively.

Q65. Do the State and Luzerne County plans make provisions for radiological

decontamination, as recommended by Section K.5.b of NUREG-0654?
a

A. Yes. The State plan, in Appendix 16, provides procedures and guidance in

the areas of personnel monitoring, decontamination procedures for personnel,

O ciothing, supplies and instruments and equipment, and storage of contaminated

waste materials. The performance of radiological decontamination functions

is a county responsibility.

The Luzerne County plan, in Annex M, describes its decontamination proce-
.

dures, and resources available and needed, to perform these functions.

Decontamination will be carried out by trained county personnel at mass

care centers.

Individuals with contaminated wounds will be referred to a medical facility

capable of medical decontamination treatment. These medical facilities
O are identified in Appendix 3 to Annex G (Medical Support) of the Luzerne

County plan.
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Q66. Are Sections K.6a, b, and c or K.7 of NUREG-0654 applicable to State or

County Plans as asserted in Contentions 20?

A. No. NUREG-0654 Sections K.6.a, b, and c as well K.7 deal with methods of

Radiological Exposure Control onsite and are specifically identified as
!

U being anplicable to Licensees only.

Q67. Contentions 20[9][a] and [b] state:

The state and [Luzerne] County plans do not adequately make
arrangements for medical services for contaminated injured
individuals. Specifically, they do not meet the following
reconimendations of NUREG 0654, Rev.1 (p 69):
[a] "L1) Each organization shall arrange for local and backup

hospital services having the capability for evaluation of
radiation exposure and uptake, including as urance that

'

persons providing these services are adequately prepared
to handle contaminated individuals.

[b] L3) Each state shall develop lists indicating the location
of public, private and military hospitals and other emergency
medical facilities within the state or contiguous states
considered capable of providing medical support for any
contaminated individual.g

Does the Luzerne County plan provide for local and backup hospital services

for evaluating radiation uptake and providing medical treatment for

contaminated individuals, as recommended by Section L.1 of NUREG-0654?

A. Yes. The Luzerne County plan, in Appendix 3 to Annex G lists all the

hospitals in the northeastern section of the State capable of providing

medical treatment to contaminated individuals. Local support hospitals

are identified also, These hospitals have the capability for evaluating

radiation exposure and uptake, and providing support medical services.

| Q68. Does the State plan list all the medical facilities in Pennsylvania

Q capableofprovidingmedicalsupportforcontaminatedisjuredindividuals,

as is recommended in Section L.2 of NUREG-0654?
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A. Yes. The State plan, in Annex R to Appendix 9 (Department of Health

plan) lists all the hospitals in the state which are capable of evaluating

and treating contaminated individuals.

O
V Q69. Contention 20[10][a] states:

The Luzerne County plan fails to adequately meet meet the
reentry and recovery planning recommerdation of NUREG-0654,
REY. 1 (M, p. 70). Beyond stating that Pennysivania Department
of Environmental Resources Bureau of Radiological Health "will
establish and disseminate appropriate re-entry criteria" (p.18),
the only other reference to rentry and recovery in the county
plan (p. 7) " reentry to evacuated areas will be denied to all
but residents who will be accompanied by mobile patrol, Pa.
drivers license will be used as identification, and police
cordon blocking entry to evacuated area will make maximum use
of local police to facilitate identification of area residents"
and (p.19) " reentry will be based on advice (sic) of BRH, DER.
Evacuated orsta will be denied to individuals not holding Pa.
drivers license shoving them to be a resident of the area.
Residents of the vea will be allowed entry accompanied by
mobile patrol on,y with the exception granted by Chief Police
Group Luzerne County CD. Emergency services of the area for a
period of time before reentry to the general public is auttorized."g

G Ooes the revised Luzerne County plan contain detailed provisio.as for

conducting reentr, or.d recovery operations, as recommended in Section M

of NUREG-0654?

A. Yes. In Annex P (reentry) of the Luzerne County plan, a detailed reentry

and recovery plan is described. Upon advice from BRP, PEMA will notify

risk and support counties that reentry of the general population is

permissible. The same county /m:nicipal emergency response and support

agencies and personnel will provide the same services they provided

during evacuation. The EBS and other media sources will be used u alert

the public of the reentry situation; State and municipal police will

] coordinate traffic via the manning of traffic control points, and provide
'

security as needed; mass care personnel will assist in coordinating
|
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transportation neeus and close down mass care centers; medical and health

group personnel will coordinate the return of evacuated medical patients

and nursing home patients to their parent institutions; etc. Recovery

measures involve the restoration of normal services, assessing damages

and expenses incurred from the evacuation, censolidating all records and

reports, returning borrowed equipment, etc.

Q70. Contention 20[10][b] states:

The plans of the . . . state do not [ meet] the NUREG-0654 REV. 2
recommendation (M 3, p. 70) that "each . . . state plan shall
specify means for informing members of the respense organizations
that a recovery operation is to be initiated, and of any changes
in the organizational structure that may occur."

Does the State plan specify the means by which it sould inform response

organizations to initiate recovery operations, as recommended in Section M.3

of NUREG-0654?

O ^- ves. The pri=ery res9oasibiiity for i=91e eatia9 reeatry ead recovery

measures lics with the counties. Annex P of the Luzerne County plan

describes in detail the reentry and recovery procedures which will be

followed.

The State plan, in Appendix 17, describes the State's role in reentry and

recovery. Once BRP determines that conditions warrant reentry, PEMA and

BRP will notify the Governor of such. PEMA will notify risk and support

counties to prepare for reentry. Once the counties are ready, PEMA will

advise the Governor, who will announ:e to the public that reentry can

begin.
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PEMA will use the sane communication channels to coordinate State reentry

operations as are used during an e:::ergency. The State agencies assigned

responsibility to aid in reentry and recovery operations (see Annex E,

par. VII, basic plan, responsibilities) will coordinate their actions
(V'

through PEMA.

Q71. Contention 20[11][a] states:

NUREG-0654 REV. 1, recommends (N, p. 71) that " periodic exercises
are(willbe)conductedtoevaluatemajorportionsofemergency"response capabilities, periodic drills are (will be) conducted.
The Luzerne County plan fails to meet this requirement. as it
makes no mention of exercises or drills, except to list an
annex entitled " Training and exercises," which is not included.

Does the Luzerne County plan provide for exercises and drills to develop

and evaluate emergency response capabilities, as recommended by Section N

of NUREG-0654?

A. Yes. In Annex 5 (Exercises and Drills) of the Luzerne County plan, the
O County describes its level of participation in full and small scale exer-

,

cises, and drills testing its communicat)ons, medical, and radiological

monitoring capabilities. The scope of these exercises and drills is in

conformance with State planning.

Q72. Cuntention 20[11][b] states: ,

NUREG-0654 REV. 1 (N lb) recommends that "each organization
should make provisions to start an exercise between 6:00 P. M.
and midnight and another between midnight and 6:00 A. M. once
every 6 years." The plans of the . . . state fail to make this
provision. NUREG-0654 REV. 1 (N lb, p. 71) " exercise should be
conducted under various weather conditions." The plans of the
. . . state both fail to specify this. NUREG-0654 REV. 1 (N lb)
states "some exercises should be unannounced." The state plan

(~) makes no mention of having some unannounced exercises. . . .
V

Does the State plan provide for provisions to begin an exercise under

night-time conditions, as recommended by Section N.1.b. of NUREG-0654?
|
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A. Yes. The State plan, in Appendix 14 (Exercises and Drills) specifies in

paragraph A.1.d. that provisions to begin an exercise bete en 6 P.M. and

midnight and another between midnight and 6 A.M. will be made ' least

once every six years.n
b

Q73. Does the State plan have provisions for conducting exercises under various

weather conditions, and for conducting unannounced exercises, as recommended

by Section N.1.b. of NUREG-0654?

A. Yes. Appendix 14 specifies that provisions will be made to conduct

exercises under various simulated weather conditions, with some exercises

to be unannounced.

Q74. Contention 20[11][c] states:

The state plan (PEMA, Rev. 6/80) states (p. 14-1) that " communication
with federal emergency response organizations and states within

O, the ingestion
REV. 1 (N 2a) pathway shall be tested annually," whereas NUREG-0654,recommends this to be done quarterly.

Does the State plan provide for quarterly communications drills with

Federal and other state (s) emergency response organizations within the

ingestion pathway as recommended by Section N.2.a of NUREG-0654?

A. Yes. Appendix 14, paragraph II A.1.b. (page 14-2) of the St' ate plan

states that communications between Federal emergency response organizations

and State within the ingestion exposure pathway EPZ wil be tested quarterly.,

Q75. Contention 20[11][d] states:

NUREG-0654 REV. 1 (N 2a, p. 72) states that " communications
between the nuclear facility, state and local emergency opera-

(7 tions centers, and field assessment teams shall be tested
v# annually." [T]he state plan . . . [does not] mention...

the involvement of field assessment teams in exercises or drills.
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Does the State plan provide for testing of communications between field

assessment teams t.d the response organizations on an annual basis, as

recommended by Section N.a of NUREG-0654?

A. Yes. Appendix 14, paragraph II A.I.c. (page 14-2) of the State plan|

1 '
l states that communications between each nuclear facility, State and

|
county government E0Cs anJ field assessment teams will be tested annually.

t

Q76 Contention 20[11][e] states:

| NUREG-0654 REV. 1 (N 2a, p. 72) states " communication drills
| shall also include the aspect of understanding the content of
, [ messages]." . . . [T]he state's plan . . . [does not] mention
! including this aspect in drills.

Does the State plan include the aspect of understanding message context

as part of communications drills, as recommended by Section N.2.a of
,

NUREG-0654?

A. Yes. Appendix 14, paragraph II A.1 (page 14-2) of the State plan states

that response agency understanding of emergency action levels and message

content are an intrinsic part of communications drills.

Q77. Contention 20[12][a] thru [d] state:

[12] Section 0 - Radiological Emergency Response Training
i laj 1. Stateplanjustgivesgeneralobjectivesin
'

Appendix 10. In the [Luzerne] County plan,
Annex M is listed " Training and Exercises" but
there is no Annex M. (see p. 21).

b[4.a-jsameasaboveforstateandcountyplans.
1.b same as above for state and county plans.!

:c.
:d: 5. same as above for state and county plans.,

! .

Do the State and Luzerne County plans provide for radiological emergency

response training, as recommended by Section 0 of NUREG-0654?

A. The State plan, in Appendix 10, covers all the training criteria suggested

| by NUREG-0654, except provisions for annual refresher training of all

emergency response personnel.;
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The Luzerne County plan, in Annex R, covers the areas of training needed

by emergency workers in Luzerne County, including provisions for annual

retraining, contingenct upon courses offered by Federal and State training

sponsors.

V
For more detail on the contents of State and Luzerne County training

annexes, see the answer for contention 20[a][1].

Q78. Contention 20[13][a] thru [h] state:

Section P - Responsibility for the planning Effort: Devehpment,
Periodic Review and Distribution of Emergency Plans

[a] 1. :Luzerne] County plans same as in section 0
[b] 2. :Luzerne County plans do not] mention
[c] 3. [Luzerne County plans do r.ot] mention
[d] 4. State plan fails to mention that they' will " certify

it to be current on an annual basis.
[e] 5. N]o mention in state plan
[f] 6. N]o mention in state plan

'g]]
'N]o mention in state plan7.

O :" 8. 'a]o eatioa ia stete viea.

':i] 9. No mention ci this in .... [ State or Luzerne County]
plans.

4

Does the Luzerne County plan provide for the training of individuals

responsible for the planning, as recommended by Section P.1 of NUREG-0654?
'

A. Yes. In Annex R (Training) of the Luzerne County plan, provisions are

made for the initial training of two County planners, and replacement

training of two planners per year in the FEMA radiological emergency

response planning course. County and municipal elected or appointed

officials will receive training in the basics of nuclear technology and

planning measures from PEMA. These two courses are described respectively .

in Annex R, paragraphs II.A.1. and II.B.

O
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Q79. Doe; the Luzerne County plan identify by title the individual with the

overall authority and responsibility for radiological emergency response

training, as recommended by Section P.2 of NUREG-0654?

A. Yes. In paragraph V.A. of the basic plan portion of the Luzerne County

plan (page 5), the County Commissioners are identified as having the

overall authority fnr decision-making in Luzerne County. The Director /

Coordinator of Civil Defense is delegated the responsibility for overall

coordination of radiological emergency response planning.

Q80. Does the Luzerne County plan designate an Emergency Planning Coordinator,

as recommended by Section P.3 of NUREG-0654?

A. Yes. Paragraph V.A. of the basic plan portion of the Luzerne County plan

designated the Director / Coordinator of Civil Defense as the emergency

planning coordinator, with the responsibility for developing and updating

O of emergency plans, and coordinating these plans with State and utility

plans.

Q81. Does the State plan provide for an annual reviews and updates of planning,

as recommended by Section P.4 of NUREG-0654?

A. Yes. In paragraphs VI B. & C., page C, of the basic plan portion of the

State plan, the Director of PEMA is assigned overall responsibility for.

,

maintaining a current State plan, and updating it, as necessary, as a
i

result of annual exercises or other changes in guidance.'

Q82. Does the State plan provide a means for forwarding and identifying by

dating all changes in the plan to appropriate responsible parties, as

recommended by Section P.5 of NUREG-0654?

52

--- . .



__

A. Yes. Paragraph X, page 30 of the State plan adequately provides for the

distribution of all changes to responsible parties.

Q83. Does the State plan contain a detailed listing of supporting plans and

their source, as recommended by Section P.6 of NUREG-0654?

A. Appendix 18 (Implementing Procedures) of the State plan lists the

supporting procedures for PEMA, DER, Military Affairs, and State Police.

State planning needs to list those SOPS for other State agencies having a

radiological emergency preparedr.ess (REP) role.
.

Q84. Does the 5cate plan contain an appendix which lists all implementing

p ocedures and the sections of the plan implemented by those precedures,

as recommended in Section P.7 of NUREG-0654?

A. Appendh 'r' of the State plar, lists only some of the implementing pro-

O cedures (see previous answer) and does not include the sections of the

State plan to be implemented by each procedure. Appendix 18 should be

upgraded in the next revision of State planning.,

QC5. Does the State plan contain a specific table of contents, and a cross

refer.wce to NUREG-0654, as recommended in Section P.8 of NUREG-0654?

A. Yes. The State plan has a detailed table of contents on page i through iii,

and a cross reference to NUREG-0654 at the very beginning of the plan.

Q86. Is Section P. 9 of NUREG-0654 applicable to State or County Plans as

assertedinCritention20[13][i]?
O
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A. No. NUREG-06 M , Section P. 9 deals with reviews and audits of licensee

on site emergency plans, and are specifically identified as being applicable

to licensee's only.

Q87. Cententions 0[b] end [c] 5 tate.

The emergency plan proposed by the Applicants is not sufficient
to assure prompt notification and eva wation of all areas in
which persons may be exposed to radiation doses in exces sof
those permitted by existing radiation exposure standards for
the general public and Protective Action Guides. Specical :

b. There is considerable questionof the ability of Pe ylvania's
OfficeofRadiologicalHealthtofullfilliti,assj ed
functions in the event of an emergency. The Dirpctor of
that office stated at a public meeting that hiy staff would
not be able to respond at all hours to an ac ident at a
nuclear facility. He has also, by affidav , denied having
made such a statement. This question mu be resolved.
Furthermore, the office has been unsucce ful in obtaining
the amoint of funding required to prov/'de adequate qualified
staff and equipment to be able to exp&nd its capability to
monitor and respond to a r tion dmergency situation at

; Susquehanna.
Theplanincludesinsufffci , formation with respect to' c.g

i V either the training of 4Nthe dequacy of radiation hazard
; safe guards to protc9t local emergency units which may be

required to partici are i mergency evacuation procedures
or which may be requi d o deal with onsite situations.
The plan does no
will provide t e(tni1stjt

hether the public or the utility
ng in protection and procedure

required by e rgency units to coordinate s safe,
systematic eva a on.

Do provisions exis P to respond, in accordance with itr planning,

to an incident at the usquehanna facility?

A. Yes. BRP will re ond to an incident at the Susquehanna facility from

its Harrisburg nd Reading area offices. There are three BRP personnel

in Reading o would respond, two of which are health physicists. The

Harrisby office has 14 response personnel, two of which are nuclear

] engi ers. Each a N a field office he two complete sets of monitoring
,

uipment with a third set held in reserve. Traveling time for both

fie'u uf fices is approxii etely t c hours.
,

I
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- h ORP he5'e met,ile field ven, eqeipped te perfere redielegicei er.elysis

of field samples. Tf appropriate, this mobile laboratory would be dis

patched to the Susquehanna area to perform on-site sample analysis, '

instead of sendng the samples to Harrisburg for analyais,
e

BRP in Harrisburg, maintains a duty officer to provide con nuous notifica-

tion and alerting capability. If an incident occurred ring non-working

hours, the mobilization time would be slightly longe than two hours.

Q88. Does BRP have sufficient funding to support a alified and properly

equipped staff?

A. Yes. The BRP has indicated that fun ng picture has steadily improved

since the mid-seventies, and i suffi ent to support and equip its
/

staff.
*

,q y
O

Q89. Do the State and Count n provide sufficient training provisions for

emergency workers?

A. Yes. The State plan, i appendix 10, describes the training which

Pennsylvania gives its emergency workers. County plans provide for

radiological tra' ing for all their categories of emergency workers,-

~

which,is deta' ed in Annex R of the county plans. For more detail on the

scope of t s training, refer to the answer for contention 20[a][1].

Addi anal training is being provided to local offsite emergency response

w kers by the utility. For more detail, refer to testimony on this con-

|
V ention4i4ed by Stephen H. Chesnut of 3RC, dated September 29, 1981.

i
(

.
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Q^G. Du provisione exist in State and County pl:n; with r;;pect te radict'^-

hazard safe gprds to protect {Ttyworkers?

Both State p h b lA. Yes. ide for dosimetry and contamination

monitoring f gency workers. See answer to Contention 20[8] for,b
greater detail

-
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~ PRO FE SS ic N R L GU ALL A C An o m
*

B uce J. Swiren *

,

o Emergency Management Specialist j
V Federal Emergency Management Agency i

'

Plans and Preparedness Division
Region !!!, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

EDUCATICN

_ B. A. Temple University, May 1973
B.S. in Biology, University of New Ha pshire, December 1974

EXPERIENCE

Federal Emergency Management Agency*

Region III
Plans and Preparedness Division December 1980 to present

Serves as project leader for Beaver Valley and Susquehanna nuclear power plants,
and an alternative for TMI. Responsible for providing guidance to state planners,
reviewing and evaluating plans and oroviding constructive analysis on state and
local off-site REP plans respective to fixed nuclear facilities. Responsibilities
include participating as a Federal observer in site specific REP exercises in
hqion III. To date, I was the principle Federal observer in Dauphin County
at the June 2,1981 TMI exercise. Plans revi2wed to date include the

' rennsylvania State plan in various draft forms, the Dauphin County plan relative
to TMI and the West Virginia State Plan relative to the Beaver Valley fixed
nuclear facility. Also serves as a member on the FEMA Regica III hazardous
materials task force which involves at this stage, the development of interim
guidelines, consistent with national policy, for the review of state and local
hazardous materials plans, including radioactlye material.

Environmental Protection Agency September 1978 to October 1980*

Hazardous Materials Branch
Region III

As an environmental protection specialist, in the Hazardous Materials Branch,
served as a technical liaison to federal agencies, states, local governments
and the public in the area of hazardous and solid waste disposal. Performed

! site investigations and inspections relative to determining the adequacy of
disposal actions and the prevention of on-going illegal dumping. Served as the
lead Federal official for providing guidance and assisting in the development

|

I of Pennsylvania's State Plans for management of hazardous waste, generation,
storage, and disposal.
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(J
Environmental Protection Agencyu

Region III
Pesticides Branch March 1975 to September 1978

JG
/ '

(_,/ As an environmentai protection specialist in the Pesticides Branch, served
as the technical liaison to Federal agencies, state and local governments,
and the public in the areas of proper pesticides use and disposal. Provided
guidance and assistance to state governments in Region III in the development
and implenentation of pesticide application certification training programs
and State Plans for managing a full state level regulatory program for pesticides
use and disposal. Performed use investigations of agricultural and residential
applications of pesticides to determine the level of compliance with Federal
standards.

Sp cialized Training in REP

1. Radiological Emergency Response Course, April 1981
Las Vegas and Mercury Test Site tievada. Covered basic asper.ts of nuclear
radiation and the basic procedures and tachniques for responding to an accident
involving nuclear materials.

(s/~)
Techniques for Managing Public Meetings, March 1981, Washington, D. C. A

_/ NRC-sponsored seminar dealing with techniques to succetsfully conduc'. public
meetings concerning REP plans.

3. Radiological Emergency Preparedness Planning Seminar, Janucry 1981
Emmitsburg, Maryland. Discussions on FEMA and NRC nuclear radiological
emergency preparedness (REP), NUREG-0654 planning methods and interactions
with Utility, state and local planners and decision-makers.
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(~} 1 MR. CUTCHIN: I have one question before making
V

2 Mr. Swiren available f or cross-examination.

3 BY MR. CUTCHIN. (Resuming)
g S,-

4 0 Mr. Swiren, in the questions and answers betweenu

5 the examiners and the personnel from PEMA who were just on

6 the stand, there was a discussion of a possible shortage in

7 the availability of TLD's. Do you have an opinion on how

8 the shortage, if real, could be cured if an emergency

9 occurred?

10 A Yes, I do.

11 Q Would you state it, please?

12 A Well, actually it is a two-part answer I would

13 have to give to that question. The best cure for the

(/')/ 14 shortage of the TLD 's would be the purchasing of sufficient

15 amount of TLD's for all the emercancy workers.

16 Short of that option, the State of Pennsylvanic

17 would have to -- the next opticn would be to try to procure

18 on a loan basis a supply of TLD's to the best of their

19 ability to meet their needs in the Susquenanna area.

20 The third option would be to rely on self-reading

21 dosimetera and the few available TLD'r. that the Bureau of
22 Radiological Protection doer have for its use; in essence,

23 spread them around somewhat amongst the county emergency

24 workers to come up with an approximate coverage.

25 NB. ADLER: Excuse me. Mr. Suiren, is your

(~1v

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC,

400 VIRGINIA nVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345



2673

1 aicrophone on?
('))%. i

'

2 THE WITNESS: Yes, it is. I will just talk closer

3 to it.f3
f' )
() 4 MR. ADLER: Thank you.

5 MR. CUTCHIN: Thank you, Mr. Swiren.

6 No further questions, Mr. Chairman, and the

Iwitness is available for cross-examination.

8 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Do I .nderstand tha t last

9 question -- the answer to your question is that in layman's

10 terms, the state had better finance the, purcl.ase of those or

11 they will not be available?

12 THE WITNESS: Or the utility.

13 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Or the utility, yes. All

(O/ 14 righ t.
uJ

15 Does the Applicant have cross-examination.

16 MR. SILBERG: Yes. I have one short question.

17 CROSS-EXAMINATION

18 BY MR. SILBERG

19 Q Mr. Sviren, along the lines of the question I

20 asked the PEMA panel, could you give me your general overall

( 21 opinion as to the state of emergency planning in the area
|
'

22 around the Susquehanna f acility ?

| 23 A Yes. The plans themselves are generally of a high
1

24 quality , the county plans. They are designed along the

25 guidance of NUREG-0654 and they are set up to address that

O

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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I/T 1 document as completely as possible.
|U

2 In many areas in my testimony I do identify my

3 opinion as to how the plan at this point has or has not metes
j' )

\J 4 or addressed the~ standards of NUREG-0654. In many cases it

5 has already. My testimony also identifies certain areas

6 that are still under development and need some further work

7 to fully address MUREG-0654.

8 0 Are you aware of any reason why the areas which

9 need further development cannot be adequately addressed over

10 the next six to nine months?

11 A In my opinion, these areas very well can be

12 addressed over the next six to nine months.

13 MR. SILBERGs Thank you. I have no further

/ i
(j' 14 questions.

15 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: The Commonwealth?

16 HR. ADLER: Yes, sir, I have questions.

17 BY MR. ADLERs

18 0 Mr. Swiren, you heard Mr. Comey's testimony this

19 morning regarding public information, where he testified

20 that predistributed public information must be in fact

21 distributed prior to the operation of the pla n t. Do you

22 agree with that opinion?

23 A Yes, I do.

24 0 On page 29 of your testimony, in the first

25 incomplete paragraph, I am going to quote: " Appendix 3

ALcERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC, |
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l
i

(]) 1 lists the points of contact for bus companies in the area,

2 which would automatically be alerted and put on standby

3 status during an emergency. Since all the bus companies but

# 4 one are already contracted to the schools, special

5 agreements would not be- normally necessary."

6 Please explain how you know that?

7 A The information I received from verbal

8 conversa tions and through the reading of the plans indicates

9 that all the bus companies but one, which is -- I believe it

10 is a commercial bus company; I would have to look up the

11 specific name -- are under normal contract to the school

i2 districts, and therefore they would be under normal

13 jurisdiction or use by the school districts.

(Oj 14 0 Where is it written that bus companies would'

15 automatically be alerted and put on standby status during an

16 emergency?

17 A That is in the concept of operations of the county

'

18 plan .*

19 0 Is there any written agreement with the bus

20 companies that confirms that?

21 A Not to my knowledge.

22 0 You have heard the PEMA testimony that written

23 school plans need to be in place prior to plant operation.

24 50 You agree with that opinion?

25 A It is certainly the most preferable way of doing

O
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|
,

/"5 1 things, yes. However, I should add just one thing. There
V

2 are many plants in operation now that do not have written

3 school plans in place.
fg

/ /
(/ 4 (Counsel for the Commonwealth conferring.)

5 Q Let's go to the question of dosimetry. Do you

6 agree with the figures, the deficiency figures given in the

7 PEN A testimony, the PEMA testimony?

8 A Yes, I do.

9 0 Your statement just now -- well, first of all, is

10 it your statement that FEMA vill not supply the additional

11 dosimeters prior to operation of this plant?

12 A That FEMA will not supply?

13 Q That is correct.

r' ),,- 14 A Yes, that is correct.|

15 0 One of your statements in response to the problem

16is that the state can rely on existing TLD's. Do you know

17 how many TLD's are in the possession of the state Bureau of

18 Radiation Protection?

19 A I believe in the neighborhood of 300.

20 0 300 for the entire state?

21 A For the entire state.

| 22 0 Do you believe that dosimetry should be

23 predistributed prior to an emergency?

24 A Yes, I do.

| 25 0 How many operating sites are there for nuclear

O
|
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(] 1 plants in the Commonwealth?
(-

2 A Currently three.

3 0 And if IMI goes into' operation?
,f-

I /
(_/ 4 A Then currently four.

5 0 And it is your opinion that those 300 TLD's can be

6 allocated among all of the emergency workers, all of the

7 state and local personnel in the entire Commonwealth for

8 those reactor sites?

9 A No, that is not my opinion.

10 0 Do you 6.now where the money will come from in

11 order to purchase those TLD's and self-reading dosimeters to

12 make up the deficiencies that have been identified?

13 A No, I do not. The logical assumption would be
o

14 either f rom the state or arrangement with the utility to_j

15 purchase them for the state.

16 0 And to date such arrangements have not been made?

17 A No, they have not, to my knowledge.

18 0 And again to summarize, your opinion is that the

19 adequate number of dosimeters should be predistributed prior

20 to an emergency?

21 A That would be the best way of doing it.

22 (Counsel for the Commonwealth conferring.)

I 23 0 What is the source of the recommendation that each

24 emergency worker be provided with two forms of self-reading

25 dosimeter, a 730 and a 742, as well as a thermoluminescent

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC.

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



. _ _

2678

/~T 1 dosimeter?
's.)

2 A The Pennsylvania sta te plan.

3 0 Is the original source of that guidance the
j-)

\ >/ 4 Federal Emergency Management Agency?
c

5 A Yes. NUREG-0654 recommends an emergency worker to

6 have dosimetry both of a self-reading and permanent record

7 type.

8 0 Has the Federa3 Emergency Management Agency made

9 the general commitment to provide unmet needs in the event

10 of an emergency at a nuclear facility?

11 A The Federal Energency Maragement Agency maintains

12 -- I am not sure of the exact number ; it is anywhere between

13 4,000 and 6,000 -- self-reading dosimeters at a central

/^) TL
i ,/ 14 storage site in Virginia. Those dosimeters would be made

15 available upon request to a sta te during an emergency.

16 But of course there would be travel time involved

17 in getting those dosimeters to the state and distributing

18 them f ur the r .

19 0 Can you identify what types of dosimeters those

20 a re ? ;

21 A Yes. They are the zero to 200 R ra nge dostseters,

22 the 742's, I believe -- 730's.

23 0 Does the state have any deficiencies in those

24 dosimeters?

25 A I believe the sta te has a suf ficient amount of

O
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(G^T
1 those type of dosimeters at its own storage facility at Fort

2 Indiantown Gap to fill its needs.

3 0 Does FEMA have any supplementary stores of the
,

4 dosimeters of the t 7pe that the state does have a deficiency

5 of ?

6 A Not to my knowledge.

7 HR. ADLER: Thank you. I have no more questions.

8 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Intervenors?

9 Give your name, please.

10 MR. ROBINSONs If it please tho Board, my name is

11 John Robinson. I will be asking one or two questions of Mr.

12 Swiren for the Susquehanna Environmental Advocates.

13 BY MR. ROBINSON:
A
(j 14 0 Mr. Swiren, on page 14 of your testimony you state

15 tha t s "The Luzerne County plan and both annexes F and K

16 still need to add some further definition to its description

17 of police utilization f or access of traffic control.

18 Specifically, the plan should indicate the forces of

ig manpower for state police manned access and traffic control

20 points. Similarly, the specific manner local police

21 resources are intended to be used should be irdicated."

22 In your opinion is sufficient police manpower

23 a vailable f or the task they have been assigned?

24 A Yes.

25 0 The Luzerne County plan has assione the National

r,

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 Guard the task during an evacuation of providing wreckers{}
2 and gasoline trucks and assisting with traffic control,

3 while the plan states on page H-2 that the average time,,-)
f' i

(. ) 4 required to mobilize the National Guard is six hours.

5 What is your opinion of assigning tasks during an

6 evacuation to the National Guard when it takes them that
7 long to mobilize?

8 MR. SILBERGs Mr. Chairman, could we possibly have

9 the factual predicate for that question established by the

10 witness, rather than by the cross-examiner?

11 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: I do not understand your --

12 MR. SILBERGs The witness made a numbe of

13 statements and then asked a question tha t proceeded assuming
g
( j/ 14 that the statements were true. But he never asked if those

15 sta tements, whether those initial statements were in f act

16 tru e. I think the record would benefit from having the

17 witness state whether in f act the initial statements are

18 t r u e . There is no foundation f or the question otherwise.

19 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: You keep referring to the

20 witness. Are you talking about the individual asking the

21 questions?

22 MR. SILBERGa No, the witness. I am referring to

23 the witness. the cross-examiner was making a number of

24 sta tements prior to his question.

25 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right.

i

\ |
w] |

1

I
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1 MR. SILBERG. Those statements I believe are(}
2 foundation f or the question, but have not been made of an

3 evidentiary nature yet. |

(' m)
e

\
'

(_) 4 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Would you please state your

5 question again.

6 BY MR. BOBINSON: (Resuming)

7 Q Does the county plan on page K-1 state that the

8 National Guard has been assigned the task during an

9 evacuation of providing wreckers and gasoline trucks, and on

10 page H-2 doesn't the county plan state that the National

11 Guard has been assigned the task of assisting with traffic

12 control?

13 A I said yes.

' _}
r'
(j 14 0 What is your opinion of assigning tasks during an

15 evacuation to the National Guard when it takes them so long

18 to mobilize?

17 A Well, the National Guard is not intended to be the

18 primary means of carrying out responsibilities at the county

19 level. They are intended to be used as supplemental

20 resources on an as-needed basir. The plan of the

21 Pennsylvania state police indicates that they do have

22 suf ficient manpower to man the traffic control points in

23 Luzerne and Columbia Counties. So that is -- again, that is

24 the primary tack of the plan, and that supports it.

25 So I suppose to summarize, what I am really saying

O
.
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1 is the National Guard is intended as 2 supplemental form of

2 resources that could be tapped in an emergency if it is

3 needed.

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

O
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l

I

/~T 1 0 Then you are saying that the tasks that are
V

2 assigned to the National Guard are not primarily necessary

3 for the success of the evacuation plan?n
Y)
V 4 A I did not say that. I said the National Guard's

5 resources would be used to supplement state or county

6 personnel when needed.

7 Q Are the tasks assigned to the National Guard

8 necessary for the success of the evacuation plan ?

9 A It could be. It is not crucial.

10 Q On page 24 of your testimony, the first paragraph,

11 rou say that following FEMA recommendations the state plan

12 is being modified to allow for predistribution af the

13 dosemetry equipment that would be worn by local emergency

G;A 14 workers to the county crganizational level.

15 J.3.A, NUREG-0654, requires 24-hour-per-day

16 capability to determine doses received by amergency

17 personnel, including volunteers. Would this require

18 predistribution of the dosemetry to the nunicipalities where

19 it will be needed rather than to the county?

20 A Not necessarily. There are -- there are dosemetry

21 equipment already in plrce or, I should say, they will be

22 already in place in the field as part of the normal

| 23 surveillance of the environment around the plant.

24 The dose readings, dose projections, actualy dose

25 rates that would be read from those instruments would give

O
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l

() 1 an indication of the potentici doses that could have been

2 received by peole in that same area.

3 (Counsel for SEA conferriag.)g~g
< J
kJ 4 A Those figures would be used, of course, as part of

5 the dose projection -- those would be the main figures used

6 as figuring out a dose projection to the population until

7 such time as the emergency workers are outfitted with their

8 own individual dosemetry equipment, which would be a more

9 personal, accurate record, of course.

10 0 On page 29 of your testimony, the first paragraph,

11 dealing with the use of buses for evacuation in the Luzerne

12 County plan, roc say Appendix 3 lists the points of contact

13 for bus companies in the area which would automatically be
/3(,j 14 alerted and put on standby status during an emergency.l

15 Since all the bus companies but one are contracted to the

16 schools, special agreements would not be normally necessary.

17 Are the listed bus companies -- are these listed

18 bus companies contracted to the school districts inside or

19 outside the EPZ?

20 A I believe both.

21 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

22 0 On page 28 of your testimony, in the middle of the

23 pag e , referring to bus pickup points for those --

24 CHAIRMAN GlEASONs What page, sir?

25 MR. ROBINSON: Page 28. l
1

(1)
'

l

|
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I'd 1 BY MR. ROBINSONa (resuming)
'w/

2 0 Referring to bus pickup points for those without

3 automobile transportation during an evacuation you say since# 4 not all municipal plans have been developed and

5 identification of transpcrtation needs and pickup points is

6 a municipal responsibility, Appendix 4 is not yet complete.

7 Shouldn't the municipal plans be completed before

8 the Susquehanna plant is licensed?

9 A That would certainly be the most preferable state

10 for the plans to be it.

11 0 In answer to question 59 on page 41, dealing with

12 the ingestion pathway, you say current planning does not

13 specif y the details for imposing the protective measures

/
(_,/ 14 discussed in the state plan.

15 Does the sta te ha ve legal authority to confiscate

16 milk and other food products contaminated with fallout from

17 a nuclear accident or can it only issue advisories?

18 MR. CUTCHIN: Objection, Mr. Chairman. It calls

19 for a legal conclusion.

20 CH AIRM AN G LE ASON: Would you restate the question

21 again , please?

22 MB. BOBINSON: Mr. Chairman, did you want me to

23 repea t the question ? The question is, does the state have

24 the legal authority to confiscate milk and other food

25 products contamina ted with fallout from a nuclear accident?

n.
_

|
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1 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs I have to sustain that |(])
2 objection. It does call for a legal answer. He is not

(-) 3 qualified to give that.
( |

\J 4 BY MR. ROBINSON: (resumino)

5 0 Does the state plan specify the fallout level at

6 which apecific actions are necessary to protect the public

7 through the ingestion path way?

8 A Yes, it does.

9 0 At what contamination level will milk be

10 confiscated ? That is, at what radio -- at wha t

11 contamination -- at what contamination level will milk be

12 confiscated?

13 MR. CUTCHIN: Objection, Mr. Chairman. I think

(_Q
/

/ 14 the foundation question should be laid.

15 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: You have to lay a foundation

16 for that kind of question.

17 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

18 BY HR. ROBINSON: (resuming)

19 0 on page 19 of your testimony, in response to

20 question 30, you say that the Luzerne County plan includes

21 the text of EBS radio messages for various situations.

22 Shouldn' t it also include a message for contaminating

23 episode directing a ll evacuees, not just those needing

|24 shelter, to a monitoring location?

I 25 A No, it should not.
|

(~%
(_)

|
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fl 1 Q Why shouldn 't it?V
2 A Well, there is the determination for needing

e 3 decon tamination monitoring. It is made by the state, not by

V 4 the county. In other words, the state agency, BRP, would

5 determine, based on either actual figures or projected

6 figures, as to the need f or decontamination monitoring.

7 So every case where there would be an evacuation

8 hypothetically would not involve decontamination monitoring.

9 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

10 0 Does the state plan include a text for such a

11 possibility ?

12 HR. CUTCHIN: Could he repeat what the possibility

13 is ? I have lost the track of the question, Mr. Chairman.
A
kj' 14 CHAIRHAN GLEASON: I have too. Could you repeat

15 the question , plea se?
.

16 BY HR. ROBINSONs (resuming)

17 0 Sh o'11d n ' t the state plan include a message for a

18 con taminating episode directing all evacuees, not just those

19 needing shelter, to a monitoring loca tion ?

20 A Not necessarily.

21 MR. ROBINSON: SEA has no further questions of

22 this witness at this time.
|

|
23 BOARD EXAMINATION

'

24 BY JUDGE BRIGHT:

25 0 Just two or three little things, Mr. Swiren.

O%J
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1

fl You made an additional statement at one point that I
|

v
2 there are plants that are operating with no school plans in j

n 3 place.

f|
'v' 4 A Yes, I did.

5 Q Is there not a requirement for such plans as part

6 of an overall updated emergency plan for operating plants

7 required by a certain date by the NRC?

8 A I am not sure I understood your question.

9 0 When all this hit the f an, not too long ago,

10 f olks, the Commission spent a lot of time and effort. They

11 came up with guidelines for what -- for emergency planning,

12 notably NUREG-0654.

13 Now for the plants that were in operation it was
O

14 sy understanding that the opera ting plants, the existing

15 grandf ather plants, would be required to comply within a

16 certain time period. And my question is, is that a true

17 statement?

18 A I am really not sure. I know the re is an NRC time

19 period concerning the siren system, but that is not wha t we

20 a re talking about now, I do not believe.

21 I do not know of any regulatory time date tha t the

22 NRC set.

23 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Would you like to answer for

24 the witness?

25 THE WITNESS: Concerning the completeness of

g
LI

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



2689

() 1 planning.

2 MR. CUTCHIN: I was going to offer, Mr. Chairman,

3 if Judge Bright wished, an answer to that question. I

4 believe Mr Chesnut may be able to answer his question.

5 I would also like to add, I believe, when the

6 question was asked it had to do with a written school plan

7 in place and I do not know that that makes any diff erence in

8 your interest or not, but I believe Mr. Chesnut can answer

9 your question as to what the NRC required in the way of

10 in place plans and w ha t implementation needs were and so

11 f orth.

12 JUDGE BRIGHT: I would appreciate it.

13 MR. CHESNUT: There were two dates that were,_

(_/ 14 promulga ted by the Commission, the first of which required
'

15 all licen. sees to submit emergency plans, not only on-site

16 plans but the off-site plans, no later than January 1 of

17 1981, and that these new plans should be im plemented for the

18 ope ra ting reactors no later than April 1 of 1981. There was

19 no specific mention of a written school eva cuation plan.

20 Normally, any measures to protect people would be,

21 including students, would be included as a part of a county

22 pla n.

23 JUDGE BRIGHTS But it is not a specific

24 requirement ?

25 MR. CHESNUTs No. There is no specific

O
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() 1 requirement for a written school plan.

2 JUDGE BRIGHTS Thank you, Mr. Chesnut.

("3 3 BY JUDGE BRIGilT (resuming)

(\ >| 4 0 All of this conversation we have been having about

5TLDs, Mr. Swiren, do you have any idea how much a TLD costs?

6 A I have a rough idea.

7 0 Rough would be fine.

8 A I think they are roughly in the neighborhood of

9 $20, although I could be wrong.

10 0 So we are not talking about millions and millions?

11 A No.

12 0 Another question -- and I hate to ask it because

13 it reveals how long I have been in this business. Back when
A( j'' 14 I was routinely going into radiation areas we did not know

15 wha t a TLD was. They had not been invented yet. So we

16 always carried direct-reading dosemeters and I understand

17 tha t the TLD requires a reader before you can get anything

18 out of i t.

19 Just from my personal point of view, I would feel

20 much more comf ortable carrying a direct-reading dosemeter

21 tha n I would a therno-luminescent dosemeter. So why all
l

22 this concern about TLDs, when it sounds as if there are i

23 plenty of direct-reading dosemeters available ? )

24 A Well, two reasons. I suppose one of the main i

25 reasons that I expressed a concern about that subject is
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~

( ') 1that NUREC-0654 recommends in its guidance that there also
t_-

2 be permanent record dosemetry for emergency workers. That

eq 3 is one reason.
( |
\/ 4 Ibe other reason, more from a technical

5 standpoint, would be that the TLD would give a much more

6 accurate -- would provide a much more accurate record of

7 wha t dose, if any, an emergency worker had received during

8 an accident. They are not subject to the same calibration

9 problems and accuracy problems are self-reading dosemeters

10 when pro perly read and they are reusable.

11 JUDGE BRIGHT: Thank you.

12 CH AIRM AN GLEASON: Mr. Chesnut, could I pick up

13 tha t question asked by Mr. Bright, please?
TN

I 'I
( j' 14 The guidance of 0654 in Section A, assignment of

15 responsibility, csils f or the plan to have written

16 agreements which refers to the concept of operations

17 development by f ede ral, sta te and loca.! agencies and other

18 supportive organizations.

19 Now what does that mean, in your view, with

20 respect to agreements worked out with local school --

21 schools or school section, whatever they are called in the

22 Commonwealth of Pen n sylva nia ?

23 MR. CHESNUT If there is a legal authority or any

24 normal operating relationship with the schools, I would not

25 think it would be necessary to have a specific letter of

(N
(_
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() 1 agreemen t between school and a county or between a school

2 and a state, because that school normally does -- is a part

3 of the state and county school system.f"}/
4 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: We have already had testimony'

5 here which you have heard of the kind of independence of the

6 school system in the Commonwealth, independent, I gather,

7 except for the Commissioner -- State Commissioner of

8 Education -- and Governor.

9 If the evacuation of school children is a key part

10 of any evacuation plan, as everybody agrees that it scould

11 be, and if one of the aspects or one of the methods of

12 evacuating is the providing of adequate bus transportation,

13 then how does the plan assure that that, you know, that kind

( )
(_/ 14 of service has been worked out and is available in the case

15 of a radiological emergency, unless it is in some form of

16 written plan?

17 MR. CHESNUT. I guess now -- I wa s not saying

18 there s*,uld not be school plans, there should not be

19 arrangements. There should be that assurance that the

20 evacuation can be conducted.

21 These criteria in Section A was written in a

| 22 f airly general form because each of th e dif ferent states and

23 counties we work with have completely different
j

24 arrangements. Some states the school buses are owned by the

25 school system, for instance. I think that there should be
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I( ) 1 arrangements to take into account whatever the actual

2 relationship between the schools and the bus companies is.

3 I think the counties should evaluate whether or# 4 not they can rely upon those school buses, and if they

5 cannot to pursue some sort of agreement or plan, whatever,

6necessary to assure that the school buses would be available

7 in the event of en emergency.

8 CHAIRHAN GLEASON: I am sure we will get to this

9 kind of area when we talk to some of the local people, but I

10 guess I am not now -- right now I am trying to concentrate

11 -- I presume in ca rrying out your responsibilities you will

12 have something to do with the final review or FEMA's final

13 findings on the adequacy of these plans.
7

( j)( 14 And one of the statements that is made by Mr.

15 Swiren in his testimony was that in his opinion no special

16 arrangements needed to be made with the bus companies with

17 respect to tnis kind of an evacuation because bus companies

18 already operate under some kind of contract with the school

19 system.

20 Now I guess my question to you is would you be

21 sa tisfied with tha t kind of -- do you consider that kind of

22 statemen t adequate?

23 THE WITNESS: Could I clarify that a little bit?

24 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: If you would like to, sure.

25 THE WITNESS When I said those special

LJ
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s

(]) 1 arrangements, meaning, I think, in the context we were

2 talking before of a special written agreement, I meant that

3 it would not be normally necessary in the instance wherej-]

I 4 there was an arrangement, either a contractual or an

5 existing contractual arrangement that would accomplish the

6 same means.

7 I did indicate in my testimony that the individual

8 school plans were not developed yet. They are under

9 development and th a t is one thing that we are, of course,

10 looking to see.

11 At this time I personally was not able to make a

12 determination if there are enough bus resources because the

13 plan is not yet complete. I think a lot of these particular

(_j 14 matters will fall into a much more clearly understandable

15 light when the school plans are more fully developed.

16 BOARD EXAMINATION

17 BY CHAIRMAN GLEASONs

18 0 Ihen your testimony is to the effect maybe that's

19 wha t it means, although it is not normal that a special

20 arrangement has to be made. Even if it is not so included

21 it should be included. Is that a fair interpretation of

22 your testimony?

23 A Would you say that one more time?

24 (Laughter.)

25 0 I knew you 'd ask that. That your statement that

.
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(~;) 1 you have in your testimony, it should be interpreted to mean
w

2 that if the school system, the school does not have included

f~
3 in their contractual arrangements with the bus company a

IA 'i 4 provision f or handling emergencies like this; then it should

5 be so included?

6 A Yes.

7 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right,. fine. I do not have

6 a question for you, then.

9 Let me see if I have any other ceneral- questions
.

10 h ere.

11 (Pause.)

12 THE WITNESS Could I add one more clarifying

13 point concerning the school plans?
, ~'\-'

t )
(_f 14 CHAIRMAN GLEASON Please do.

15 THE WITNESS: There does exist now a certain level

16 o f planning at the county level which takes into account the

17 number of students requiring relocation,' places where they

18 a r e to be relocated to, a delineation of the bus resources

19 tha t a re generally available, not that it has not been

20 thought of, not that it has not been considered. It just

21 has not been developed fully enough.

22 There is a ca pability, in my opinion, right nov

23 f or the county to respond. However, without individual

24 school plans it is really hard for me to say how well they

25 would be able to accomplish what they indicate they want to

i /^'
Ns]'
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|

(]) 1 be able to accomplish in their plan.

2 BY CHAIRMAN GLEASON4 (Resuming)

(3 3 0 Or whether they would be adequate, right?
/ /,

'
- 4 A Yes.

5 0 Which is your responribility?

c A Yes.

7 0 I think you did say in response -- and I wanted to

8 make sure -- to the question asked by the a pplicant 's

9 attorney that you had, in your judgment, the state and the

10 local plans had developed to a point where you thought it
.

11 would be likely that there would be a finding that they

12 could provide adequate assurance of safety in the event of a

13 radiological emergency prior to the issuance of a license.
n
( )i 14 Did I misstate that? I do not want to have to gonj

15 through it again,

16 A I do not know.

17 0 Let me put it lik e this. How would you

18 characterize your view of the status of the state and local

19 emergency plans?

20 A Well, the sta te -- let me answer that first by

21 dealing with the state, and that has been under development

22 and revision for a much longer time, and I am personally

23 f amiliar with where it was at one point and where it has

24 a rrived at now.

25 It has been tested through exercises at other

O
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h 1 facilities and it has been found, from a planning

2 standpoint, prior to this hearing that in many cases -- in

3 an 0verall sense it has been found to be adequate at the

4 sta te level.

5 Of course, it is always with comments, but it has

6been found overall to be acequate -- the state plan. That

7 has not occurred yet at the county level for Susquehanna.

8 It is a little bit too early in our process for me to -- I

O really do not want to have to make a statement.

to 0 You are saying on paper it looks good but you want

11 to wait until the drill exercise and then if that is carried

12 o u t the way it has been carried out in the past it will be

13 adequate?,,
,'

,

(j 14 A Exactly, which is part of the formal process that

15 we operate under.

18 0 llow about the county or local plans?

17 A The county -- the county plans, in my opinion, are

18 basically, like I said previously, are very well organized.

19 They cover -- they are set up to cover all the items

20 recommended by UtJREG-0654 and in many cases they have

21 already addressed many of these items and there are still

22 some areas under development and which have been brought

23 o u t , I think, over the last couple of days in this hearing,

24 a nd are actively being worked upon to further improve those

25 areas.

N.|
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I ') 1 0 And you have confidence that they can be completed
~j

well, I think th e pe riod that was2 adequa tely prior to --

, x, 3 used was six to nine months, that that is the Applicant's --
( ,

'' 4 A I see no reason why not.

5 CHAIRMAN GLEASON. As far as the Staff is

6 concerned, I guess you are satisfied with how well they are

7 doing?

8 MR. CHESNUT Yes, sir.

9 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Thank you.

16 Do you have any redirect?

11 MR. CUTCHIN: None, Mr. Chairman.

12 CHAIRMAN GLEsSON: All right.-

13 I think you are out of the ball game at this

(' )
(,/ 14 point, Mr. Swiren. I was not referring to you. If you want

1Gto ask something with respect to questions raised by the

16 Boa rd , I guess you can.

17 MR. SILBERGs One clarifying question.

16 CROSS ON BOFRD EXAMINATION

to BY MR. SILBERGa

20 0 As I understand the requirements in NUREG-0654,

21 recommendation K.3.A., that emergency workers ha ve both

22 self-reading ar.d permanent record dosemeters, is that

23 correct ?
,

~ 24 A Yes.

25 0 Is there a requirement that there be two

g
U
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() 1 self-reading doseneters?

2 A No.

r"} 3 MR. SILBERG: Thank you.

(_/ 4 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Any other questions?

5 CROSS ON BOARD EXABINATION

6 BY MR. ADLER :

7 0 Mr. Swiren, besides NUREG-0654, is there any other

8 source of federal g'lidance regarding the types of dosemetry
.

9 that emergency workers should use?

10 A Specific to nuclear power plants?

11 0 Yes, sir.

12 A I do not know of any specific guidance that has

13 been published just for that purpose along the lines of

14 N UR EG-0654. I am sure there is plenty of technical

15 inf ormation that is available.

16 0 Are you familiar with a document entitled " Federal

17 Eme rgency" -- it says it's prepared by the Federal Emergency

18 Management Agency. It is titled " Guidance on Off-Site

19 Emergency Radiation Measurement Systems, Phase I, Airborne

20 Release ?" The document is FEMA-REP-2, September 1980.

21 A Tes, I am.

22 0 And that is the guidance in tha t document

23 regarding the amount of dosemetry provided to emergency

24 workers for nuclear facility incidents?

25 A 1 do not remerber offhand. I would have to look

O
I
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|

() 1 that up. I understand, though, that that TEMA REP-2 -- an

2 again I am not intimately involved from a technical

<~N 3 standpoint on this matter, but I understand that that
| ]
kY 4 document is not being continued.

5 0 Has it been cancelled?

6 A No. It is just not being reprinted.

7 0 Is the recommendation contained in the

8 Commonwealth emergency plan, to your Knowledge, currently

9 consistent with Federal Emergency Managemen t Agency guidance ?

10 A In the state plan?

11 0 Yes.

12 A As it reads, I believe it is.

13 MR. ADLER: Thank you.
,

[ /](, 14 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs Any other questions?

15 (No response.)

16 CHAIRMAN GLEASON We will recess now for lunch.

17 The Luzerne County people -- the individual has~ indicated he

18 can coma back af terwards and tha t is what we will do. We

19 vill come back at 1:30.

20 T.3. CUTCHINs That is fine, si r. Am I to

21 understand that the Board has asked the County officials or

22 they have decided to volunteer to testify?

23 CHAIRMAN GLEASON Why would you ask that question?

24 MR. CUTCHIN I understood yesterday there was a
,

25 request by SEA tha t if the county did not voluntarily

(

i
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() 1 appear, which is their right, that the Board would decide to

2 call them aind I was just curious as to --

3 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: I think that is a good

# 4 characteriza tion of the background as to why they are here,

5but they have volunteered to come.

6 MR. CUTCHIN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

7 MB. ADLERs I have one point of clarification in

8 tna t regard . The Commonwealth would like to reserve the

9 right to cross examine General Townend, if possible, so

10 whatever procedural mechanism is used, I would like to have

11 tha t maintained.

12 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: You can do that.

13 MR. ADLER The problem is strictly if he is our
,_

( )
(f 14 witness.

15 CHAIRHAN GLEASONs The Board would be glad to

16 spensor him as its witness.

17 MR. CUTCHIN I presume everyone would get a shot

18 a t cross examining him if that were necessary.

19 CHAIHMAN GLEASON: All right. We will come back

20 a t 1:30, please.

21 (The witness wa s ekcused. )

22 (Whereupon, at 12 :13 o ' clock p .m . , the hearino wa s

23 recessed , to reconvene at 1130 o' clock p.m., the same day.)

25

(-
%)
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|

(l 1 AFTERNCON SESSION
v

2 (1440 p.m.)

3 CHAIRMAN CLEASONa If we could reconvene.,r m
t )
O 4 MR. CUTCHIN: M r. Chairman, could I ask a question

S before we proceed, please?

6 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Yes.

7 MR. CUTCHINs Just to be sure I understand wha t ve

8 are doing, it is my understanding that the Sta te is not

9 off ering tht;e witnesses as state witnesses. It is also my

10 understanding that the coun ty is not as yet a party to the

11 proceeding, even under 2.715, having never asked to be so.

12 So I assume these are beino called as Board witnesses.

13 CHAIRMAN GLEASON4 They are being called as 30ard
m

/

\j 14 witnesses.

15 MR. CUTCHIN And for a specific purpose. Is

18 there a specific area that the Board is going to inquire

17 in to or do you plan to inquire into their plan in general,

10 or are we focusing on those matters that are directly

19 related to the sections I am really just trying to find--

10 out how broadly rsnoing this testimony might be, since as

21 the Board realizes no party is going to know what happined

22 until we hear them speak, there having been no profiled

23 testimony.

24 CHAIPMAN GLEASON: We will be asking questions

25 dealing with the contentions that are in controversy,

n
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1

(~') 1 MR. CUTCHIN4 Thank you, sir.
V

2 Whereupon,

3 FRANK TOWNENDp)(
U 4 WALTER E. WINT,

5 called as witnesses by the Board, having first been duly

6 sworn by the Chairman, were examined and testified as

7 f ollows:

8 BOARD EXAMINATION

9 BY CHAIRMAN GLEASON:

10 0 If each of you could in turn just give -- identify

11 yourself , who you are, what your official capacities are,

12 and then if you would give something of your background just

13 very briefly.
,a

V') 14 A (WITNESS TOWNEND) Mr. Adler has a statement of my

15 qualifications, but frankly that is not very good. That was

16 taken out of "Who's Who" by Mr. Belser and I think it is

17 satisf actory.

18 Let me say it this way --

19 0 You are whom, sir?

20 A (WITNESS TOWNEND) I am Frank Townend. I am the

21 Director of Civil Defense for Luzerne County and have been

22 so since 1956. That experience includes the Agnes flood in

23 1972.

24 I am a lawyer. I graduated from Princeton in 1933

25 and Harvard Law School in 1937.

ba
i
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1 I have had saven years of active duty in the()
2 Army. I have had a good deal of Army training. I am a

3 retired major general. I have been assj at divisionrms

I )](_ 4 commander of the 28th Division in the Pennsylvania National

5 Guard and of the 42nd Inf antry Division, the National Guard

6 division in New York City.

7 I have had nuclea r training both at Fort Bliss

8 back in the 50's and at Fort Leavenworth in 1961. I am a

9 graduate of the Commander General Staff School in Fort

to Lea venwo rth . And most recently I wa s one of the lay members

11 of the Pennsylvania Three Mile Island Commission. There

12 were seven secretaries on that Commission a nd six of us who

13 were public members of the Commission. And I think the most

(qj
/ '4 notable member at this point, of course, is Dean Palladino

s

15 f rom Penn State, who is now, as I understand it, your boss.

16 One other statement --

17 0 Whose boss?

18 (Laughter.)

19 A (WITNESS TOWNEND) I understand he is the head of

20 the Commission now, sir.

21 0 Nuclear Regulatory, sure.

22 A (WITNESS TOWNEND) Also, contrary to what Colonel

23 Henderson said , I am a volunteer. Mr. Wint is our executive
,

24 director, and let me have him give his qualifications.

25 A (WITNESS WINT) My name is Walter Wint. You will

n

L

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE, S.W., WASHINGTON D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



2705

n() I have to excuse the laryngitis. My son played with Lafayette

2 and got beaten by Colgate, and my rooting did no good.

.1 Q How dc you spell "Wint"?

4 A (WITNESS WINT) W -i-n -t , sir.

5 I ha.ve been with the Luzerne County civil defense

6 since 1973 in the capacity of operations training officer.

7 Prior to that I was a staff member of civil defense as a

8 volunteer, and in September I was named executive director.

9 A (WITNESS TOWNEND) We have a statement dated the

10 Sth of October which we distribute,4 to the Board and also to

11 all the parties present at the beginning of the hearing on

12 the 6th of October. And I would like to offer that

13 statement in response to contention 6A and contention 20 as
',

)(V 14 our answer.

15 I think I could augment those things, but I think

16 probably it is more practical f or me to answer questions

17 f rom the various pa rties who are here. I have plenty of

18 Copies of that ststement here.

19 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Could you give a copy to the

20 reporter and also to me, please.

21 Unless I hear objection, the statement of Mr.

22 Townend will be incorporated into the transcript and bound

23 into the record as his testimony as if read.

24 (The document referred to, the prepared testimony

25 of Messrs. Townend and Wint, followss)

)
~J

!

l
|
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COUNTY COMurssioNtts MAJOR GEN. FRANK TOWNEND

. f g,7, FRANK P.CROS$1N,Chairrnin
LT. COL SOUCHIK

EDWARD A. BROMINSKI
_

tucusive Director
g TRANK J. TRINISEWSKl, JR. @ h WALTER E. WINT

_' b operatoons A 1 raining Otticer*

OhW:
'

Control Center, Courthouse
Wdkes-Barre, Pennsylvania 18711

LUZERNE COUNTY 825-1500

WILKES-DARRE. PENNSYLVANIA
,

civil DEFENSE COUNCIL October 5, 1981

1

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

1 expect to attend most of the hearings of your licensing panel
commencing in Wilkes-Barre on the 6th of October,1981, and will be available for

; testimony, if necessary.

In answer to contentions #6.a and 20 which have been filed in relation-

to the evacuation plans, we would like to submit the following responses:
!

Contention #6.a - The contention is that the plan fails to account
I for narrow roads and adverse weather conditions. We can only reply that

the personnel of Luzerne County Civil Defense are familiar with the roads4

which would be used by persons within the emergency planning zone for
evacuation in case of an emergency at the PP&L, Salem Township Plant.
Further, we believe that we have contemplated all possible weather'

conditions.;

Contentien #20 - This contention raises an issue that the Luzerne
County Civil Defense plan contains the statement that "they will notifyi

the Luzerne County Char.ber of Commerce to pass to business and industry
in affected area." The contention properly criticizes this statement
because there is no "Luzerne County Chamber of Commerce." That state-

'
ment apparently appeared in some earlier plan draf ts, but is no longer
in the plan. We do not contemplate any special or direct warnings to
business or industry. The basic warning system will be by siren and radio:
the sirens will alert persons in the area to listen to their radios; the
warnings and advice for evacuation will be disseminated to the public by
radio. We do not contemplate warnings for individual plants except for
such organizations as hospitals and schools.

Generally speaking, ccatention #20 complains that the Luzerne County Civil
Defense plan is not detailed enough. Our answer is that the plan is
already too cumbersome; we hope to be abic to edit the plan and to make
it easier te read and understand.

Respectfully qubmitted,

S,l.nf /t .w . .

FRANK TOWNEND
Director

FT:lak
I

.
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1 BY CHAIRMAN CLEASONs()
2 0 Go ahead, Mr. Townend.

3 A (WITNESS TOWNEND) I think it is better if we just-rs( )
\> 4 accept questions. I would like to reserve the right to

5 augment some things.

6 0 Mr. Wint, did you have anything you wanted to say,

7 other than being able to respond to questions?

8 A (WITNESS WINT) No, sir, nothing.

9 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: The s tnesses are available for

10 cross-examina tion.

11 MR. SILBERG: We have one, Mr. Chairman.

12 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: The Applicant has none. Does

13 the State have --

g)
'(j/ 14 MR. ADLER: Not at this time, sir.

If CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Not at this time ? What does

16 tha t mean?

17 MR. ADLER: Well, we do not have any questions.

18 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: We may not get back to you.

19 How about the Intervenors?

20 MS. MERRILL: I am Susan Merrill for SEA.

21 CROSS ON BOARD EXAMINATION

22 BY MS. MERRILL:

23 0 J-12, NUREG-0654 states that: "Each organization

24 shall describe the means for registering and monitoring of

25 evacuees at relocation centers in host areas." Would you

p)R-
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(l 1 like to describe the means for dciing that in the Luzerne~~

v
I

2 County plan? |

I3 MB. CUTCHINs Mr. Chairman, I would like --

f-
(
k/ 4 state an objection, and my problem is this. The only

5 testimony that we have on the record so far of these two

6 witnesses is that which was just place in in their written

7 statement, and I would presume that that circumscribes the

8 scope of cross-examination. And I think this question goes

9 outside the scope of their testimony.

10 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Well, there is a statement

11 here, a wrapup statement, if you will, that the plan is not

the contention complains12 detailed enough or a reference --

13 it is not detailed enough, and there is an answer. And the

( 14 question asked about an aspect of that plan.

15 MR. CUTCHIN: I think I should state, then, an

te objection for the record. It was my understanding that

17 these witnesses were here as Board witnesses. That implies

18 to me that the Board had specific questions. I would have

19 assumed that the Board 's questions would have limited the

20 scope of the cross-examination, and it appears to me that we

21 a re opening things up.

22 But I will state the objection and then let it go

23 f orwa rd.

24 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right. The objection is

25 denied. Go ahead.

C)o
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|

{) 1 BY MS. HERRILL (Resuming)

2 0 Do you want me to repeat that?

3 A ('lITN ESS TOWNEND) No. I have no difficulty witho)/

4 the question.

5 Our arrangements for mass care are that we turn

6 the whole operation over to Red Cross. Their mission is

7 shelter, food, clothing if necessary, and registration. And

8 it is part of their system for the management of mass care

9 shelters.

10 Incidentally, there is some misconception. I

11 might just as well say this now. Some of you people who are

12 Intervenors have asked about the appropriateness of Pocono

13 Downs as a mass care center. Everybody in Wyoming Valley

U 14 knows that that is not a mass care center. That is the area

15 where people will stop on the way to Scranton and be

16 directed to the proper shelters.

17 What will be at Pocono Downs will be the

18 equivalent of the turnstiles or the gates at the end of the

19 turnpike, where names and numbers will be taken, but where

20 the people will be assigned generally to specific shelters

21 in the Scranton area.

22 0 Okay. The one aspect you did not mention was the

23 monitoring of evacuees for radioactive contamination. Who

24 -- will Red Cross have responsibility for that?

25 A (WITNESS TOWNEND) In the plan there are pretty

0
|
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(,) Igood directions for monitoring evacuees for contamination,
,

2 if that is what you are talking about. My concept is that

3 if it is handled right very few of the evacuees will be

4 con taminated. It is not one of the things that worries me

5 very much.

6 But the de tails of how to check people for

7 contamination with radioactive material is all in the plan.

8 0 Who is it proposed to have do that?

9 A (WITNESS TOWNEND) It would be done at the

10 shelters .

11 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: I think I do want to say

12 sorething to the In tervenors at this time. I think, in

13 light of the f act that these gentlemen have volunteered to
,

/ )
'(_/ 14 testif y and that the Board had arranged, on behalf of the

15 interest of completeness of th e record as well as the

16 interest of the Intervenors, I think that -- and because

17 this has been essentially done overnight, that you ought to

18 a sk questions directed to something specific that you have

19 ref erred to in the plan and not ask broad general questions,

20 where in the plan is such and such and such and such.

21 MS. MERRILL: I was trying to get to that.

22 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: I think I would prefer -- I

23 think it is -- it is important that we do that, you know, in

24 your cross-examination.

25 MS. MERRILL: I was trying to lay the legal basis

~

(v)
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(~) 1 f or an --
V

2 BY MS. MERRILLs (Resuming) 1

3 0 Okay. Is it expected that all the evacuees will
7-
k' 4 go to these mase care centers?

5 A (WITNESS TOWNEND) No. We expect at least half of

6 them would go to homes of f riends in the Wyoming Valley area

7 or in Scranton or Dallas or Tancanik or Strasburg.

8 0 Is it correct tha t this monitoring would be done

9 at the mass cr.re centers, according to the plan?

10 A (WITNESS TOWNEND) Yes.

11 0 What arrangements have you made for monitoring the

12 rest of the evacuees, who do not go to the mass care

13 centers?
jq
(_jl 14 A (WITNESS TOWNEND) We have not.

15 0 Is this a deficiency?

16 A (WITNESS TOWNEND) I do not think so.

17 0 What if the state said that this was a

18 contaminating episode? Then -- I mean, the planning is

19 supposed to be -- you are supposed to be able to cope with

20 this.

21 A (WITNESS TOWNEND) What you are assuming Js that a

22 person vill pick up some of the radioactive particles and

23 carry them with him. I think this is very unlikely in our

24 evacuation plans and that is the reason I am not

25 particularly worried about it.

f~)^m

i
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(j 1 0 Well, the basis for this whole thing, these

2 accidents are very unlikely. And the NUREG has particular

rm 3 regulations or recommendations for dealing with these
/ )
kJ 4 unlikely possibilities, and one of the things they say that

5 should bo done is the monitoring and decontamina tion.

6 A (WITNESS TOWNEND) I could argue with you, but I

7 do not intend to.

8 0 Well, this may be related, but on page M.1.1 of

9 the plan it states that: " Assignments of personnel

10 monitoring teams to monitor evacuees for radioactive

11 contamination are specified in Appendix 1 to Annex Q of the

12 plan," on which they list different categories of pe rso nnel

13 needed.
73
(jl

_
14 And my question is, why is no men tion made in this

15 location of personnel monitors as a category of personnel

16 required ?

17 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs Where are you ref erring to?

18 MS. MERRILL: Page M.1.1 of the county plan.

19 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Maintaining survey meters?

20 MS. MERRILL: It sa ys -- let me see. It says

21 tha t: " Assignments of personnel monitoring teams are

22 specified in Appendix 1 to Annex 0," I guess under B, under

23 B.

24 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Under B what?

25 MS. MERRILL: Roman numeral I.B.

! /~5
%_)'
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l
J

( ) 1 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: In Annex M?

2 MS. MERRILLs It says M.1.1 at the bottom of the

p 3 page.

I'~/ 4 MR. SILBERG4 It is Appendix 1 to Annex M,

3 paragraph I.B.

6 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right. What is your

't question, now?

8 BY MS. HERRILLs (Resuming)

9 Q It states that assignments of these teams,

10 personnel monitoring teams -- the assignmen ts, how many are

11 needed for each mass care center, how many people are needed

12 is in Appendix 1 to Annex Q. Tha t lists other personnel

13 requirements for an emergency.
( \

14 And when you go to that page, they list other

1J personnel requirements, but do not list these personnel

16 monitors.

17 A (WITNESS TOWNEND) I think if you have a question,

18 the question is why isn't Appendix 1 to Annex 0 filled in

19 yet , and I think the answer is obvious, that that work has

20 not been accomplished as yet.

21 Q Okay. That is not our question. I guess our

22 question is under B on that page it lists alert bus drivers,

23 police , fire, rescue, medical, ambulance, communication and

24 other. And it seems like if you specify personnel monitors,

25 which will be on th' rder of 100, I think, required for the

O'

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC.

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C 20024 (202) 554 2345



2713

0 ' couat1, ee ver=oaaet reautre eat =- war is" t thet spec 1riea

2 on that page?

3 A (WITNESS TOWNEND) Well, the answer is I do not

4 know.

5 Q Okay. Vhat procedures does the county plan

6 describe for this personnel --

7 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Ma'am, I'm going to ask you to

8 specify again what part of the plan you are referring to,

9 and read tha t part of the plan which you consider lays the

10 ground for your question.

11 BY MS. MERRILL: (Resuming)

12 Q Okay. On page M.S.1, which is Appendix 1 --

13 Appendix 5, Annex 0, it is under Roman numeral I.A. It
7,

('/)\_ 14 says: Contaminated persons should be cleanced with soap and

15 wat er, i .e. , a thorough shower will most likely be

16 suf ficie nt. "

17 When you -- when you examined the mass care

18 cen ters and listed them, were shower f acilities something

19 t h a t was checked on at them, whether they have shower

20 f ac111 ties?

21 A (WITNESS '?OWNEND) I have not examined each mass

22 care center. Mass care centers in every instance that I can

23 think of would have showers, yes.

24 0 They are schools usually, I believe. Is there any

25 plan f or who will supervise decontamina tion of evacuees if

| f^x
N_,

.
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I'T 1 this should be required?
(_/

2 A (WITNESS TOWNEND) I am not aware of the details

3 of that yet. I think probably it is going to take a good
Ir~']
\~/ 4 deal of training for Red Cross people in this area.

5 However, I say again that in my concept of the evacuation my

6 belief is that very few people would be con tamina ted.

7 0 As far as we can find, the county plan includes no

8 provisions for having school students remain in the schools

9 with appropria te sheltering instructions, i.e., close the

10 windows, turn off the heating systco, perhaps breathe

11 through something. And is that something you think should

12 be in the county plan?

13 A (WITNESS TOWNEND) I --
g-)
( ,/ 14 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: There has been reference before

15 tha t the school plans are still being worked out.

16 WITNESS TOWNENDs Mr. Gleason, maybe it would help

17 if I gave a general answer on this. I think it would clear

18 u p come things that other people have been talking about.

19 In talking to people in the various areas and in

20 other evacuation plans, we have always had problems and the

21 m os t discussion of school evacuation. Now, we have decided,

22 and everybody who studied this agrees with us, that all of

i
23 the children should be evacuated with the school bus system |

|

24 under school control.

25 We have had parents come to us and say, no, I do |
|

(~x
L]
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> 1 not want my child going out that way, I wan t to pick up the("/u

2 child myself. And we have been able to convince them that

3 tha t is too dangerous, that they do not want their child,r )
/ |
t

\-) 4 lef t there while the other children all go.

5 So if schools are in session the children will be

6 e vacua ted to , specific pickup points for each school, and the
7 parents will know where that pickup point is. That pickup

8 point is not going to be, incid e n ta lly , 20 miles away. It

9 is probably going to be just outside the emergency planning

10 zon e.

11 Now, we do not picture the possibility of keeping

12 the children in the school in something like 999 cases out

13 o f 1,000, It is conceivable that if we had a three or
n

(_/ 14 f our-f oo t snowfall just before an accident occurred, that

15 the roads would be impassible and we would then be directly

16 calling those schools that are in the EPL and telling them

17 to keep the children in the basement of the school.

18 But that would have to be the longest kind of odds

19 imaginable. It is only in the three or four-foot snowfalls

20 tha t the bus transportation would not be available.
.

21 BY MS. MERRILL4 (Resuming)

22 0 What if there was a radiation release that was not

;3 lucgo enough to merit an evacuation with all its problems

24 and was expected to be short-lived, but there might be

25 protective actions you could take, sheltering?

,m

vi
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fi 1 A (WITNESS TOWNEND) Our decisions are going to be
v

2 saf e side decision c. I can assure you of that. And if

rS 3 there is a moderate release which is beyond the scope of a~

I |
' 4 site alert and is classified as a general alert, we are'

5 going to evacuate people. And if it turns out not to be

6 very serious, they may get back sooner.

7 But we are not going to wait to decide whether it

8 is serious enough. We are going to ask for the evacuation.

9 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

to O Do you think teachers should be trained to deal

11 with these emergencies?

12 A ' WITNESS TOWNEND) I think the teachers are

13 trained to deal with these problems. You got that answer
,

(' /) 14 th'is morning , I think.\_

15 One of the answors is, the schools hele an

16 evacuation every afternoon, but the operation is so simple

17 tha t I cannot believe there is any special training

18 required . The only problem with the school evacuation is

19 t ha t in most cases the buses in the morning bring the

20 children in in two trips with the buses, and under those

21 circumstances our directions to the school system are s

22 first see if you can get everybody into the buses by putting

23 60 children in a h0-person bus. If they can do it all in

24 one trip, that is great.

25 If they have to get other buses it is going to

|em

N..

|
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g
Q 1 take a little longer and we have to have special

2 arrangements for that, either getting a bus to come back or
3 ge tting other buses to come in for them. And that is what

4 the schools are working on.

5 0 I would like to quote the last paragraph in the

6 letter you handed out, to see if you want to elaborate on

7 its " Generally speaking, contention number 20 complains

8 tha t the Luzerne County civil defense plan is not detailed

9 enough. Our answer is that the plan is already too

to cumbersome; we hope to be able to edit the plan and to maxe

11 it easier to read and understand."
12 A (WITNESS TOWNEND) I will stick by that

13 sta temen t. I think it is clear enough.,_s

14 MS. MERRILL Okay. That is all we have at this

15 time.

1
16 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right. I hate to asks |

l
17 Does the staff have an y cross-e xamina tion ?

18 MR. CUTCHIN: No, sir, it does not. |

|
19 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right. We appreciate your |

20 coming here . Is there something else that you would like to

21 Sny ?

|

22 WITNESS TOWNEND: Yes, sir. Having listened to a ;

23 good deal of the testimony, I think maybe I ought to sa y

24 something about evacuation times. I told M r. McCandless

25 this. In the HMM study they came up with a figure of six

n
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(; 1 hours, and one of the things that bothers me about it is

2 that they allow two and a half hours for ca r loading time.

3 Now, our concept, based on experience and study ofr3
I |
kJ 4 other incidents, is that with this kind of an incident we

5 would expect people to take possibly a little more time to

6 prepare, but I cannot imagine anybody spending more than 20

7 min utes. What we want them to do is to make sure they have

8 the children , the f amily pets, their pocketbooks and warm

9 clo thing.

10 But I cannot conceive of them actually ta king two

11 and a half hours to get ready to go. So we actually believe

12 that of the people who want to go or are willing to go, that

13 those people will be out of the EPZ within two hours after
,a
(' j'/ 14 the sirens have blown.

15 Now, there are other problems. If we are doing

16 f orced evacuation it is going to take a cood deal longer, I

17 understand that. One of th e problems involved is that we

18 cannot order an evacuation until we have an order from the

19 governor . If we have a general alert from the Susquehanna

20 sta tion, they call our county headquarters first.

21 And at that point, of course, we are gotag to get

22 on the air -- we can do that directly from our center in the

23 subbasement in the courthouse and advise people to leave--

24 that area. We think that all th e people , a s I said , who are

25 willing to be leave will be out of the ten-mile EPZ within

(~\
U
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f '; I two hours.
uj

2 No w, there are problems with some persons. Some

r^x 3 persons are going to take special tra s,ortation. There are
)i

tx/ 4 going to be some invalids. There are going to be some

5 f armers who do not want to leave their animals. And with

6 those special situations we are counting on the local plans

7 to handle those people.

8 For instance, the question of whether you need a

9 bus in Macanagua is something th a t we are not going to

10 decide at the county level. That is going to be up to the

11 local plan. And in my opinion, with almost all this area

12 being rural except for the city of Nanticoke, it is very

13 unlikely that we are going to need bus transportation

(_/ 14 anywhere except in the city of Nanticoke and probably a

15 small a'ount of bus transportation in the borough of

16 Shickshinny .

17 I think there is one other point I want to make.

and this is part of Annex E, which is the16 I t is inherent --

19 sta te plan for PEM A, and it is actually Attachment 2 to

20 Appendix 3, oa page 3-5 of that annex, that that plan shows

21 tha t the order of information is from the plant to us

| 22 first. The plant then calls PEMA in Harrisburg, and PEMA's

23 first call is to the Bureau of Radia tion Protection.

24 Now, tnat is all' set forth in that annex. The

25 first thing we do is sound the sirens and get our message en

b
Q'
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O 1 the radio. There is a lot of work for us to do from then
J

2 on, but I do not think there has ever been any arcument

3 about this order of notification. And I think people ought
(( >|
V 4 to understand that we have the capability of getting the

5 sirens started and getting the information on the radio

6 within two or three minutes.

7 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Mr. Wint, Mr. Townend, there

8 was a question that was asked of the FEMA witnesses -- or

9 witness -- and I believe also the representatives from the

10 sta te, and that was with respect to any subsequent work,

11 which obviously there is some that has to be accomplished,

12 as to whether any of that work will be accomplished

13 adeq mtely in the county and the local plans within the next

( )
'(_./ 14 six to nine-month period.

15

16 -

.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

,

25

'w/
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() 1 WIThESS TOWNENDs I tajnk we have the proper

2 handle on the problem at this time. There is a good dcal of

/~ ; 3 training in details of the operation of the mass care
f 1
( >

4 centers and things of this nEture which have to be, I would''

5 say, improved or maybe in some cases has to even start from

6 scratch. But I have alwe ys been satisfied that we will have

7 these things available long before the plant is in

8 operation.

9 Now, as to the emergency part of it, getting the

10 people out of the area in case of an accident, I am

11 satisifed that we can do it right now just as long as the

12 sirens are there. And I think all the sirens are in

13 location at this time.
g
_/ 14 Actually, what happens to the people at the mass'

,

15 hare cen ters and the other things after we get them out is
,

16 something that has to be planned for, but we still can

17 remedy oroblems af ter they are out of the area. The

18 importan t pa rt is getting them out, and I am sure that we

19 can do that.

20 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right. Thank you, Mr.

21 Townend .

22 Mr. Wint, did you have something that you wanted

23 to add ?

24 WITNESS WINT: No, sir.

25 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right.

,O
\v'
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|
1

() 1 Any other quastions?

2 WITNESS TOWNEND: There is a lot I do not know

3 about this, and I asked Mr. Wint to come up here and help

4 come with it, but nobody has gotten down to the details

5yet.

6 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: We thank you gentlemen very

7 much for coming out this af ternoon.

8 (Witnesses excused.)

9 CHAIRMAN GLEASON4 There was a motion that was

to made yesterday. I am sorry Mr. Schultz is not here, so you

11 will have to in ef fect communicate to him what the ruling

12 is. If I can reconstruct it, he asked that the record be

13 kept open until the emergency plans of the State and local
J

(_/ 14 government -- of Luzerne County, at least -- and/or Luzerne

15 County had been finalized, and the Board at that time be

16 directed to conduct an additional hearing with respect to

17 these Contentions in light of that degree of finality of the

18 final version of these plans.

19 It has to be kept in mind that the Licensing

20 Boa rd 's jurisdiction in this proceeding and the power that

21 is delegated to it is strictly circumscribed by Commission

22 rules, Commission acti'-ities.

23 In an operating case such as the one that we are

24 in, that jurisdiction of power is confined to hearing the

25 evidence and making a decision based on the record of the

(")
'%s/
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I
I

f ') I hearing on the issues in Contentions raised by the parties
v

2 as well as any safety issues, significant safety issues that

3 the Board raises on its own authority.

4 The Board always has inherent power, if you will,

5 until it makes a decision in the case, to reopen the record

6 of the proceeding. It also has -- any party can make a

7 action to have the record reopened, as in fact has been done

8 here, at any time until a decision is made. And then

9 subsequent to a decision, the Board itself can -- and also I

10 might say that it also has the authority, up until it makes

11 a decision, to consider what would be in essence a new

12 Contention.

13 Now, one has to keep in mind that there is a very
p

k,j 1.s -- a t t h is s t ag e o f th e proceeding there is very heavy--

15 burden on anyone that makes such a motion to open the

16 hearing and also a motion to have a new consideration or new

17 Contention considered has to carry. There are fairly strict

18 standards that have teen established by the Commission.

19 Af ter the Board makes its decision, of course, any party or

20 any individual can ask the Commission itself, based on new

l 21 information, to have another hearing with respect to nev

| 22 inf ormn tion . It can petition the Board, the Commission, f or

|
l 23 a new hearing.

:14 So the Board has to conclude, based essentially on

' 25 that there has been no significant showing or no showing of

%d
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(]) 1 a significant reason or an adequate showing for the

2 necessity of obtaining the information that has been ;

f- 3 referred to here by the Intervenor, and has to deny that

4 motion.

5 Now, we have one more day of session, at least one

6 more day , tomorrow, for limited appearances. And I would

7 like to make a few statements due to the fact that some

8 people might not be in Berwick tomorrow that are here at

9 present.

10 The Board is required, of course, to make findings

11 of f act which are supported by reliable and probative and

12 substantial evidence in the record , and also to find

13 conclusions, make conclusions of law with respect to the

( 14 material issues involved.

15 Every party to the proceeding is entitled to file

16 proposed findings and conclusioris of law and briefs in

17 support of them, as well as a proposed form of order for a

18 decision of 5.he Board. The Applicant who carries the burden

19 must do so. And I believe the period that is in the rules

201s a period of 30 days fraa the end of the close of the

21 record -- 20 days. 20 days. And I think --

22 MR. SILBERG4 30 days.
~

23 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: 30 days? I thought the other

'

24 parties had 30 days. Excuse me. Go ahead. I thought it

25 was 20, 30, and 40. Is it 3 0 --

i

! ()
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(~) 1 MR. CUTCHINa As in the bound book, you are
v

2 correct. But as'of June '81 there has been, I believe, a

r~; 3 change, and I believe the Applicant may have t direct

' 4 ' Federal Register notice. But my recollection is the due'

5 date you add about 10 to each one for the parties, maxing it

6 30 for the Applicants, 40 for parties other than the Staff,

7 50 for the Staff, then 5, plus the mailing time for reply

8 findings by Applicant. But I believe he has the citation.

9 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs Is that essentially correct?

10 MR. SILBERG: Yes, sir, that is correct. It is

11 set forth in 10 CFR Section 2.754

12 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right. The findings, the

13 pro posed findings that are filed, of course, have to be
7)
(_,/ 14 clearly and concisely set forth, and they have to be

15 confined to the issues of fact in the record. And there

16 should be citations to the transcript as well as the

7 exhibits in support of each proposed finding.

18 Proposed conclusions of law should also be

19 numbered and relate to the material issues of law that have

20 been presented in the record.

25 The regulations do set forth in 10 CFR provisions

22 f or appeal of any decision on the part of the Board. And I

23 would just refer you to those provisions, without the

24 necessity of reciting them here. Essentially, there are

25 various metages. One can get a post-loon, if you will, at

/^S
(m/'
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1 what the Board does. One is a reconsideration by the Board()
2 itself. One is the appeal to the Commission. Another is a

3 stay of decision with the Appeals Board.
(]( <

,

k/ 4 I think, in all likelihood, that the record will

5 close in this hearing after the limited appearances

6 tomorrow. And therefore, the times we are talking abo'it

7 with respect to croposed findings will date from that

8 point.

9 Ordinarily -- not ordinarily, but at times the

10 Board does provide an opportunity for oral summations, any

11 oral statements. I think the record is fairly clear as far

12 as the information is concerned.

13 I do not want to deprive any individual of the

[)(_,7 14 opportunity to speak if he would like to do so. And so I

15 would ask, starting with the Applicant, if he would like to

16 make any comments or say anything at all at this point?

17 MR. SILBERG: No, other than to thank the Board
,

13 for its hospitality and attention.

is CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right.

. 20 The Commonwealth?

21 MR. ADLEB No, sir, we do not.

22 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Any statements from the

23 Intervenors?

24 MR. APPEL: Excuse me, can I ank one question ?

25 CHAILMAN GLEASON: Sure.

(G_/ i
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(~) 1 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)
v

2 MR. APPEL: No, I do not believe so.

3 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right. Fine.

# 4 The Staff?

5 MB. CUTCHIN: No, thank you, sir.

6 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right. Fine.

7 HR. SILBERGa Mr. Chairman, before we close, you

8 did ask this morning for Applicants and Staff --

9 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: I did, and I appreciat e your

10 reminding me of that. It is iuportant to get that in the

11 record as f ar as the latest information on operation of the

12 plant ad f uel loadings.

13 MR. SILBERG: I thinK you asked for the latest

f
(,/ 14 dates for completion of the units and the fuel loadings.'

15 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Right.

l 16 MR. SILBERG4 Applicants' estimate of the

17 completion of construction and f uel load date for Unit 1 is

18 mid -April of 1982.

19 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right.

20 Could I hear from the Staff, please?

21 MR. CUTCHINs Yes, sir. Mr. Chairman, we would

22 agree that, based on our estimates as well, plant completion

23 should f all around 4/82. The fuel loading date is one that

24 is more within the A pplican ts' province to determine, and .

25 actually he could load fuel any time after receiving the

O
A/

.
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|

(') 1 license. We have no reason to believe that fuel loadinq !

V
2 would not take place shortly after plant completion.

3 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: how about Unit 2?rg
/ /
k/ 4 MR. CU1 CHIN: Unit 2, we have an estimated plant

5 com pletion dr.te of 10/83 at this time.

6 MR. SILBERG: Applicants' estimate is July '83 for
,

7 Unit ?.

8 1R. CUTCHIN: But I might add, Mr. Cheirman, the

9 Staff has not really focused --

10 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Did you say July '82?

11 MR. SILBERGs If I did, I meant July '83. I

12 apologize.

13 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Yes, Mr. Cutchin.

O)i 14 MR. CUTCHIN: The Staff does not normally, in a
,

15 two-unit situation like this, f ocus tha t heavily on the date

16 f or the second unit , since we have a combined hearing and it

17 is primarily a matter of the Inspection and Enforcement

18 people doing the necessary inspections to assure completion

19 has taken place before issuance of the license.
,

20 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: But you do concur with -

21 MR. CUTCHIN: We do concur with the Unit 1 date

22 being April '82. And like I said, we are projecting 10/83

23 now but have no strong basis for disagreeing.

24 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: On Unit 2?

25 MR. CUTCHIN: On Unit 2.i

! 4

1

>'
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('' 1 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: I would ask my colleague if he

2 has any comments he would like to make at this time.

3 JUDGE BRIGHT: No earthshaking comments.

V 4 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: He would like us to adjourn.

5 (Laughter.)

6 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: We will convene tomorrow

7 morning at 9a00 o' clock at the Hotel Cologn e in Berwick.

8 Thank you.

9 (Whereupon, at 2427 p.m., the hea ring wac

10 adjourned, to reconvene at 9:00 a.m., on Friday, October 23,

11 1981.)
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